Start - Live — Be

“The Tradition”

Sunnyside Unian Schast District

21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: wyww. supnysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

BOARD OF EDUCATION

AGENDA - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
June 13, 2023 - Room 33 Conference Room at 6:00 pm

Himberly Broziel Humberte Cardenas Schuyler Glover Jessica Pudilin Humberts (uezadn

Persons who are in need of disability-related modification of accommodation to participate in the board meeting must make a request in writing
to the District Office, 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California, 559-568-1741 x. 203. A request for accommodation should specify the nature of
the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required and the name and telephone number
of the person making the request. The written request should be done as soon as possible and no later than two days before the meeting. The
agenda, agenda packet, and any written documents distributed to the Board during a public meeting will be made available in appropriate
alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. Written documents concerning
agenda items are available for public inspection during normal business hours within 72 hours of the regular board meeting at the Sunnyside
Union School District Office.

A CALL TO ORDER

__Kimberly Braziel __Humberto Quezada __Jessica Padilla __ Schuyler Glover __ Humberto Cardenas

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
_ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover {(Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

C PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. CLOSED SESSION
1. Identify closed-session topics for discussion. Read Closes Session Items
2. Public Comment on Closed Session Items
Members of the public may address the Board regarding items on the Closed Session Agenda prior to the Board’s adjournment
into Closed Session. Individual Speakers are allowed 3 minutes to address the Board. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input to 15 minutes for each item.
3. Adjourn to Closed Session
4, Closed Session Agenda Items
a.  Conference and Labor Negotiator - Government Code 54957.6:
i.  CSEA Chapter 675
ii. Sunnyside Teachers Association /CTA
b. It is the intention of the Board to meet in Closed Session to consider student expulsion, suspension,
or disciplinary action/or other action involving pupil records (Education Code §35146, 48912(b),
48918(c)}
i. Student # 1001164
ji. Student # 1001165
¢.  Discussion of Ratification of Employment - One (1) position
i. Grant Funded - Certificated

5. Call Back to Order
6. Announcement of action taken in Closed Session

E. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area. We ask that comments
are limited to three {3) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be
heard. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a
matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.



Start - Live — Be .
“The Tradition” &emy&é@(e Llnisn Schasl Distocot

unnyside E!emema“r‘ 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: wyw sunnysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

E ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
1. Awards Night Team
2. Graduation Team

G. STAFF REPORTS
1. Business Manager - Human Resources
2. Vice Principal - Categorical Manager
3. Superintendent-Principal
4 Staff Report

H. CONSENT CALENDAR

(The purpose of the Consent Calendar is to group items that may be approved routinely. Items on the Consent Calendar may
be individually addressed or removed from the Consent Calendar at the request of a Board Member.}

BUSINESS ITEMS - PERSONNEL - ROUTINE APPROVALS
1. Approve Payroll for May 2023, totaling $312,147.72
2. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for May 25, 31, and June 7 of 2023
a. Numbering: 231484 - 231626 Totaling: $188,306.50
b. Approve May 9, 2023, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes
¢. Approve May 23, 2023, Regular Governing Board Meeting Minutes
3. Ratification of Employment
a.  Offer of Employment to Ana Esquivel for grant funded School Psychologist (Grant Funded).
CONSENT CALENDAR APPROVAL
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada {Aye, No, Ab} __ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab} __ Glover {Aye, No, Ab) ___ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

1. PUBLIC NOTICE
1 Declare a Public Hearing for the review of the 2023 LCAP Operation Report
2. Declare a Public Hearing for the review of the 2023-2024 Budget
3 Hearing and Public Comment regarding the Sunnyside Teachers Association initial proposal to the
district regarding certificated unit Collective Bargaining Agreement negotiations, 2023-2024
4. Hearing and Public Comment regarding the District’s initial proposal to the Sunnyside Teachers
Association regarding certificated unit Collective Bargaining Agreement negotiations, 2023-2024

J. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Presentation of Updated Federal Addendum
2. Presentation of Local Indicators

3. End-of-Year Activities Update
a.  Graduation 2023
b. Learner of the Year Celebration
¢. 8th Grade Awards and Dinner
4 End-of-Year Enroliment and ADA Report
5. Budget Report on Funding Resources for the 2023-2024 School Year
6. Discussion on Universal Pre-Kindergarten and Plan for the 2023-2024 School Year
7 Physical Education Assessment Report
8 Information on the Summer Engagement 2023
9. PAIDEA Project Presentations
10.  Differentiated Instruction Update
11.  Facilities and Operations Report

Sunnyside Union School District ~ Governing Board Meeting ~ Page 2



Start - Live — Be
“The Tradition” &mny&déz Lo Schesl District

At Sunnyside Elementary] 21644 Avenue 196 Strathmore, California 93267 Website: www.sungoysideunion.com

Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

K BOARD ITEMS
1. Governing Board Report

L. ACTION ITEMS
1. Consideration and approval of the Budget Revision for the 2022-2023 School Year.
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) __ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __Glover {Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

2. Consideration and approval of This Memorandum of Understanding between the Sunnyside Union
School District and the California School Employees Association 675 to address the creation of the
Coordinator of Special Projects
__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) ___ Padilla (Aye, No, Ab) __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas {Aye, No, Ab)

3. Consideration and approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Sunnyside Union School
District and the California School Employees Association 675 to address an increase in hours for the
Special Services Resource Aide.

__ Braziel (Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada (Aye, No, Ab) ___Padilla (Aye, No, Ab} __ Glover (Aye, No, Ab} __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)

4, Consideration and approval of the $200 thank you donation from the Prairie Center 4-H.
__ Braziel {Aye, No, Ab) __ Quezada {Aye, No, Ab) ___Padilla {Aye, No, Ab} __ Glover {Aye, No, Ab) __ Cardenas (Aye, No, Ab)
M. BOARD POLICY REVIEWS AND UPDATES
N. NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR BOARD MEETING june 27, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

0. ADJOURNMENT PM

Sunnyside Union School District ~ Governing Board Meeting ~ Page 3



Board Report

June 13, 2023

1 Psychologist Interview June 5 and June 6, 2023

2. Classified Evaluations 11 Month Employees

3. Planning for Small Schools Conference/Retreat

4. Meeting with Pleasant View Superintendent June 8 - Community Schools Grant
5 Summer Engagement Schedule

6. Junior High working on 3 — Rotation Schedule

7. Small Schools Collaborative Meeting Friday following Conference/Retreat

8. Attended Harmony Magnet Graduation — Sunnyside Class of 2019

Other

Public Notice

Items #1 & 2 the board president will open a public hearing for each item. It is at this time
the public may comment on the sunshine proposals of the district and both bargaining

units. At the conclusion of comments, the board will close the public hearing for each item

The budget and LCAP hearings must each be opened up for comment. The budget and
LCAP have both been made publically available and following each item the board president

will formally close the public hearing for each.

Presentation of Updated Federal Addendum

Jody will present the updated Federal Addendum as required. No action needs to be

taken. At the final meeting in June we will take action just to make sure it is covered.

Presentation of Local Indicators

The same process as the Federal Addendum. Local Indicators are local measures. This
includes attendance and suspension rates, parent engagement and other items that

are measured locally and are not and “assessment.”

End of Year Activities Update



1. Graduation 2023 — we will provide a review of the graduation and associated
activities. On the last day of school, we will do a tunnel of success/parade for
the Class of 2023 celebrating their accomplishments and sending them off to
high school.

2. Learner of the Year Celebration — was well received. The banner is supposed
to arrive on June 8 and will be displayed in the auditorium. There were some
heavy hitting sponsorships for the 2022-23 Learners. Each student gave a
speech!

3. 8th Grade Awards and Dinner — well attended. It was short and sweet.
Adrianna Ambriz, Christina Montoya, Jeannette Marquez, Jeannette's sister,
and Eileen Demerath contribute to its success. We had seventh graders and
one sixth grader help serve. Award winners were across the board. Some
shocked they won.

End of Year Enrollment and ADA Report | ‘

Enrollment is currently 325 and attendance is still over 90% but way below pre-Covid
times. See the attachment for a snapshot of a recent ten day period.

Budget Report on Funding Resources for the 2023-2024 School Year
See the attachments that Ariana put together. We asked her to do this so that it was
completely transparent and everyone could see were some of the items landed in
the budget. Many were moved around to utilize one-time funds that need to be
spent or given back.

Discussion on Universal Pre Kindergarten and Plan for 2023-2024 School Year
We have a couple options to look at as the required implementation of universal
kindergarten begins in 2023-2024

Option 1 — Continue doing what we have already implemented: Combination TK-K

Option 2 — Do a combination TK-K in the morning and in the afternoon send the TK
students to State Preschool

This option generates more funds, but has more moving parts and would require TK
students to stay until 3:00 PM, thus you would have to extend Kindergarten or TK



students would have a day as long as everyone else, but Kindergarten would be

getting out earlier.

Physical Education Assessment Report

2022-23 School Year

PARTICIPATION RATES

Participation Rate Fifth Grade: 35/38=92%
Participation Rate Seventh Grade: 36/36=100%
Abdominal Strength Only 32/36 = 88.8%

FITNESS ZONE FIFTH GRADE
Aerobic Capacity: 22 students
Body Composition NA
Abdominal Strength: 8 students
Trunk Extension:30 students
Upper Body Strength: 9 students
Flexibility: 14 students

FITNESS ZONE SEVENTH GRADE
Aerobic Capacity: 31 students
Body Composition: NA
Abdominal Strength 13 students
Trunk Extension: 13 students
Upper Body Strength: 16 students
Flexibility: 24 students

Information on the Summer Engagement 2023

Please see the attachment flyer outlining the courses offered during June 2023

PAIDEIA Project Presentations

| will bring with me different projects using the PAIDEIA style lessons. The level of

proficiency/creative thought is very high from a variety of grade levels.



The instructional cabinet will begin working on outline different methods to increase

Average Daily Attendance.

Facilities and Operations Report

We are currently working with Precision Engineering and PBK to solve the problem
that we need one more handicap spot before proceeding with the Court Project.
Everything in the project has been approved by DSA but they will not put their final
stamp of approval on it until we correct this issue. In talking with Bob Vollmer we
believe we can turn the inside lane of the drop-off (our handicap bus lane) into
handicap only lane, parking spaces. At this time, | have not heard back from Precision
on this idea and PBK is trying to line it up with their modernization project which

would require the same.



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM

5/25/2023
8:09:00AM

Page 1 of 5
APY500

sk %k 1Hz>—r ok sk %k
Batch No 452

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Fiag EFT

013718 AT & T MOBILITY - ROC PV-231491 5/18/2023 3373 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $121.78
AT & T MOBILITY - ROC 5/18/2023 3373 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $284.16
Total Check Amount: $405.94
012019  AG IRRIGATION SALES INC. PV-231502 5/18/2023 11152 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $130.02
AG IRRIGATION SALES INC. PV-231503 571872023 11098 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $241.89
Total Check Amount: $371.91
014006  AMAZON PV-231498 5/18/2023 1HL6PV1Q39PR 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $84.85
AMAZON PV-231499 5/18/2023 19G714LV1SKP 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $426.60
AMAZON PV-231500 5/18/2023 19G74LV34LN 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $15.03
AMAZON PV-231501 5/18/2023 ININTQ4TIW7C 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $127.84
AMAZON PV-231527 5/22/2023 IXWGITFVHFFW 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0208 $344.10
AMAZON PV-231530 5/22/2023 1RGPWANYC4AHN 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $63.51
AMAZON PV-231537 5/23/2023 1CIYXXVGIXT] 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $189.76
AMAZON 5/23/2023 1CIYXXVGIXTI 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $150.72
AMAZON PV-231549 5/25/2023 19LV43FF44WM 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $41.25
AMAZON 5/25/2023 19LV43FF44WM 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $41.25
Total Check Amount: $1,484.91
014104  ANA BRAVO PV-231487 5/18/2023 AB-MAY23 010-90271-0-81000-59000-52000-0-1822 $136.88
Total Check Amount: $136.88
014061  ARROYO, JULIAN PV-231550 5/25/2023 JA-MAY23 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $120.00
Total Check Amount: $120.00
013821 BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-231540 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-11100-42000-43000-0-0000 $41.76
BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303 $338.49
BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-07200-0-11100~10000-58000-0-0504 $91.75
BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-73000-53000-0-0000 $215.00
BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000 $389.86

BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0-0000 $680.48 H

BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-71100-43000-0-0000 $1,012.59 H

BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $248.04 H

BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $227.62 H



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | 5/25/2023

8:09:00AM

Page 2 of 5

Tulare County Office of Education APY500

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM

kKK mqu>—.. %K kK
Batch No 452

Reference  Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013821  BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-231540  5/23/2023 4798510056812924 210-99901-0-00000-85000-61700-0-0000 $514.95 H
BANK OF THE SIERRA 5/23/2023 4798510056812924 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $25.00 H
Total Check Amount: $3,785.54
013701  BARNES WELDING SUPPLY PV-231546  5/24/2023 14540905-00 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $14.24
Total Check Amount: $14.24
013807  Bedolla, Yesica PV-231490  5/18/2023 YB-MAY23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $136.96
Bedolla, Yesica PV-231516  5/18/2023 YB-MAY23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $17.75
Total Check Amount: $154.71
013610  CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PV-231532  5/22/2023 CDEMAY2023 010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0-0000 $3,326.82 G
ED
Total Check Amount: $3,326.82
013650  CMC PROPANE, INC. PV-231484  5/18/2023 2918/2914 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $73.29
Total Check Amount: $73.29
012761  DELL MARKETING, L.P. PV-231526  5/22/2023 4023946 010-32170-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $2,492.84
DELL MARKETING, L.P. 5/22/2023 4023946 010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $3,995.66
Total Check Amount: $6,488.50
011762  E.M. THARP INC. PV-231531  5/22/2023 01P81870 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $10.06
E.M. THARP INC. PV-231545  5/24/2023 01P82291 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $312.14
Total Check Amount: $322.20
013574  FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-231529  5/22/2023 CFS=3427592 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $1,506.98
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC 5/22/2023 CFS=3427592 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $223.07
Total Check Amount: $1,730.05
012895  FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-231544  5/24/2023 105084 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $45.73
Total Check Amount: $45.73
014131  HAND 2 MIND, INC PV-231539  5/23/2023 000121952 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1824 $4,049.75



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM

5/25/2023
8:09:00AM

Page3 of 5
APY500

k¥ FINAL s ok
Batch No 452

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total Check Amount: $4,049.75
013757  HAPPY COOKERS CATERING PV-231541  5/23/2023 2269 010-00000-0-00000-71100-43000-0-0000 $1,140.00
Total Check Amount: $1,140.00
014135  JAMES RANDALL CHILDRESS JR. PV-231535  5/22/2023 1089 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $304.00
JAMES RANDALL CHILDRESS JR. PV-231536  5/22/2023 1090 010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0102 $1,216.50
Total Check Amount: $1,520.50
014134  JASON JACKSON PV-231534  5/22/2023 BUS#5BUS#2 010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000 $276.00
Total Check Amount: $276.00
013904  KEY EVIDENCE LOCK & SAFE PV-231538  5/23/2023 132849 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $854.79
Total Check Amount: $854.79
013409  KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-231547  5/24/2023 00053759 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $56.00
KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-231548  5/24/2023 00053758 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $165.90
Total Check Amount: $221.90
013879  LALANNE'S INC PV-231543  5/24/2023 447549 010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000 $161.89
Total Check Amount: $161.89
013685  MATA, DIANA PV-231486  5/18/2023 DM-MAY23 010-90271-0-81000-59000-52000-0-0000 $252.12
MATA, DIANA PV-231528  5/22/2023 DM-MAY23 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-0000 $631.82
Total Check Amount: $883.94
013742  MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PV-231523  5/22/2023 2664839 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $111.11
Total Check Amount: $111.11
013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-231506  5/18/2023 519261156 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $77.15
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 5/18/2023 519261156 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $79.29
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 5/18/2023 519261156 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $23.78
Total Check Amount: $180.22

013490 MONTOYA, CHRISTINA PV-231489  5/18/2023 CM-MAY23 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000

$14.72



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM

5/25/2023
8:09:00AM

Page 4 of 5
APY500

k%% FINAL *%*
Batch No 452

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013490  MONTOYA, CHRISTINA PV-231521 5/22/2023 CM-MAY23 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $20.36
Total Check Amount: $35.08
014120 P & R PAPER SUPPLY CO PV-231507  5/18/2023 11158859-00 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $494.90
Total Check Amount: $494.90
013939  PENA, MARISELA PV-231485  5/18/2023 MP-MAY23 010-90271-0-81000-59000-52000-0-1822 $227.61
PENA, MARISELA 5/18/2023 MP-MAY23 010-90271-0-81000-59000-52000-0-1823 $88.50
Total Check Amount: $316.11
014133  PRECISION CIVIL ENGINEERING,  PV-231522 5/22/2023 28090 210-99901-0-00000-85000-61700-0-0000 $18,192.50 E
1
Total Check Amount; $18,192.50
014030 R &L Crow Distributing PV-231512 5/18/2023 DAIRY 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $590.00
R & L Crow Distributing PV-231519  5/22/2023 DAIRY 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $699.68
Total Check Amount: $1,289.68
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-231493 5/18/2023 60000102128 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $192.44
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE Pv-231494  5/18/2023 6000101640 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000~0-0000 $13.74
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-231495  5/18/2023 6000102129 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $12.10
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-231496  5/18/2023 600099844 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $25.84
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PVv-231497  5/18/2023 60000099843 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $22.70
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-231524  5/22/2023 6000103331 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $43.41
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-231525  5/22/2023 6000105221 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $507.46
Total Check Amount: $817.69
005581  SUNNYSIDE SCHOOL DIST PV-231542 5/24/2023 106794 010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000 $75.00 M
Total Check Amount: $75.00
012474 wmum%%mwwoo SERVICES OF PV-231509 5/18/2023 384603187 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,047.52
w_,mum_mMm Mwoc SERVICES OF 5/18/2023 384603187 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $13.10
w.,mm_mm mwmoo SERVICES OF PV-231510  5/18/2023 384603186 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $255.84
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231517 5/22/2023 384611846 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $75.43

MODESTO



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM

5/25/2023
8:09:00AM

Page 5 of 5
APY500

Batch No 452

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag FEFT
012474  SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231517 5/22/2023 384611846 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,281.10
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231533 5/22/2023 384611845 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $199.03
MODESTO
Total Check Amount: $2,872.02
013994  T-MOBILE PV-231492 5/18/2023 969874376 010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $24.60
Total Check Amount: $24.60
013469  TORRES-MARQUEZ, JEANNETTE PV-231488  5/18/2023 JT-MAY23 010-00000-0-00000~72000-43000-0-0000 $17.05
TORRES-MARQUEZ, JEANNETTE PV-231515 5/18/2023 IM-MAY23 010-00000-0-00000-71100-43000-0-0000 $14.16
Total Check Amount: $31.21
013111  TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-231505 5/18/2023 232795 010-07200-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0301 $11,678.42 L
EDUCATION
Total Check Amount: $11,678.42
013955  VALLEY EXPETEC PV-231504 5/18/2023 A0002135 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $594.00
Total Check Amount: $594.00
013221 VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231508 5/18/2023 426771 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $367.50
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231511 5/18/2023 426770 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $288.55
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231513 5/18/2023 426613 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $36.87
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231518 5/22/2023 426021 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $514.20
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 5/22/2023 426021 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $33.10
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231520 5/22/2023 426022 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $354.00

Total Check Amount:

$1,594.22



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Vendor No Vendor Name

Tulare County Office of Education

5/25/2023
8:09:00AM

Accounts Payable Final Prelist - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM

Reference
Number

Invoice
Date

PO # Invoice No

Separate
Check Account Code

Page 1 of 1
APY500

k¥ FINAL *%%

Batch No 452
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount:

$65,876.25




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | . 5/25/2023 Page 1of 1
Tulare nm::n< oﬂnm of Education 5:09:00AM 500
Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/25/2023 8:09:00AM
Batch No 452
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 452 Total Accounts Payable: $65,876.25

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 65,876.25 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

42634).
“f -
Sk Toraba: 5)25/23
Authorizing Signature Date
Fund Summary | Total
W 010 m $43,205.94
1120 # $23.78
130 Mr $3,939.08
210 w $18,707.45 |
Total * $65,876.25




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/31/2023 10:41:51AM

5/31/2023
10:41:51AM

Page 1 of 2
APY500

Batch No 453

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013720  ALTAMIRANO DE INIGUEZ, CELIA  PV-231551  5/26/2023 CI-MAY23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $217.41
Total Check Amount: $217.41
014006  AMAZON PV-231569  5/30/2023 19RYDY914v9Y 010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $308.11
Total Check Amount: $308.11
012407  AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE  PV-231572  5/31/2023 22635/4537428 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $353.22 G
co
Total Check Amount: $353.22
013815  Beatwear, Inc PV-231565  5/30/2023 8038 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $171.42
Total Check Amount: $171.42
013831  BORBA, JANICE PV-231566  5/30/2023 JB-MAY23 010-07200-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0205 $15.13
BORBA, JANICE 5/30/2023 JB-MAY23 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $5.69
Total Check Amount: $20.82
012895  FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-231553  5/26/2023 92387515 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $9.16
Total Check Amount: $9.16
013493 I7C Pv-231564  5/30/2023 18268 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $1,626.70
mc 5/30/2023 18268 010-00008-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000 $1,626.69
Total Check Amount: $3,253.39
013409  KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-231563  5/30/2023 84329 130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $33.94
Total Check Amount: $33.94
013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-231554  5/26/2023 519349005 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $77.15
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY’ 5/26/2023 519349005 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $23.78
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 5/26/2023 519349005 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $79.29
Total Check Amount: $180.22
013490  MONTOYA, CHRISTINA PV-231567  5/30/2023 CM-MAY23 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $65.08

Total Check Amount:

$65.08



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/31/2023 10:41:51AM

5/31/2023
10:41:51AM

Page 2 of 2
APY500

b+ 3 ﬂHz>—| KAk
Batch No 453

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
014078  NICOLE MORAGA PV-231571  5/30/2023 NM-MAY23 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $87.33
Total Check Amount: $87.33
014030 R &L Crow Distributing PV-231555  5/26/2023 DAIRY 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $618.76
Total Check Amount: $618.76
013345  Shimer, Angie PV-231552  5/26/2023 AS-MAY23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $338.96
Total Check Amount: $338.96
012474  SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231558  5/26/2023 384619705 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $12.16
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231559  5/26/2023 384615990 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $174.38
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231560  5/26/2023 384619704 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $877.58 H
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF 5/26/2023 384619704 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $46.07 H
MODESTO
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-231561  5/26/2023 384619706 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $352.31
MODESTO
Total Check Amount: $1,462.50
013469  TORRES-MARQUEZ, JEANNETTE PV-231570  5/30/2023 JT-MAY23 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $195.12
Total Check Amount: $195.12
013111  TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-231562  5/30/2023 232846 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $40.00
EDUCATION
Total Check Amount: $40.00
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231556  5/26/2023 427261 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $459.65
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 5/26/2023 427261 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $42.06
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-231557  5/26/2023 427260 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $103.70 H
Total Check Amount: $605.41
014074  VALLEY VoiP PV-231568  5/30/2023 1252 010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102 $1,500.00

Total Check Amount:

$1,500.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare no:=n< Office of Education Hm.“ww\ mwww_ vmmw<w %M i

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/31/2023 10:41:51AM

xxk FINAL %%

Batch No 453
Reference Invoice Separate Audit

Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount: $9,460.85




| 49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare On.—‘:..._n< Office of Education Ma\w—uu.r\mmww _um,m_”um. .m“" 1

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 5/31/2023 10:41:51AM

Batch No 453

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 453 Total Accounts Payable: $9,460.85

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 9,460.85 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

42634).

<L ook 5/3123
Authorizing Signature Date

Fund Summary Total

010 | $6,186.59

% 120 | $111.11

1130 ! $3,163.15

At A

| Total m $9,460.85




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM

6/7/2023
12:46:11PM

Page 1 of 5
APY500

3 3 3 1Hz>—l % ok %k
Batch No 455

Reference Invoice Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
012549 AT&T PV-231586 6/5/2023 0306025811001 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $42.46
AT&T 6/5/2023 0306025811001 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $18.20
Total Check Amount: $60.66
013882  ADRIANNA AMBRIZ PV-231601 6/5/2023 AA-MAY23 010-07200-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0205 $16.27
Total Check Amount: $16.27
014006  AMAZON PV-231580 6/5/2023 1QGH1YK4L6XX 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1823 $486.96
AMAZON PV-231581 6/5/2023 1KDNIM4TIQTH 010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0-0000 $8.58
AMAZON PV-231613 6/6/2023 iING793VD31MD 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1823 $34.46
AMAZON PV-231614 6/6/2023 1DLYNDGL1QK1 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $77.59
AMAZON PV-231626 6/7/2023 1D63IVQYDDHL 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1823 $948.65
Total Check Amount: $1,556.24
014061  ARROYO, JULIAN PV-231595 6/5/2023 JA-JUNE23 010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000 $56.59
ARROYO, JULIAN PV-231624 6/7/2023 JA-JUNE23 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $153.53
Total Check Amount: $210.12
014079  CALIFORNIA BUSINESS PV-231574 6/5/2023 324531 010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $1,047.64
MACHINES
CALIFORNIA BUSINESS PV-231575 6/5/2023 324567 010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $1,122.14 D
MACHINES
Total Check Amount: $2,169.78
013785  CDW GOVERNMENT LLC PV-231619 6/6/2023 JT98627 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0102 $181.86
Total Check Amount: $181.86
014090 mMEm? WHITE ACCOUNTANCY  pV-231598 6/5/2023 18843 010-00000-0-00000-71910-58000-0-0000 $3,600.00
RP
Total Check Amount: $3,600.00
013775 m%%ﬁm.q IRRIGATION SUPPLY, PV-231618 6/6/2023 183998 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $107.26
Total Check Amount: $107.26
012088  CULLIGAN PV-231625 6/7/2023 66977 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $523.60



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | : 6/7/2023 Page 2 of 5
Tulare County Office of Education 1246:11PM Y500
Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM
*okk FINAL ***
Batch No 455
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total Check Amount: $523.60

011762  E.M. THARP INC. PV-231577  6/5/2023 01P83123 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $30.37
Totai Check Amount: $30.37

013574  FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-231584 6/5/2023 CFS-3439731 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $1,795.62
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC 6/5/2023 CFS-3439731 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $435.20

Total Check Amount: $2,230.82

013797  FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. PV-231617 6/6/2023 63578 010-07230-0-00000-36000-59000-0-0000 $152.00
Total Check Amount: $152.00

013795  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PV-231609 6/5/2023 2925 010-00000-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000 $63.27
Total Check Amount: $63.27

012895  FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-231591 6/5/2023 92389062 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $19.61
FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-231592 6/5/2023 92389405 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $96.31

FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-231603 6/5/2023 105084 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $45.73

Total Check Amount: $161.65

013463  GUNDERMAN, JODY PV-231593 6/5/2023 JG-JUNE23 010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $142.24
Total Check Amount: $142.24

014131  HAND 2 MIND, INC PV-231607 6/5/2023 126287 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1822 $4,715.40
Total Check Amount: $4,715.40

013588  HENDRICKSON, SNIDER PV-231611 6/6/2023 SN-JUNE23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $86.79
Total Check Amount: $86.79

013402  HULSE, PAM PV-231594 6/5/2023 PH-JUNE23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $289.51
Total Check Amount: $289.51

011557  JORGENSEN & COMPANY PV-231585 6/5/2023 2235073 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $239.00

Total Check Amount:

$239.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM

6/7/2023
12:46:11PM

Page 3 of 5
APY500

30k ok ﬂHZ)—l okok
Batch No 455

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

013934  JOSE ALCANTAR PV-231596 6/5/2023 JA-JUNEZ3 010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000 $24.89

Yotal Check Amount: $24.89

014081  LEAF PV-231605 6/5/2023 14777274 010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $1,414.78

Total Check Amount: $1,414.78

013377  MEDICAL BILLING PV-231583 6/5/2023 AR-34300 010-00008-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000 $250.00
TECHNOLOGIES

Total Check Amount: $250.00

013808  Merzoian, Neil PV-231622 6/7/2023 NM-JUNE23 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $46.15

Total Check Amount: $46.15

013742  MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PV-231606 6/5/2023 2666669 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $461.55

Total Check Amount: $461.55

013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-231608 6/5/2023 51939306 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $77.15

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 6/5/2023 51939306 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $79.29

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 6/5/2023 51939306 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $23.78

Total Check Amount: $180.22

013792  O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PV-231587 6/5/2023 1727649 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $55.26

Total Check Amount: $55.26

014096  PBK ARCHITECTS, INC PV-231621 6/6/2023 220576001 010-26000-0-00000-85000-62000-0-0000 $4,365.00

Total Check Amount: $4,365.00

012047 mﬂnmw_wn_wimm GLOBAL PV-231612 6/6/2023 8000900001096811 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $503.50

Total Check Amount: $503.50

013672  PRECISION BRAKE & WHEEL PV-231616 6/6/2023 179/194/076/991 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $191.84

Total Check Amount: $191.84

014030 R &L Crow Distributing PV-231610 6/5/2023 DAIRY 010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $519.80



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | - : 6/7/2023 Page 4 of 5
Tulare County Office of Education 12146-11PM APY500
Accounts Payable Final PreList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM
dkk FINAL *%*
Batch No 455
Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total Check Amount: $519.80

013665  SHRED-IT USA LLC PV-231582 6/5/2023 8004003200 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $153.08

Total Check Amount: $153.08

012831 sIsC I PV-231590 6/5/2023 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 $4,565.70

SISC 111 6/5/2023 72181 010-00000-0-00000-71100-34010-0-0000 $9,025.18

SISC I 6/5/2023 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $57,578.83

Total Check Amount: $71,169.71

005383  SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO PV-231602 6/5/2023 700586727984 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $6,812.48

SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO 6/5/2023 700586727984 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $366.10

Total Check Amount: $7,178.58

013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE  PV-231604 6/5/2023 6000110333 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $13.36

Total Check Amount: $13.36

013094  SSDA PV-231589 6/5/2023 17-05305 010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0-0000 $825.00

Total Check Amount: $825.00

005388  THE GAS COMPANY PV-231576 6/5/2023 17621639008 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $255.28

THE GAS COMPANY 6/5/2023 17621639008 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $13.72

Total Check Amount: $269.00

013469  TORRES-MARQUEZ, JEANNETTE PV-231597 6/5/2023 JT-JUNE23 010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000 $31.05

Total Check Amount: $31.05

013111 Mmﬂ.,wm Mo. OFFICE OF PV-231599 6/5/2023 232922 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $25.00
TION

Mmp_w»nww %Onp OFFICE OF PV-231600 6/5/2023 233005 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $6,008.16

TULARE CO. OFFICE OF PV-231620 6/6/2023 scicon 010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0504 $2,356.00
EDUCATION

Total Check Amount: $8,389.16

013722  VAST NETWORKS PV-231623 6/7/2023 45237 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $125.50

VAST NETWORKS 6/7/2023 45237 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $49.50



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education 6/7/2023

12:46:11PM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM

Page 5of 5
APY500

2 % 3 1HZ>—| E 3 3 3
Batch No 455

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total Check Amount: $175.00

006227  WEISENBERGERS ACE PV-231579 6/5/2023 58867 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $29.36
HARDWARE

WEISENBERGERS ACE 6/5/2023 58867 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $87.26
HARDWARE

Total Check Amount: $116.62

011686  WHITES MUSIC CENTER PV-231615 6/6/2023 619/989/937 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0512 $6.51

WHITES MUSIC CENTER 6/6/2023 619/989/937 010-07200-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0512 $92.50

Total Check Amount:

$99.01



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare no:=ﬁ< Office of Education ﬂmN\MM .NHQHN_WZ vmm_ﬂw nmm 1

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM

*x%k FINAL * %%

Batch No 455
Reference Invoice Separate Audit

Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount: $112,969.40




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Vendor No Vendor Name

Reference
Number Date

Tulare County Office of Education

6/7/2023
12:46:11PM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 6/7/2023 12:46:11PM

Invoice
PO # Invoice No

Separate

Check Account Code

Pagelof1l
APY500

Batch No 455
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Fund Summary Tota

N | $725.33

Batch No 455

Total Accounts Payable:

$112,969.40

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 112,969.40 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

42634).

e
Sk sk L] 7/23
Authorizing Signature Daté ~

$112,206.93
$37.14

$112,969.40 *




Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tufare County

G = General
Ledger Data; S =
Supplemental
Data

Budget, July 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

54 72181 0000000
Form TC

E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

Form

Description

Data Supplied For:

2022.23 Estimated Actuals

2023-24 Budget

Ll

General
Fund/County
School Service
Fund

GS

GS

08

Student Activity
Special Revenue
Fund

09

Charter Schools
Special Revenue
Fund

10

Special Education
Pass-Through
Fund

Aduit Education
Fund

12

Child
Dev elopment
Fund

13

Cafeteria Special
Revenue Fund

14

Defarred
Maintenance
Fund

15

Pupil
Transportation
Equipment Fund

Special Reserve
Fund for Other
Than Capital
Outlay Projects

18

School Bus
Emissions
Reduction Fund

19

Foundation
Special Revenue
Fund

20

Special Reserve
Fund for
Postemploy ment
Benefits

21

Building Fund

25

Capital Facilities
Fund

30

State Schaol
Building Lease-
Purchase Fund

35

County School
Facilities Fund

40

Special Reserve
Fund for Capital
Qutlay Projects

49

Capital Project
Fund for Blended
Component Units

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V5.1

Fite: TC, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:14 AM



Budget, July 1
Sunnyside Union Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Form 7¢
E88KSCD126(2023-24)
S - e MMM e e e
Bond Interest and
[ 51 Redemption Fund G G
SRS e NS B e
Debt Service
52 Fund for Blended
Component Units
M..«.__.“_.____,_,.*_.,MMMWM,MMWA&““_,MM_MWMN
53 Tax Override
Fund
b e B WMW
Debt Service
56 Fund
—— MWMWMMMWMM |
57 Foundation
Permanent Fund
b e e B e e
61 Cafeteria
Enterprise Fund
A— e e e S S
62 Charter Schools
Enterprise Fund
. oo e S B e o _.__‘,N.MMW“_N
83 Other Enterprise
Fund
I e __q.h,_“_.__wm_.._.__.___qm‘..__..wﬁ___..,mw e
66 Warehouse
Revolving Fund
N e e S
87 Self-Insurance
Fund
— st - e e |
71 Retiree Benefit
Fund
e B e |
Foundation
73 Private—Purpose
Trust Fund
S e S e e SO
76 Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund
S B ...,,M_.W‘MN...«WM,M R
g5 Student Body
Fund
S Mhﬁmwm%%mwmm . .MMM“,___,M_M«_MMM
Average Daily s s
Attendance
e »M.MMM,MM_WM‘_MMW.MMM_._w..,_._*”-.h...._,, B
Schedule of
ASSET Capital Assets
_— B o o |
Cashflow
CASH Worksheet
T e __.w____,__.,__;..w,v_._.._w_.M,...._,_~W__~___..__.“_‘,_,M .._m_,.MM
Budget
ce Certification S
S—— e S W,M_____.»_..__M__,.__«w e B U
Workers'
cC Compensation S
Certification
I - e
Current Expense
Formula/Minimum
CEA Classroom Gs
Comp. - Actuals
A S e e e e
Current Expense
CEB Formula/Minimum 68
Classroom
Comp, - Budget
e e e N MMMM
Schedule of
DEBT Long-Term
Liabilities
Every Student
Succeeds Act
ESmoE Maintenance of Gs
Effort
S e e e B
Indirect Cost
ICR Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report GS

nuww”MM%,, e e e et B

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v5.1
File: TC, Version 3



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
TABLE OF CONTENTS

54 72181 0000000
Form TC
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

Multiy ear
MYP Projections -
General Fund

GS

Special Education
SEA Revenue
Allocations

Special Education
Revenue

SEAS Allocations Setup
(SELPA
Selection)

Summary of
{nterf und
Activities -
Actuals

SIAA

Summary of
Interfund
Activities -
Budget

SIAB

Criteria and
01Cs Standards
Review

Gs

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
Fila: TO Varcinn 2

Dosman D

Deimbar: 2IBINAND 7.4 4 AR2



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
Gonaral Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tutare County Unrestricted and Restricted Farm 01
Expenditures by Objact ESBKSCD126(2023.24)
2022-23 Estimated Actuals 202324 Budgat
Total Fund Totat Fund % Dift
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+B Unrostrictad Rastrictod col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codos (A) (8) {c} ©} {€) {F) CarF
A. REVENUES 5
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,760,942.00 0.00 4,760,942.00 4,929,077.00 6.00 4,929,077.00 15%
2) Faderal Revenue 8100-8299 18,000.00 1.078,028.86 1,084,028.85 20,000.00 1,890,484.00 1,910,484.00 74.6%
3) Other State Rovenue 8300-8589 76.513.00 1,492.133.60 1,568,646.50 76.403.00 952,717.00 1,029.120.00 4%
43 Other Local Rev anue 96008798 | 84.125.00 490,441,00 564,566.00 100,000.00 314.155.00 | 0415500 | 292
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,349,580.00 3,058,603.48 8.008,183.46 5,126,480.00 3,157,356.00 | 8,282,836.00 4%
B. EXPENDITURES |
1} Certificated Saanes 1000-199¢ 1,865,835.00 | 136,809.00 ; 2,002,844.00 1.995.981.00 234,637.00 2,230,618.00 11.4%
2) Classified Salanes 2000-2599 735,748,00 | 754,807.00 1.490.555.00 §78,031.00 846,103.00 1,524,134.00 23%
3} Employ ee Benefds 3000-3999 1.428.516.25 615,590.25 2,044,106.50 1,355,263.00 672.839.00 2,027,902.00 -0.8%
4} Books and Supphes 0004998 | 283.837.50 353.837.97 §37.875.47 208,427.00 §71,330.03 877,757.03 37.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 §55,231.00 188,590.42 843,821.42 490,192.00 310,596.00 800,788.00 e
) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 19,736.07 384,583.19 404,319.26 75,000.00 | 998,906.60 1,073,906.60 165.6%
7) Other Outga {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 - ¢
Costs} 7400-7499 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 138,023.00 138,023.00 New
8} Other Outgo - Transters of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (40,278.00) 40,278.00 0.60 (33,225.00) 33,225.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,948,825.82 2,474,495,83 7,423,121.65 4.757.669.00 3,905,459.63 8,673,128.63 16.8%
€, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER :
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING ; j ;
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 954.18 | 584,107.63 585,061.81 357,811.00 (748,103.63) | (390,292.63) -166.7%
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES f ‘
1) interfund Transfers i
a) Translers In §900-8829 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 78007629 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other SourcasiUses
) Sourcos 8330-8979 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7807889 | 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
3) Gontributions 89806999 (281,532.00) 281,532.00 0.00 (266,341.00) 266,341.00 000l oo
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING o -
SOURCES/USES (281,532.00) 281,532.00 0.00 (266,341.00) 266.341.00 0.00 0.0%
£ NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND {
BALANCE (C + D4) (280,577.82) | 865,639.63 585,061.81 91,470.00 (481,762.63) | (380,292.63) -166.7%
F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1} Beginning Fund Balance . :
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,467,243.45 679,766.97 | 2,147,010.42 1,185,943.02 1.530,481.60 2.716,424.62 26.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 (9,045.00) {9,045.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
c} As of July 1. Audited (F1a » Fib) 1.467,243.45 870,721.97 2,137,985.42 1.185,943.02 1,530,481.60 2,716,424.62 27.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 (122.67} (5.880.00) (8.602.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1 1,466,520.84 664,851.97 2,131,362.81 1,185,943.02 1,530,481.60 2.716,424.62 21.5%
2) Bnding Batance, June 30 (E « F1a) 1.530,481.60 2716.424.62 \27Ta1302 | 1.048.71897 2.326,131.99 14.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘
a) Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 9,00 : 0.00 0.0%
Stores o712 - 0.00 | o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ttams sms | 000 | 00| .00 T e T e T T o | oo
Al Othors 919 o 0.00 Y 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1.530,481.60 1,530,481.60 " To00 104871897 | 1.048,718.97 L%
o Commtted - o e RN
Stabdization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmants o780 e 0.00 0.00 T e0o 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned u - . I :
Gther Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8} Unassigned/Unappropnated - e
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapprogriated Amaunt 9780 | 118534302 | Tos0 ! 1,185,943.02 1277.413.02 | IR
G. ASSETS ! ] !
1} Cash ‘
a}in County Treasury St10 0.00 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in a1ty -
County Treasury 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Accaunt 9130 \0,00 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 04(;00 _‘“_o—;;
a} Collactions Awaiting Depost 2140 { 0.00 0.00
2) Investmants 9150 0.00 i >“(;.—0-<;
3) Accounts Receivabla 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantor Gov emment 9280 - m
S} Due from Other Funds 3310 T - —7{0—0-
6) Stores 9320 - - 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

54 T2181 0000000

Tulare County Unrestricted and Rastricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object EBBKSCD 126{2023.24)
2022-23 Estimated Actuais 2023-24 Budget
Totai Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+ B Unrestricted Restricted col, D+ 8 Column
Description Rosource Codes Codes {AY {8} {€) Li:}} & F) C&F
7} Prapaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Curront Assats 9340 I 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Lease Receivable 9380 9,00 0.00 0—5;
10) TOTAL, ASSETS ’ 0.00 .00 0.00
. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES j
1) Deferred Outflaws of Resources 9430 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS B a.00 Y™ 0.00
. LIABILITIES !
1) Actaunts Pay able 9500 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.00
2} Due to Grantor Gov emments 9580 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00
3} Dus to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0,00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 B 0o | 0.06 .00
5} Uneamed Revenue 9630 0.00 Y 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES h 0.00 0.00 T e
1. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred inflows of Rasources 8690 .00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS Y ] 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 E
(G10 « H2) - (18 » J2) 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00
LCFF SOURCES ;
Principal Apportionment
State Ald - Current Year 8011 3,312,800.00 0.00 ‘ 3,312,890.00 3,452,604.00 0.00 3.452,604.00 4.2%
Education Protection Accaunt State Ald - Curmrent 012 m [ :
Year 956.811.00 a.00 956,811.00 985,232.00 ; 0.00 985,232.00 3.0%
Stats Aid - Prior Years 8019 000 a0 T om0 eo0 0.08 0.00 0.0%
Tox Rohof Subventions 47 o
Homeowners' Exemptions 3021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 T o 0.0%
Othwr Subv entions/in-Lisy Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & Distnct Taxes B B
Seaured Rodl Taxes 8041 491,241,00 0.00 494,241.00 491,241.00 ° 0.00 ! 491,241.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 042 T e 0.00 T oo T o / 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes w3 | wee. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplomontal Taxes sose | 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 © woel  oon
Education Rovenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF} 8045 - 0—66 0.00 0.00 o 8.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Community Redovelopment Funds (S8 wr |
8177/699/1992) . 0.00 H 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxos 8048 - 0.00 oo aeo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) ’ ' B
Roy aities and Bonuses RO31 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
Other In-Ligu Taxes 8082 i 0.00 0.00 | .00 T e 0 T
Less: Nond CFF (80%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 .00 - 0.00 0.00 ¢ 04000 o 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources ) 4,760,942.00 0.00 4,750,342.00 4920.077.00 v.00 4.920,077.00 Tas% |
LOCFF Transfers T - - s RO | BT
Urwestricted LCFF Transters - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00
Alt Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Gther 8081 0.0 0.00 i
Transfers 1o Charter Schools in Lieu of Property 8096 - i
Yaxes 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxas Transfers 8097 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenua Limit Transtars - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,760,942.00 .00 4,780,942.00 4,829,077.00 - 9.00 4,929,077,00 5%
FEDERAL REVENUE -
Mamntenance and Operations 8110 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.00
Special Education Entitiement 8181 Y I 0.00 0,00 ¢ Y™ - 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants at82 0.00 N \'—)‘.;0“ A - 0.00 o 6_0‘0»
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 13,550.72 13,550.72 : - 000] 0.00
Donated Food Commodities g221 0.00 0.00 0.00 F -
Forest Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 i 00;) B
Flood Control Funds 8210 Yy 0.00 00 )
Witdlife Reserve Funds 8280 9.00 0.00 02.00
FEMA 8281 " 000 T Tewy 0.00 |
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 3 B
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 000
Title {, Part A, Basic 3010 8250 286,543.14 286,543, 14 : 268,802.00 268,802.00
Titte I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 ] 0.00 0.08 0.00 | 0.00
Title i1, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4038 8290 . T Tasess00 25,635.00 25.638.00 ' 26.635.00
: T v 241400, 2.414.00

Titio 11, Part A, tmmegrant Student Program

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 2

2414.00 |

Printed: 6/8/2023 7

15 AM



Sunnyside Union Etementary

Budget, Juiy 1
General Fund

54 12181 0000000

Tulars County Unrestricted and Rostricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object EBBKSCD126{2023.24)
2022.23 Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Totai Fund Total Fund % Ditt
Object “ col. A+B Unr 3 cal, D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Cades (A} (B} €} {0} (E} (F} C&F
Title Ill, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 8290 31,853.45 | 31,852.45 ] 16,889.00 16.889.00 47.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4810 8290 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, 3061, : ) -
3110, 3150, 3185, '
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeads Act 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290 i
4123, 4124, 4126, ;
4127, 4128, 5630 34,562.00 34,582.00 34,562.00 , 34,562.00 2.0%
Gareer and Technical Education 3500-3699 8290 i 0.00 0.00 .06 © 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Federai Revenue Al Other 5290 T 18,0000 681.450.55 699.450.55 20,000.00 | 1,542,162.00 1,862.162.00 123.3%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE N 18,000.00 1,076,028.86 1,094,028.86 20,000.00 | 1,890,484.00 1,910,484.00 74.6%
OTHER STATE REVENUE - ) o '
Other State Apportionmants
ROCIP Entitlement
Prior Y ears 8360 8319 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Speclat Education Master Plan - o i -
Current Y ear 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Yoars 8500 8319 T i ; 0.00 ” .00 i Q.00 e 6&' -
All Gther State Apportionmants - Current ¥ ear Al Other 8311 - 0.00 0.00 Y™ 0.00 ™ 0.00
All Other State Apportionmants - Priar Y ears Al Other a9 | N 0.00 ¢ - 000 { 0.00 ; 0.00 ":W 0.00
Grild Nutrition Programs 8520 120,857.00 | 120,857.00 0.00 | .00 0.00
Mandatod Costs Rembursemants 8550 16,513.00 900 10,513.00 10,403.00 ° 0.00 | 10,403.00 1.0%
Lattery - Urrestricted and instructional Materiats 8550 " ss.000.00 | 19,653.00 | 74.853.00 55,000.00 | T i.es3.00 T raesa.00 “0.0%
Tax Rellef Subventions ’ : I
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8578 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Gtner Subventions/ia-Lisu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from - N
State Sources as87 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safely (ASES) 8010 sso0 | 0.00 0.00 Y Y 0.00 0.0%
Chartar School Facdty Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 T o 0.00 0.0%
Orug/Aicohol Tobacco Funds 8650, 6690, 6695 8590 ] 0.00 0.00 R 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Calformia Glean Ensrgy Jobs Act 230 ase0 | 000 0.00 : 0o 0.00 00%
SO it i H
gm':achmcd Education incentive Grant 5387 4590 : 00 000 000 j 000 %
American Indian Eady Ctuidnood Education 7210 8590 ) : 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Speciatiznd Secondary 7370 85%0 : 0.00 | 0.00 .00 0,00 0.0%
Al Other Stata Revenue All Otber a0 | " 11.000.00 1.351.622.60 1.352.623.60 11.000.00 933,064.00 944.064.00 30.7%
TOTAL, GTHER STATE REVENUE ; 76.513.00 1,492,133.60 1,568,646.60 76,403.00 952,717.00 1,029,120.00 4%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘ T ;
Other Local Rev enue ;
County and District Taxes |
Other Restricted Lavies ! i
Secured Roll 3615 0.00 ; 0.00 2.00 0.00 9,00 0.00 0.0%
Unsocured Rol 8516 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxas 8617 0.00 | 2.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 TS soo |  oow
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes - ! T i o
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 | 9.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
Other ss2 | o0 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 T o EY*Y
Community Redeveiopment Funds Not Subject 625 o )_ R
to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ponalties and interest from Delinquent Non. 629 H - B H B
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales - i T
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 3.00 ¢ 0.00 o.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Pubbcanons 8632 soo: Tee Taee| Y T e 0.00 oo%
Food Service Sales 3634 000 0.00 0.00 ’ el 7 el o Too%
All Gther Sales w0 | I oo Toef oee| YT Y*Y BTy
Leasus and Rantals sso | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) ) 000! 0.00 o.0%
intarest 8660 18.000.00 0.00 | 16.000.00 wo0oo 0.00 800000 | 118.8%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Valua of 8662 : : §
investments .00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts i - ) o S - i T
Adult Education Feos 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students w2 | 0.00 h 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From individuats O 0.00 o ocof .00 | o000 ‘ T e
interagency Services 8677 - o.oo': ) 44'1.556‘,06 o 7::52;;«; N 6.0(3 i 25'5,‘246400 o 2{;5‘246.60
MitigatioryDev sfopar Fess 4681 .00 | T oo ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Feas and Contracls 8889 oon H 0.00 | 0.00 m T 0.00 ]
Other Local Revonue T o T - T

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Sunnysida Unjon Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Unrestricted and Rostricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objact E8BKSCD128(2023.24)
2022.2) Estimated Actuals 2023-24 Budgot
Total Fund Total Fund % Dift
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted cal. D +E Cotumn
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) 18} {c) {0} {€) ) C&F
Plus: Mscslloneous Funds Non-LCFF {50 2691 ' H
Percent) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenus from Local Sources 8697 0.00 ; ) ODO! . - OOO 0.00 ;‘0;{
Al Other Local Revenue a9 | T80 4891500 | 127.040.00 §5,000.00 48,915.00 11391500 | -10.9%
Tuition e [ 2.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 Y 0.00 0.0% |
AN Other Transfers In 8781.8783 .00 | 0.00 | soo oo, oo 2.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments o : - ; Ty I -
Spacial Education SELPA Transfers ’
From Districls or Charter Schools 8500 8791 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 8500 8792 T 0.00 T o 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Erom SPAS 8500 8793 i .00 0.00 0001 0.00 6.0%
ROC/P Transiers T i
From Qistricts or Charter Schools 3360 873 : 0.00 0,00 0.060 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 4360 8792 i Y 0.00 - 0.00 T 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
From JPAS 6360 a793 0.60 0.00 T e T e 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments ” o
From Oistricts or Charter Schools At Other 8781 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices Al Other 8792 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Otner sros | 0.00 " 000 " o.00 000! 000! 0.00 oon
Al Othr Transfers In from Al Others 3799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER LOGAL REVENUE 94,125.00 490,441.00 584,566.00 100,000.00 14,155.00 414,155.00 -29.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,949,580.00 | 3,058,803.46 8,008, 183.46 5,125,480.00 3,157,356.00 8,282,836.00 3%
CERTIFIGATED SALARIES !
Ceniificated Teachars Salaries 1100 1,843,007,00 108,527.00 1,751,534.00 1,703,011.00 146,928.00 1,849,939.00 5.6%
Centiticatad Pupd Suppont Sataries 2o | 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 58.013.00 58,013.00 116,026.00 New
Centificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ 1300 o B o
Salaries 222,828.00 28,282.00 251,110.00 234,957.00 29,696.00 264,653.00 5.4%
Othor Contificated Salaries 1900 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 00| .00 0.00 Y
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,865,835.00 136,809.00 2,002,644.00 1,995,881.00 234,637.00 2,230,618,00 A%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES o
Classified Insiructionat Salanes 2100 190,721.00 317,461.00 508, 182.00 128,721.00 380,882.00 509,603.00 0.3%
Classified Support Salanes 2200 189,159.00 267,215.00 ¢ 456,374.00 173,473.00 283,076.00 | 456,549.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Admimstrators’ Salanes 2300 74,288.00 0.00 74,288.00 76,517.00 5,450.00 - 81,967.00 !
Cloncal, Tochnical and Office Salanes 2400 270,080.00 22,335.00 9241500 ] 281.320.00 24.715.00 306,035.00
Other Classitied Salanes 2000 150000 | 147.796.00 158,296.00 18.00000 | 151,080.00 160,980.00
TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 735,748.00 754,807.00 1,480,555.00 678,031.00 846,103.00 1.524,134.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS . oo - o |
SRS 31013102 321,916.00 206,838.00 | 526,754.00 344,720.00 198,582.00 543,311.00 28%
PERS 3201-3202 210,662.00 179,900.50 190,563,50 221,608.00 216,108.00 437.717.00 12.1%
OASDUMedicare/Altornativ e 3301-3302 196800,  87,276.50 199,244.50 95.701.00 | 6535200 | 161.053.00 -19.2%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 844,284.25 128,377.25 770,661.50 588,790.00 150,779.00 - 749,569.00 <2.7%
Unemploy mont tnsurance 35013502 12,758.00 T soe6.00 Clesze00 | 0 1a7a00 529,00 1,903.00 88.7%
Workers' Compensation 013602 | 54953.00 | 18.026.00 7297900 §  59.155.00 T agsce 2,939.00 13.6%
QPEB, Allocated srorarez | 41,974.00 23,108.00 85,080.00 " 3390500 17,505.00 51,410.00 -21.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ses wsrarsz | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Too%
Other Employ oo Benofits wotas02 | aee | 0| oo0 | oeee| 0.00 0.00 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,420,516.25 T 61559025 2,044,106.50 1,355,263,00 §72,639.00 2,027,902.00 o8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES -
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curiculs Materials 4100 0.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 . 12,500,00 59.7%
Books and Othar Reference Materisis 4200 0.00 900.00 900.00 0.60 12,803.00 :‘ 12,803.00 1,322.6%
Materials and Supplies 4300 196,837.50 249.326.47 446,183.97 170,427.00 448,89.03 | 619,320.03 38.8%
Noncaptalized Equipment 4400 57,000.00 , 5002178 | 14602178 900000 | 197.134.00 233,134.00 5T
Food 4700 0.00 13,589.72 13,589.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES T Tamasrse | 53,8317 637,675.47 206,427.00 | §71,330.03 Tenras7.03 37.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING R - ; ! e o
EXPENDITURES ! i
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conf erences 5200 8.650.00 17,064.00 - 23.714,00 7.000.00 - 7.003.00 14,003.00 41.0%
Dues and Mamberships 5300 14,450.00 0.00 14,450.00 38.000.00 o 0.00 38,000.00
Insurance 5400 - 5250 7.80000 | 0.00 27.900.00 T S0.000.00 000 10,000.00
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5800 85,000.00 - 0.00 - —‘85.000‘00 75.600.00 0.00 ° 75.000.00
Rentals, Leasqes, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 i
Improvements 53,862.00 25.000.00 78.862.00 43,000.00 20,000.00 $3,000,00 ~20.1%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 .00 | 0.00 I oo | 000 Y™y 0.0%
Transfers of Diract Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 T 0.00 o 0.00 ¢.00 0.0%
Pmless_ionailConsd!iﬂg Services and Operating 5800 B : - “W‘ R ; :
Expenditures 414,869.00 146,526.42 | $61,388.42 251,192.00 | 283.593.00 . 534,785.00 4%
Communications 5900 52,600.00 | 000! 5260000 46,000.00 ) 46.000.00 H2.4%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulars County

Budget, July 1
Goneral Fund

Unrestricted and Restrictad
Expsnditures by Object

54 72181 0000000

Form 01

ESBKSCD126{2021-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

2022-23 Estimated Actuals 202324 Budget
Tatal Fund Total Fund % Diff

Ohject Unreastricted Restricted col. A+ 8 Unrestricted Restricted col, D+ E Column
Description Resource Cades Codas {A) (8} {C} (E) {Fy C&F
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING ;
EXPENDITURES 655.231.00 188,590.42 842.821.42 490,192.00 310.596.00 | 00.788.00 5.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY i
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Land improv ements 170 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 T o 0.00 0.00 Toaw
Buidings and Improvements of Buildings s00 | 0.00 282,942.00 - 282.942.00 0.00 42890660 ¢ wassoseo | S1e%

Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries of a0 | ; :

Major Expansian of Schoot Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; .00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 19,736.07 101,641.19 | 121.377.28 75.000.00 570.000.00 645,000.00 431.4%
Equipment Replacament 5500 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 2,00 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 .00 0.0%
Subscription Assels 6700 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 19.736.07 : 404,319.26 75.000.00 998,906.60 ;

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfors of indirect o ‘_h T . - :
Costs) t !
Tustion ; : :

Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict !

Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0,00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%

State Special Schaols 7130 - 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/ot Deticit Pay ments T mmﬁ T B

Pay ments to (istricts or Chartar Schools 7141 0.00 ! 0.00 ; .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 v T e o0l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments (o JPAs 7143 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transters of Pass-Through Revenuss # ) B
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 .00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 212 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS | oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0%
Spacial Education SELPA Transfars of ) o ) B
Apporionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
To County Offices 6500 1222 . R 0.00 2.00 T 0,00 EEEERPY*Y I
To JPAS 8500 72 T 6.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
ROC/P Transters of Apportionments ) T ) B -
Yo Districts o Charter Schoots 5360 221 0.00 | 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Oftices 5360 7222 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 8360 7223 00! o0 o0 0.00 0.0%
Other Transters of Appotionments AR Other 12217223 2.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
A Othor Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfors Out to All Othars 7293 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Dbt Service o i
Debt Service - Intarest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.848.00 | 52,848.00 New
Other Debt Service - Principat 7439 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,175.00 75.175.00 New
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of . ; - ]
Indirect Costs) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 138,023.00 138,023.60 New
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT - ' o [
cosTs
Transters of Indirect Costs 10 (40,278.00) 40,278.00 0.00 (33,225.00) 33,225.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Transters of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF -
INDIRECT COSTS 40,278,00) 40,278.00 .00 (33,225.00) 33,225.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,948,625.82 2.476,495.83 7.423.121.65 4,767.669.00 3,905,459.83 8,673,128.63 16.6%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | | i
From: Special Reservo Fund 8912 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 { a.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 ! ) 0.00 0.0%
Othor Authorized Intertund Transfars in eors | 000 000 0.00 o , 0.00 “2.0%
(3) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 6.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - CT T i ! B ;
To: Chitd Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.00
To: Special Reserve Fund w12 | 0.00 | YS! EErY"Y B 0.00
To State School Buiding Fund/County Schaol 813 i i
Facilties Fund 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tor Gafeteria Fund 7816 T o 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authonzed {nterfund Transfers Out 7819 T 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 f 0.00 D-é:k—
(5} TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT » 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0% |
GTHER SOURGESIUSES - o o )
SOURCES :
State Apporticnments :
Emergency Apportionments 3931 9.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
— e = BT N . SN %07
Procecds from Disposal of Capital Assets 3953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0,%

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Sunnyside Union Efementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
Ganerst Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expendituras by Object

54 72181 8000000
Form 01
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)

202223 Estimated Actuals

2023.24 Budget

Total Fund Total Fund % Dift
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Rescurce Codas Codes {A) ® i€y [07] & ) Car
Other Saurcas i ¢
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 : l ;
LEAS 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds - i o o
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Leases 8972 H 0.00 | 200 o700 Py S
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 4973 0.00 soo g 0,00 0.00
Proceads from SBiTAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Al Other Financing Sources 3879 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
USES
Teansters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Finaneing Uses 7699 : 6.00 0.00 T eoo .00 T e 5.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES - c.00 .00 H_O“(;D‘ 0.00 0.00 - 9.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS - N R :
Contributians from Uncostnctod Rev enues 3980 {281,532.00) 281,532.00 0.00 {266,341.00) 266.341.00 .00
[« from Restricted R, 8890 0.00 o .00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
(6) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS T et 532.00) wisoo | 000 (266,341.00) 266,341.00 0.00
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSE&V o o T T ) e
{asbrcd+a) {281,532.00) 281,532.00 ! 2.00 {266,341.00) 266,341.00 i 3.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 6

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Genaral Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare Caunty Unrestricted and Rastricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function EBBKSCD126{2022-24)
2022-23 Estimated Actuals 2023.24 Budgot
Total Fund Tatal Fund % Ditt
Cbject Unrastricted Restricted col. A+8B i col. D+ E Column
Deacription Function Codes Codes (A} 8) ©) [ € {F) C&F
A. REVENUES f !
1) LOFF Sources 8010-8099 4,760,942.00 0.00 4,760,942.00 4,920.077.00 0.00 4,920,077.00 35%
2) Federal Revanue 8100-8299 18,000.00 1,076,028.36 1,094,028.86 2000000  1.890.484.00 ! 1.910.484.00 74.6%
3) Other State Rovenue 8300-8599 76.512.00 1,492,133.60 1,568,646.60 76,403.00 952,717.00 | 1.029,120.00 HA%
4} Other Local Ravenus 8600-8798 94,125.00 490,441.00 584,586.00 100,000.00 314,155.00 414,155.00 28,2%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES 4,949,580.00 3,058,603.48 | 8,008, 183,46 T s 125.480.00 3,157,356.00 8,282,836.00 3.4%
8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7939) |
1] Instruction 1000-1999 3,153,329.50 944,166.89 4,087,496.39 2,843,550.00 1,446,340.00 | 4,289,890.00 4.7%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2099 456,644.25 | 79.469.25 526,113.50 464.012.00 | 103,757.00 | 567.768.00 R
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 352,987.00 | 251,175.69 §04,152.89 385,498.00 484,516.03 ° ) 970,014,03
4) Ancdlary Services 4000-4999 17,133.00 0.00 17.133.00 0.00 15,000.00 | 15,000.00
5) Community Services 5000-5999 27,786.07 S70T1001  484.863.07 24,000.00 299,260.00 | 323,260.00
6) Enterpnse §000-6999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Generat Administration 7000-7999 679,598.00 55,728.00 735,326.00 721,523.00 46.641.00 768,164.00 4.5%
8) Plant Services 8000-8399 261,148,00 $86,879.00 948,027.00 329,086.00 1.371,922.60 1.701,008.60 79.4%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exc;‘:s;m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138,023.00 138,023,00 Now
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES T sse25.82 2,474,485.83 7.423,121.65 4,767,669.00 3,905,459.63 8,673,128.63 16.8%
©. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 954.18 584,107.63 585,051.81 357,811.00 (748.103.63) | (390,292.63) -166.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Intorfund Transters ‘
a) Transfers in 8800-8929 0.00 f 0.60 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transters Out 76007629 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses i
aj Sources 8930-8078 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 ! 0.00 2.00 Too% |
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (261,532,00) 281,532.00 0.00 (266,341.00) J 268,341.00 0.00 Toow |
4} TOTAL, GTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (281,532.00) 281,532.00 0.00 (266,341.00) 266,341.00 0.00 0.0%
E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) iN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) (280,577.82) | 865.638.63 585.061.81 91,470.00 (481,762.63} (390,202.63) -166.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance i ‘ B
aj As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 1,467,243.45 679,766.97 | 2,142,010.42 1.185,843.02 ; 1,530,481.60 , 2.716.424.62 26.5%
b} Augit Adjustments 9783 0.00 (9,045.00) | (9,045.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited {F fa + F1p) 1,467.243.45 T Terorner | 2,137,965.42 1,185,943.02 1,530,481.60 2,716.424.62 7.%
4) Other Restatements gres | 722.61 T (588000 | (6.602.61) 0.00 0.00 000l -100.0%
#) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) B 1.466,520.84 | T sesarer 2.131.362.81 1,185,943.02 | 1.530,481.80 2,716,424.82 27.5%
2 Ending Balance. June 30 (€ + Fle} 1,185,943.02 | 4,530,481.60 | 1,277.413.02 | 1,048,718.97 2,326,131.99 -14.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance T - i :
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores a2 | Tow i oo  wooj ool Toeo)  omof 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 719 0.00 0.00 ’ T 0.00 0.0%
b) Restrcted 9740 T s 1,530,481,60 / 1,048,718.87 1,048,718,97 %
¢} Commited R o N A A S
Stabiization Arrangements 8750 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 T e 0.00 0.00 - 2.08 0.00 0.0%
 Assignes e —_— -
Other Assignments {by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
¢} Unassigned/Unappropnated -
Reserve for Economic Uncantantios 9788 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsssigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,185,943.02 | 000 118534302 \27at302 | 23

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 7

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyskia Union Elementary Genaral Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Bailance Datall Form 01
E8BKSCD126{2023-24)
2022-23 202324
Resource Bescription Estimated Actuals Budget

2600 Expanded Lsarning Opportunities Program 534.149.00 802,537 00

5810 Other Restricted Federat 614.00 514,00

5230 Calf ornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 1,044.00 1,044.00

6286 Educator Effectiveness, FY 202122 90,757.00 Q.00

5300 Lotlery - instructional Matenials 112,909.23 112,909.23

8547 Special Education Eardy Intarv antion Preschool Grant 31,968.00 31,968.00

8782 Arts, Music, and i Materiols Di i y Biock Grant 100,205.00 0.00

7028 Chid Nutntion: Kitchen Inf rastructure Upgrade Funds 134.03 0.00

7029 Child Nutrition: Food Service Stalf Traiming Funds 6.938.00 .00

7032 Child Nutrition: Kitehen Infrastructure and Training Funds - 2022 KIT Funds 120,857.00 .00

311 Classifiea Schoot Employ ce Prof essional Dev elopment Block Grant 2.353.00 0.00

T425 Expanded Learnmg Opportunities (ELO) Grant 98.841.92 98,841.92

7426 Expanded Loaming Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprof essional Staft 804.10 804 10

7435 Learning Racoy ery Emergency Block Grant 428,906.60 0.00

9010 Other Reslricted Locsl 72 T2

Total, Restricted Balance 1,530,481.80 1,048,718,97

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 8

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:15 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Student Activity Speciai Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 08
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
202223 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated 2023-24 Budget Difference
Actuals
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_7723999' 7400- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 7,349.89 7,349.89 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 97493 .00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 7,348.89 7,349.89 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 7,349.89 7,349.89 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 7,349.89 ) 7.348.89 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 7.349.89 7,349.89 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: FundF, Version 5 Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

54 72181 0000000
Form 08

ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-F, Version § Page 2

2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated 2023-24 Budget Difference
Actuals
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 o 0.00 O'OA%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 911 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov emment 9260 ) ﬂ(.)w(;()‘ ]
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 o ‘630
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9580 o 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenues 9650
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{G10 # H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 08
‘ E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated 2023-24 Budget Difference
Actuals
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salarles 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Saiaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
8TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDV/ Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
fnsurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and j
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund §4 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 08
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated 2023-24 Budget Difference
Actuals
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS o
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ‘
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-F, Version § Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Function Form 08
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated 2023-24 Budget Difference
Actuals
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8298 0.00 0.00 OJ(h):‘Z
3) Other State Revenue gaoo-8589 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 O‘D%m
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 00%
7) Generai Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 R 00";:
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 OH()%~
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 7,349.89 7.349.89 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 7,349.89 7,349.89 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 7,349.89 l 7,349.89 0.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 7,349.89 7,349.89 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspandable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 7 0.00 0.0%
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted a740 7,349.89 7,349.88 - 0.0%

Catlifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5§ Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Function Form 08
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
202223 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated 2023-24 Budget Difference
Actuals
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned ' ;
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Resource

Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Description

54 72181 0000000
Form 08
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

2022-23
Estimated  2023-24
Actuais Budget

8210

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Student Activity Funds

Page 7

7,349.89 7,349.89
7.349.8¢ 7,349.89

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

S yside Union El Y GChild Development Fund 54 72181 0006000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 12
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Dascription Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':15:‘::‘““ 2023-24 Budget Drf::::::;e
A. REVENUES '
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 { 0.0%
2} Federal Revenus 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 221,988.00 216.653.00 | -2.4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8798% 0.00 ¢ 0.00 ! 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 221,898,00 | 216,653.00 -2.4%
B. EXPENDITURES i :
1) Certificated Safaries 1000-1999 11,313.00 11.879.00 ; 5.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 113,946.00 132,350.00 16.2%
3) Employ es Benefils 3000-399% 47.595.50 57.063.00 19.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 60,000.00 7.000.00 -88.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 5.000.00 8.361.00 67.2%
§) Capital Qutiay 6000-6989 24,508.93 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 262,363.43 216,653.00 | -17.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 89) (40,385.43) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers :
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sourcesi/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3) Contributions £8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 f 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} {40,355.43) , 0.00 «100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Fund Balance ; :
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 47,971.93 1 14,208.11 | 70.4%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fiby 47,971.93 ‘ 14,209.11 ~10.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 §,802,67 | 0.00 ~100.0%
&} Adiusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 54,574.54 : 14,209.11 -74.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 14,209.11 ; 14,208.11 0.0%
Components of Endging Fund Balance i
i
a) Nonspendable ;
Revolving Cash arn 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
Stores 8712 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Alf Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restncted 8740 14,200.11 ' 14,209. 11 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 { 0.00 ! 0.0%
d} Assigned : !
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated Resarv e for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS E
1) Cash
a} in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 91y .00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 ,
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 |
e} Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 !
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov emment 9290 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

S yside Union E! b4 Child Development Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 12
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Rasource Codos QObject Codes 2022.2:&?:;"8“6 2023-24 Budgaet Dipf:;:::;o
5) Due from Qther Funds 9310 0.00 .
6) Stores 9320 0.00 |
T) Prapaid Expendituras 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Recew able 9380 0.00 |
10) TOTAL, ASSETS Q.00
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outfiows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 .
1. LIABILITIES {
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00 |
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 4590 0.00
3} Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferrad inflows of Resources 8690 0.00 ;
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 :
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - (168 + J2) 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interagency C. Bet LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8230 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Federal Revenue Alt Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
State Preschool 5105 8580 220,000.00 215.000.00 -2.3%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8530 1,998.00 1.653.00 -17.3%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 221,998.00 216,653.00 -2.4%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE :
Other Local Revenue §
Sales i
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decreasa) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts :
Child Davelopment Parent Fees 8873 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
interagency Services 8677 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 , .00 0.0%
Other Local Revenus }
Al Other Local Rev enue 8609 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 ¢ .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 221,938.00 z 216,653.00 -2.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES :
Cenificated Toachers' Salanes 1100 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Gertficatad Pupil Support Salaries 1200 2.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 11,313.00 1 11.879.00 5.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 11,313.00 ¢ 11,879.00 5.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 33,797.00 37,672.00 11.5%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 26,599.00 | 28,748.00 8.1%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

yside Union El 4 Child Development Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 12
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Resource Codes QObject Codes 2022"2\15‘:‘::‘““ 2023-24 Budget D?f:::::.
Qther Classified Salaries 2900 §3,550.00 65,930.00 231%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 113,946.00 132,350.00 | 16.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 4,158.00 3.922.00 -5.7%
PERS 3201-3202 26,105.00 35,311.00 ¢ 38.3%
QASDUMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 8,882.00 | 10,296.00 ; 15.9%
Heaith and Weifare Benefits 3401-3402 2,220.50 ! 1.751.00 -21.1%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,458.00 ‘ 72.00 -95.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,668.00 i 3.288.00 23.2%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 2,103.00 2,423.00 15.2%
OPEB, Active Employ ses 37513752 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Qther Employ eo Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 47,598.5 §7,063.00 19.9%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES !
Approv ed Textbaoks and Core Curricula Matedals 4100 0.00 .00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 5,000,00 } 2.00 «100.0%
Materials and Supphes 4300 25,000.00 | 7,000.00 -72.0%
Noncapitalized Equipmaent 4400 30,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 60,000,00 | 7,000.00 -88.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES :
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 s 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 Q.00 E 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs. and Noncapitalized tmprovements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs §710 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 ; .00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 5,000,00 | 8.361.00 87.2%
Communications 5200 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 8,361.00 87.2%
CAPITAL OUTLAY !
Land 6100 0.00 , 0.00 ; 0.0%
Land Improv ements 8170 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Buidings and Improvements of Buildings 8200 0.00 ! Q.00 0.0%
Equipment 8400 24,508.93 | G.00 -100.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 y 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assels 8700 0.00 { 0.00 1 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 24,508.93 | 0.00 ~100.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) :
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7289 0.00 ! 0.00 ; 0.0%
Debt Service i
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 ] 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Servica - Principal 7439 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exclugding Transfars of indirect Costs) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS i X
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 [ 0.00 ; 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENCITURES 262,363.43 216.653.00 -17.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From. General Fund 3911 0.00 ' 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other Authotized Interfund Transfers In 8519 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT ‘
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 2.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version §

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

yside Union E| y Child Development Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expendituras by Object Form 12
ESBKSCD126(2023.24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':1:;‘:;"““ 2023-24 Budgat D:::::::;e
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds (rom Certificates of Participation 8871 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 o.00 | 0.00 - 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8474 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Financing Sources 8873 0.00 .00 0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
USES i |
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS : :
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Contnbutions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 E 0.00 i 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-8, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



y Union E1 y
Tuiare County

Budget, July 1

Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Function

54 72181 0000000
Form 12
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

Description Function Codas Object Codes Zﬂn-iii:t:;nalod 2023-24 Budget D?fz ::::.
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-3299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8589 221.998.00 ; 218,683.00 -2.4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 221,998.00 | 216,653.00 | -2.4%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) !
1} instruction 1000-1999 208,450.93 s 158,684.00 ] -23.9%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2999 53,912.50 i 57,969.00 | 7.5%
3) Pupit Services 3000-3999 0.00 | 000! 0.0%
4) Anciflary Services 4000-4999 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5938 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 8000-6999 0.06 | 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
9) Other Qutgo 8000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 262,363.43 216,653.00 -17.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) {40,365.43) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers in 8800-8929 0.00 | Q.00 : 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut T7600-7629 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 .00 1 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) {40,365.43) g.00 | -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES f
1) Beginning Fund Balance i ]
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9T 47,971.93 | 14,209.11 ‘ «70.4%
b) Audit Adjustments 8793 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 47,971.93 ‘i 14,209.11 ; -70.4%
d) Other Restatements 9798 6.602.61 ( 0.00 -100.0%
8) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 54.574.54 1 14,209.11 -14,0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 14,208.11 ] 14,209.11 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable ;
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores ar12 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ttems o713 0.00 ; 0.00 ' 0.0%
All Others a719 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 14,208.11 | 14,209.11 0.0%
¢) Committed : !
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Qther Commitments (by Resource/Object) 760 0.00 ‘ Q.00 i 0.0%
d) Assigned ; H
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 Q.00 % .00 { 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page §

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
Child Development Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Datail

54 72181 0000000
Form 12
EBBKSCD126{2023.24)

2022-23
Estimated  2023-24
Actuals Budget

Resource Description
5058 Child Develop Coronavifus Resp and Rallef Suppl ! App: ({CRRSA)
Act - One-time Stipend 10,653.81  10,653.81
9010 Other Restricted Local 3,555.30  3.585.30

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-8, Version 5

Page 6

14,208.11 14,209.11

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1
Cafoterla Spacial Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

$ yside Union El y
Tulare County

54 72181 0000000
Form 13
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':15:':;“‘“ 2023-24 Budget D?f:::::al:e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.0%
3) Other Stata Revenue 8300-8589 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3.735.45 2,480.00 -33.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 313,735.45 | 312,480.00 -0.4%
B. EXPENDITURES '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1899 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 131,631.00 138,267.00 5.0%
3) Employ ee Benafils 3000-3999 80.089.00 86,882.00 8.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 98,785.24 71,331.00 -27.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 50005899 16.500.00 16,000.00 ~3.0%
§) Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 0.00 34.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 327.005.24 312,480.00 -4.4%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (13,269.79) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
bj Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
2} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) {13,269.79) i 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES !
1) Beginming Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited a791 27,767.04 K 14.497.25 -47.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + Fib) 27.767.04 | 14,497.25 -47.8%
¢) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 27,767.04 l 14,497.25 -47.8%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fls) 14,497.25 ; 14,497.25 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable E !
Revolving Cash 9711t 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 3713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 4,497.25 4,497.25 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned 1
QOther Assignments 9780 10,000.00 ! 10.000.00 i 0.0%
a) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.0%
G. ASSETS ! :
1) Cash ;
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9in 0.00 ‘
by in Banks 9120 0.00 | |
£} in Ravolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 ( i
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 8135 0.00 i
e} Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 |
2) investments 9150 0.00 ‘
3) Accounts Receivable 8200 0.00 :
4) Due from Grantor Government 9280 0.00

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Budget, Juily 1

Cafeteria Spocial Revenue Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 13
ESBKSCD126(2023.24)
Dascription Resource Codes Objact Codes 2022':15:‘:;“‘““’ 2023-24 Budget D:’;:?:::.
5) Due from Other Funds 8310 0.00 )
6) Stares 9320 0.00 ; |
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 2340 0.00
9} Lease Receivable 9380 0.00 5
10) TOTAL, ASSETS Q.00 i
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES !
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0,00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Govermments 4550 0.00
3} Due ta Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 i
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 |
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Daferred Inflows of Resources 39680 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS .00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G106 + H2) - {16 + J2) Q.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8200 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 250,000.00 ‘ 250,000.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ! ¢
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 60,000.00 | 60,000.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 l 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 60,000.00 : 60,000.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i
Other Local Revenue i
Sales .
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,500.00 : 1,780.00 16.7%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 735.00 i 730.00 B.7%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 86862 1,500.45 | 0.00 § -100.0%
Fees and Contracts i
interagency Services 8877 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Other Local Revenue ! ;
Alf Gther Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3.735.45 2,480.00 -33.6%
TOTAL, REVENUES 313,735.45 312,480.00 0.4%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ;
Cilassified Support Salaries 2200 69,380.00 76,015.00 | 9.6%
Classifiad Supervisors' and Administrators' Salanes 2300 62,261.00 ¢ 62,252.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 131,631.00 { 138,267.00 §.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 30,157.00 36,890.00 22.3%
QASDY/ Medicare/Altermnative 3301-3302 10,070.00 10.578.00 5.0%
Haeaith and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 33.228.00 33.870.00 1.9%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1.619.00 ‘ 69.00 E -95.7%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,804.00 3.152.00 ( 12.4%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

yside Union El. y Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 12181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 13
EBBKSCD126(2021-24)
Description Rasource Codes Object Codes zOzZ-ii:;t::med 2023-24 Budget D!Pf:;::::u
OPEB, Allocated 3701.3702 2.211.00 2.323.00 5.1%
QPEB, Active Employ ees 3I751-3752 0.00 0.00 } 0.0%
Other Employ ee Banefis 3901-3302 0.00 g.00! 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 80,089.00 86,882.00 § 8.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES !
Books and Other Reference Matenals 4200 0.00 ¢ 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 13,785.24 15,000.00 -20.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
Food 4700 80,000.00 , 56,331.00 -29.6%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 98,785.24 ; 71,331.00 -27.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ‘
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 % 0.00 0.0%
Qperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 7,600.00 ' 7,000.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 2,500.00 :, 3,000.00 20.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transters of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 § 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expendittres 5800 7.000.00 } €,000.00 -14.3%
Communications 5900 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER CPERATING EXPENDITURES 16,500.00 | 16,000.00 -3.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 8200 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assats 6600 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs) :
Debt Service §
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | .00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGQ {exciuding Transters of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 C.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 327,005.24 312,480.00 -4.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ;
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Cther Authorized interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS N 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT
Other Authonized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES .
SOURCES i
QOther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds X
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 2.00 ! 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAS 8974 0.00 | 800 | 0.0%
All Other Finarcing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 1 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
USES i
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7851 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

S yside Union &k y Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tuiars County Expenditures by Object Form 13
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)
2022-23 Estimated Percent
Description Resourca Codes Object Codaes Actuals 2023-24 Budget Difference

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8930 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+a) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-8, Version § Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

y Union ElL Cafetoria Special Revenue Fund §4 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Function Form 13
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Function Codes Object Codes zozz'ich"::;"““ 2023-24 Budget o;::::::.
A. REVENUES :
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
2) Federal Reveaue 8100-8299 250,000.00 ! 250,000.00 | 0.0%
3) Other Stata Revenue 8300-8599 60.000.00 60,000.00 : 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 i 2,480.00 -33.8%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 313,735.45 i 312,480.00 ? -0,4%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000.7998) : :
1} Instruction 1000-1989 0.00 2.00 . 0.0%
2) Instruction - Relatad Services 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 320.005.24 305,480.00 ; -4,5%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 | 2.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
7) General Administration T000-7999 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-899% 7,000.00 i 7,000.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9989 Except T600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 327,005.24 : 312,480.00 4.4%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER !
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) (13,269.79) | 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
1) Interfund Transfers ?
a} Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-5999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {C + D4) (13,268.79) 0.00 ~100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 27,767.04 14,497.28 -47.8%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 27,767.04 14,497.25 -47.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 27,767.04 14,497.25 -47.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + Fle) 14,497.25 14.487.25 : 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance i
a) Nonspendable i
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b} Restncted 9740 4,497.25 | 4.497.25 | 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 ’ 0.00 i 0.0%
d) Assigned i
Gther Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 10,000.00 10.000.00 ! 0.0%
8) Unassigned/Unappropnated
Reserve for Economic Uncertamties 978g 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%

i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund §4 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
202223
Estimated  2023-24
Resource Description Actuals  Budget
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs {e.g.. Schoot Lunch, Schoof Breakfast, Milk, Pregnant &
Lactating Students) 4,497.25 4,497.25
Total, Restricted Balance 4,497.25 4,497.25

e m—————————————

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:16 AM



Budget, July 1

$ yside Union El ¥ Deferrad Maintenance Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 14
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes zozz'iii’:::“nd 2023-24 Budgat D'I’;::::e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revanue 8100-8299 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 6.00 ! 0.00 " 6.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES i {
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
2) Classifled Salanes 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Empioy ee Benefits 3000-3939 0.00 g .00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5939 0.00 % 0.00 0.0%
) Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 0.00 Q.00 ! 0.0%
7} Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299,7400-7499 0.00 3 9.00 0.0%
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
€. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers ‘
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 } Q.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7693 0.00 % 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES Q.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) Q.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Funid Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited TN 6.37 6.37 0.0%
bj Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1+ Audited (Fla + F1b) 8.37 8.37 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0,00 Q.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 6.37 8.37 0.0%
2) Ending Batance, June 30 (E ¢ F1le) 8.37 8.37 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Prepaid ftems a713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 . 2.00 ; 0.0%
b) Restrcted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
¢} Committed :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 00! 0.00 0.0%
d} Assigned f
Cther Assignments 9780 6.37 ; 8.37 ¢ 0.0%
@} Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropnated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
G. ASSETS | ‘
1) Cash
a} i Counly Treasury 9110 0.00 }
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 2541 0.00 i
i
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 |
¢} in Revoiving Cash Account 9130 0.00 '
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
&) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 |
2} investmaents 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 ¢ :
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 ¢ i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Sunnyside Unlon Elementary

Budget, July 1
Deforrad Maintenance Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Expenditures by Objact Form 14
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Deseription Resource Codes Objoct Cades 2022';15:::"““ 2023-24 Budgot D:’f:;:::v‘:o
§) Due from Other Funds 3310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 |
7} Prepad Expenditures 9330 0.00 ‘
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Recaivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 |
H. DEFERRED QUTFL.OWS OF RESOURCES :
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00 %
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
L LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00 |
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 :
3) Due to Othar Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 i
§) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00 |
§) TOTAL, LIABILITIES Q.00
4. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Defarred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - (18 + J2) 0.00
LCFF SOURCES ;
LCFF Transfers ;
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LOFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8098 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE .
All Other State Ravaenue 8590 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE .00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Ravenue i H
Community Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8825 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Valua of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Ravenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Gther Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Cilassifled Support Salartes 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salanes 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Health and Wellare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Unemploy ment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3501-3602 0.00 .00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Employ ee Banefits 3801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEF{TS 0.00 Q.00 ; 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ; !
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 } a.00 . 0.0%
i |
Materiais and Supplies 4300 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 t 0.00 E 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 { 0.00 j 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Budget, July t

S y Union El Y Deferred Maintenance Fund 54 72181 0006000
Tufare County Expenditurss by Object Form 14
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Resource Codes Objoct Codes 2022';15;‘::‘““ 2023-24 Budget fo::::::o
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Rantals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemaents 5600 0.00 0.00 x 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 2.00 0.00: 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 .00 l 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 } 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY . :
Land improvements 8170 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Buddings and Improvsments of Buildings 6200 0.00 5 9.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 : 0.00 g 0.0%
Lease Assats 6600 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assats 6700 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY Q.00 : 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) ‘
Debt Service I
Debt Service - interast 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs) 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 r 0,00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS .
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT :
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT " .00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES !
SOURCES .
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Praceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SB8ITAs 8974 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 E 2.00 0.0%
UsEs :
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 ; 0.0 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
c ions from U d Revenues 3980 0.00 .00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 4.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 x 2.00 E 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Budget, July 1

S yside Union El Y Deferred Maintenance Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expanditures by Function Form 14
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Dascription Function Codes Object Codes 2"22':1&’;";“““ 2023-24 Budget D;::::::.
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8209 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 86008799 .00 0.00 ! 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7939) : f
1) Instruction 1600-1999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 | .00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 , Q.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.0%
§) Community Services §000-5999 0.00 ; 0.00 . 0.0%
6) Enterprise 8000-6999 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.0%
7) General Admumnistration 7000-7998% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8} Plant Services 8000-8993 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 , .00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ’ 0.00 ‘ Q.00 0.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.00 .00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Intefund Translers i

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses |
a} Sources 89308979 0.00 @ 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .00 i .00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 ‘ .00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 8.37 f 837 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + Fib) 6.37 . 8.37 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
8} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + Fid) 8.37 : 8.37 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + Fle) 6.37 | 6.37 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable ,
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stores ar12 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Prepaid Itams o713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 3719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
d) Assigned ( §
Other Assignmants (by Resource/Object) 97480 8.37 | 6.37 | 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated : :
Reserve for Economic Uncentainties 9783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ! 0.00 ; 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Budget, July 1

S yside Union El ¥ Deferrad Maintenance Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted 8alance Datail Form 14
ESBKSCD126{2023-24)
2022-23
Estimated  2023-24
Resource Description Actuals  Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 Q.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Budget, July 1

yside Union El y Spacial Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 17
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022'225’;:;““"’ 2023-24 Budget D’l’;::::;e
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8539 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 0.00 ; 8.00 } 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
B, EXPENDITURES E
1) Cenificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 .00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299.7400-7489 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 § 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers H
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 > .00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses ‘
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 " 0.00 0.0%
3) Gontributions 3380-399¢ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES H
1} Beginming Fund Batance ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,085.44 26,085.44 | 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,085.44 28,085.44 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1id) 28,085.44 ¢ 28,085.44 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fle) 28,085.44 28,085.44 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable :
Revaiving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores a712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 3713 0.00 | 0.00 | .0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
©) Commutted
Stabilization Arangements 9750 .00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 28,085.44 28,085.44 \ 0.0%
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 9.00 2 Q.00 0.0%
Unasswgned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 i 0.00 ; 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 8110 0.00 I {
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 81 0.00 | !
b} in Banks 9120 0.00 1 ;
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 8130 0.00 : :
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 1 §
&) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 |
2} Investments 9150 0.00 ‘
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 ‘
4) Due from Grantor Gov ermnment 9290 0.00 :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-B, Version § Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tufare County

Budget, July 1

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects

Expenditures by Object

54 72181 0000000
Form 17
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

Description Resource Codes Ubjoct Codes 2022-23‘:‘:1:;\13(041 2023-24 Budget D:‘:;:::::o
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 Q.00
6) Stores 9320 a.00 |
7) Prepaid Expenditures 2330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00 J
9) Lease Recewv abls 9380 0.00 { :
10) TOTAL, ASBETS 0.00 |
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOQURCES !
1} Deferred Qutflows of Rasources 9430 0.00 ¢
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 ,
1. LIABILITIES :
1} Accounts Pay able 8500 0.00 :
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 '
4) Current Loans 9640 :
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00 ;
: i
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 |
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES :
1) Deferred inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS .00
K. FUND EQUITY
{G10 + H2) - (i6 + J2) 0.00 i
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE f !
Other Local Revenue i
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 ; 4.00 0.0%
Nel Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN :
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 .00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0.00 { 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT {
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authonzed interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources ,
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 8965 0.00 ' 000 | 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 7651 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ¢ 0.00 i 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS : :
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
(6) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+g) 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Budget, July 1

y Union El Y Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Function Form 17
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)
Description Function Codes Object Codes 2022-1;2::5‘5:::! ated 202324 Budget fo:::::;a
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 ! 0.00 § 0.0%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) : !
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
2} Instruction - Refated Services 2000-2999 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 30003899 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4y Ancilary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6989 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
7) Generat Administration 70007999 000 0.00 . 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Quigo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfars
3) Transfers In 8900-8929 .00 | 8.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-84979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8939 0.00 > Q.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 : 0.00 ; 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Fund Balance :
a) As of July 1 - Unauditad 79 28,085.44 i 28,085.44 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustmaents 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,085.44 i 28,085.44 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 3795 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,085.44 ] 28,085.44 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 28,085.44 | 28,085.44 ‘ 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable :
Revolving Cash 9711t 0.00 | 0.00 f 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid Htems 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) Committed ‘ i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 x 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Rescurce/Object) 9760 0.00 ! 0,00 § 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments {by Resource/Objact) 9780 28,085.44 | 28,085.44 | 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated % ‘ .
Reserva for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ¢ 0.00 : 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM




Budget, July 1
§4 72181 6000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)
202223
Estimated  2023.24
Resource Description Actuals  Budget
Total, Restricted Balance Q.00 0.00
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:17 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
Bullding Fund

54 72181 0000000

Yulare County Expenditures by Objact Form 21
E8BKSCD126{2023.24)
Description Resource Codes QObject Codes zozz'ii:::;“’”d 2023-24 Budget D;:;?:::Q
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-809 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
3} Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 72,634.81 0.00 E -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 72,634.81 : Q.00 ; -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES f
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 ¢ 0.00 ! 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2099 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Empioy ee Banefits 3000-3889 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) Books and Supples 4000-4999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 150,000.00 : 880,000.00 493.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 100,000.00 1,981,356.72 1,881.4%
7) Other Outgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-72989. 7400-7499 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 266,000.00 | 2,871,356,72 ! 1,048.5%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {177,365.19) {2.871,356.72) 1,518.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} interfund Transfers :
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 .00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sowces 8930-8979 1.500.000.00 K 0.00 «100.0%
b} Uses 7630-7698 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 1,500.000.00 | 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} 1,322,634.81 : {2,871,356.72) 317.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,597,905.64 : 2,920,540.45 82.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 1,597.905.64 ‘ 2.920,540.45 82.8%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Begining Balance (Fic » Fid) 1.597,905.64 | 2,920,540.45 | 82.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,920,540.45 ‘ 49,183,73 -98.3%
Components of Ending Fund Balance | '
a} Nonspendable !
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stores ar12 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00! 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 2,920,540.45 | 49,183.73 ; 98.3%
¢) Committed
Stabdization Arrangements 9750 0.00 : 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned ‘
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 : 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated : ‘
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 J 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS |
1) Cash '
a}n County Treasury 8110 0.00 °
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury ARN) Q.00
b} in Banks 9120 2.00 ‘ \
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 Z '
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 »
¢} Collections Awaiting Daposit 9140 0.00
2) investments 9150 0.00 5 :
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00 .

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budget, July 1

8 yside Union El Y Bullding Fund 54 72181 4000000
Tulare County Expanditures by Object Form 21
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)
Description Resource Codes Object Cades 2022':15:::‘““ 2023-24 Budget fo:::::::a
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00 ¢ :
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 x
6) Stores 9320 0.00 | i
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 ]
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 I ‘
9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 :
10) TOTAL. ASSETS 0.00 ;
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES | I
1) Deferrad Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 ; ‘
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 1
1. LIABILITIES !
1) Accounts Pay abls 9500 0.00 |
2) Due to Grantor Gov emments 9580 0.00 ;
3) Due to Other Funds 2610 0.00 i
4) Current Loans 9640 Q.00 ;
5) Uneamed Revenue 2650 0.00 i
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 '
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 4890 0.00 :
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00 ¢
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 828! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 : 0.00 ; 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE !
Tax Relief Subv entions i i
Restricted Levies - Other 1 !
Homeowners' Exemptions 85758 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 . .00 0.0%
All Other State Ravenue 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and Distnct Taxes
Other Restricted Levies :
Secured Roil 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8617 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parce! Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther 8622 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 i 0.00 4.0%
Penalties and Interest from Definguent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.0 | 8.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentais 8650 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interast 8660 23,662.00 | 0.00 | -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 48,972.81 | 0.00 i -100.0%
Cther Local Revenue '
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 9.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 72,634.81 ' 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 72,634.81 * 0.00 -100.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES f
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 ? 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version § Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budget, July 1

k3 yside Union El 44 Building Fund 54 72181 0000060
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 24
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Rosource Codes Object Codes 2022:15::;““’" 2023-24 Budgat D:,f:: f:::e
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 4 0.0%
DASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 # 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Workers’ Compensation 3601-3602 .00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allccated 3701-3702 Q.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ses 37513752 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES :
Books and Other Refarence Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 { 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitaitzed Equipment 4400 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES I
Subagreemants for Services 5100 0.00 ' 0.00 3 0.0%
Travet and Conferences 5200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 Q.00 l 0.0%
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 { 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | Q.00 ; 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expendituras 5800 150.000.00 ‘ 890,000.00 493.3%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 150,000.00 290,000.00 ] 493.3%
CAPITAL QUTLAY ; I
Land 8100 0.00 f 0.00 0.0%
Land tmprov ements 6170 100,000.00 1 381,356.72 281.4%
Buildings and mprovements of Buildings 8200 0.00 1,600,000.00 New
Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries or Major Expansion of Schoot Libraries 8300 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 100,000.00 i 1,881,356.72 1,881.4%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) :
Other Transfers Out i
All Other Transfers Out to Al Others 7299 0.00 ; Q.00 0.0%
Debt Service :
Repay ment of State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 Q.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 250,000.00 ‘ 2,871.356.72 1,048.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 1 j
Other Authorized interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 ¢ 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 § Q.00 ; 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT {
From. All Other Funds To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7813 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 7819 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | ]
SOURCES ! :
Proceeds E
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Other Sources X
Countly Schoot Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 } 0.00 ( 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budgst, July 1

ysida Uaion El ¥ Building Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulara County Expenditures by Object Form 21
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Rosource Codes Objact Codes zou-iizs::;nated 202324 Budget Df:;?:r'\:e
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds :
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 1,500.000.00 } 0.00 -100.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8872 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from $SBITAs 8974 0.00 - 0.00 5 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 1,500,000.00 | 0.00 ~100.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from U Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enuss 8990 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {a-b+c-d + @) 1,500,000.00 ; Q.00 | -100.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version §

Page 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Building Fund $4 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Function Form 21
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Function Codes Object Codas 2022-;36 ‘f‘:‘:g‘"""‘ 2023-24 Budget D:’f‘;:f::;.
A. REVENUES i
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenus 8300-8599 0.00 .00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 72,634.81 0.00 -100.0%
§) TOTAL, REVENUES 72,634.81 ¢ 0.00 -100.0%
8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3} Pupd Services 3000-3999 8.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Anciary Services 4000-4998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6} Enterpnse 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
8) Plant Servicas 8000-8999 250,000.00 ‘ 2,871,356.72 | 1.048.5%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 ‘ Q.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 250,000.00 { 2,871,356.72 1,048.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER !
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B10) (177.365.19) | {2.871,356.72) 1,518.9%
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES :
1) interfund Transfers ;
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 ; 0.00 : 0.0%
b} Transfers OQut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
2) Sources 8930-8979 1,500,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 .00 ; 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 1,500,000.00 0.00 { -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) 1,322,634.81 ! (2,871,358.72) 3T%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i
1) Beginning Fund Balance ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,597,905.64 2,920,540.45 82.8%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + £1b) 1.597.905.64 2,920,540.45 82.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,597.905.64 | 2,920,540.45 82.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + Fle) 2.920,540.45 ; 49,183.73 -98.3%
Componants of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable : :
Revolving Cash a7t 0.00 0.00 5 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.0, 0.0%
All Others 8719 0.00 ! 0.00 { 0.0%
b) Restncled 9740 2,920,540.45 | 49,183.73 -98.3%
c) Committed ! i
Stabilization Acangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmaents {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 f 0.00 i 0.0%
d) Assigned ; i
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 | 0.00 § 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 2789 0.00 : 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 o.00 ' 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page §

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Tulare County

Resource

Budget, July 1
Bullding Fund
Exhibit: Rastricted Balance Detail

Description

54 72181 0000000
Form 21
E£8BKSCD126(2023-24)

2022-23
Estimated  2023.24
Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5

9010

QOther Restricted Local

Page 6

2,920,540.45 49,183.73
2.920.540.45 48,183.73

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Sunnyside Union Elemaentary

Budget, July 1
Capital Facitities Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tujars County Expanditures by Object Form 28
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':1& :‘::““d 2023-24 Budget D?f::::::;e
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ! .00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenus 8300-8539 0.00 ; 0.00 ! 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8799 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 10001999 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
2) Classifiad Salares 2000-2999 0.00 ‘ Q.00 0.0%
3} Employ ae Benefils 3000-3995% 0.00 .00 0.0%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 .00 ; 0.0%
§) Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 0.00 i .00 ‘ 0.0%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfars of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299. 7400-7489 Q.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-73399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Trans!ers H
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 1 Q.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginming Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 11,197.64 11,197,684 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustmants 3793 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 11,197.64 11,187.64 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fi1d) 11,197.64 11,197.64 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 11,197.84 11,197.64 0.0%
Componants of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 .00 0.0%
Prepaid items 8713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gthers 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 11,197.64 | 11,197,684 0.0%
¢} Committed :
Stabilization Arrangemants 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Qther Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 ; Q.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropnated Amount 4790 4.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash § i
]
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00 ! ;
1) Fair Value Adiustment ta Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 !
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 |
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 ‘
d} with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 i
8) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 ,
3} Accounts Receiv abie 8200 .00 ’

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elemeantary Capital Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expendituras by Object Form 25
EIBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Resource Codas Object Codes 2022-:1&:(::&1:«-1 2023-24 Budget D;;;:::: o
4} Due from Grantor Govemment 9250 0.00 |
5) Due from Qther Funds 9310 0.00 |
6) Stores 9320 0.00 I
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 :
8) Other Current Assets g0 0.00 i !
9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 | E
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 1
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES f
1) Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9430 0.00 f
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 ! l
I. LIABILITIES : !
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00 | !
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9530 0.00 E
3) Due to Other Funds 8610 0.00 !
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 !
§) Uneamed Ravenue 9650 0.00
6} TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES :
1} Deferred inflows of Rasources 8690 0.00 '
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 :
K. FUND EQUITY !
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (I8 + J2) 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Rastricted Lovies - Other 1
Homeowners® Exemptions 8575 0.00 E .00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 \ 0.00 § 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revanue '
County and District Taxes <
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.60 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 2.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Supplementat Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcal Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevalopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales :

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 .00 0.0%
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Alt Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 8.00 ., 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 j 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certiticated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 ) Q.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salanes 2300 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classiied Satanes 2300 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elomentary Capital Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tutare County Expenditures by Object Form 25
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)
Dascription Rasourca Codes Objact Codes 2022'25:’:;"““ 2023-24 Budget D? '::::::.
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altarnative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 3 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 .00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Qther Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 ‘ 9.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ' :,
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 ] 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER QOPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Confarences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insyrance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Prof essianal/Consuiting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 Q.00 % Q.00 0.0%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land [mprovements 6170 0.00 .00 0.0%
Buiidings and tmprovements of Buldings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assats 8600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Other Transfers Qut : |
All Other Transfers Out to Al Others 7299 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indwect Costs) 0.00 } 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN !
Other Autharzed Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 v 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ‘
From: All Other Funds To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7813 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 ,: 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ,
SOURCES i
Proceeds '
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assats 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources ‘
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
tong-Term Debt Proceeds :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elemantasy Capital Facllities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 25
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)
Deseription Resource Codes Object Codes Zau-iiisatiiratw 2023-24 Budget D?t:::::c‘:a
Proceeds from Certificates of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Proceads from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 g 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 .00 : Q.00 0.0%
(¢) TOTAL, SQURCES 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
USES ;
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ; !
c ions from U d Revenues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 [ 0.00 { 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



1 yside Union El. y
Tulare County

Budgst, July 1
Capitat Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Function

54 72181 0000000
Form 25
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)

Dascription Function Codes Object Codes Zon-iitis:'l;na(ed 2023-24 Budgat D‘:;:::::o
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8793 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruction 1000-1999 .00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupif Services 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancilary Services 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterpnse 6000-6999 0.00 : 0.00 ( 0.0%
7) General Administration 70007999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8399 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
9} Other Outgo 9000-3999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 : a.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER !
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B10} 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES :
1) intefund Transfers !
a) Translers In 8900-8929 0.00 .00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 j 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) Q.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 89791 11,187.64 11,197.64 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
<) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 11,197.64 11,197.84 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 11,197.64 11.187.64 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, Juna 30 (E + F1le) 11,197.64 ¢ 11,197.84 ’ 0.0%
Componants of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Ravoiving Cash 9711 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.0 0.0%
Prepsid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 4740 11,197.64 : 11,197.64 0.0%
¢} Committed ; :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object} a780 0.00 2.00 9 0.0%
d) Assigned H
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 ¢ Q.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncentainties 9789 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
Fife: Fund-D, Version 5§

Page 5

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



yside Union E! y
Tulare County

Resource

Budget, July 1
Capital Facilities Fund
Exhibit: Rastricted Balance Detail

Description

54 72181 0000000
Form 25
E8BKSCD126(2023.24)

2022-23
Estimated  2023-24
Actuals Budget

9010

Tolal, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Other Restncted Local

Page 6

11,197,684  11,197.64

11,197.64 11,197.64

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:18 AM



Budgast, July 1

Sunnyside Union Ei tary County School Faciilties Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 35
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':15’;:;“““ 2023-24 Budget Dr;::::::e
A. REVENUES ;
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 - Q.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8739 0.00 : Q.00 0.0%
§} TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES : !
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3988 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 E 0.00 E 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5399 0.00 ¢ 0.00 { 0.0%
§) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 5 Q.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER H
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Seurces 8930-8979 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions §980-8939 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 .00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

2} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,403.83 | 2,403.63 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments a793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 2.403.63 2,403.63 : 0.0%
d) Other Restaternents 9795 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 2,403.63 2,403.63 ! 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,403.83 2,403.63 l 0.0%

Componants of Ending Fund Balance :
a) Nonspendable H
1

Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 000! 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ftams 9713 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
All Others 719 0.00 | .00 | 0.0%
b) Restrcted a740 61.76 , 81.76 | 0.0%
©) Committed ;
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments a760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned §
Other Assignments 4780 2,341.87 . 2,341.87 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 ‘ a.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amourt 97980 0.00 ' 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
G. ASSETS !
1) Cash ¥
a) i County Treasury 9110 0.00 I
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury a111 0.00 ; ;
b} in Banks 9120 0.00 ! .
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 5
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 8140 0.00 ' i
2) nvestments 9150 0.00
3} Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00 ; :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version § Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budget, July 1

8 yside Union El y County School Facilities Fund §4 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expanditures by Object Farm 15
E8BKSCD128(2023.24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codas Iou-it‘i:t:;nated 2023-24 Budgaet D?;:::;.
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 |
6) Stores 3320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 | i
8) Other Cument Assets 9340 0.00 ; i
9) Lease Recelv able 9380 0.00 !
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 !
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9480 .00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 2500 0.00 |
2) Due to Grantor Govemnmants 9530 0.00 |
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 1
4) Current Loans 9840 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES . }
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 ; !
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00 j
FEDERAL REVENUE
Al Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOTHER STATE REVENUE
Schoot Faciiities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue 8590 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 ; 0.00 § 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE : !
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rantals 8850 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Far Value of investments 8662 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue :
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 6.00 ! 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from Al Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 , 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES !
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classitied Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salarles 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOYAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 32013202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Aftemative 3301-3302 0.06 X 0.00 0.0%
Heaith and Well are Banefits 3401-3402 0.00 : .00 ¢ 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 | .00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 ’ 0.00 ; 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.06 | 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 2.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 | 0.00 X 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 : 2.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i
Books and QOther Refarence Materials 4200 0.00 6.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0,00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Unlon Elemantary County School Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 35
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)

Doscription Resource Codes Object Codes 2022',2‘3‘::;‘:;“““ 202324 Budget D:’;;:::;

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, 8OCKS AND SUPPLIES Q.00 ; 0.00 » 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES )

Subagreaments for Services 5100 .00 : 0.00 0.0%

Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improv ements 5600 0.00 Q.00 ¢ 0.0%
Transters of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0,00 0.00 z 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Qperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 ! 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES Q.00 .00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 .00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 ! 3.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 Q.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)

Other Transfars Out {

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues :

To Distnicts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 : Q.00 0.0%
Debt Service f

Dabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 ! 0,00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN :

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilitias Fund From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transters In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 5 0.00 ; 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

From: Alt Other Funds Yo: State Schoo! Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 .00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES i
SQURCES ]
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Disposat of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 f 0.0%
Other Sourcas
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 ’ 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 Q.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.0%
Procesds from SBITAs 8874 0.00 0.0%

All Qther Financing Sources 8979 Q.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES a.00 5 0.0%
USES ; '

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7851 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Cantributi from 1 i Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



yside Union El ¥
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

54 72181 000000
Form 35
E8BKSCD126{2023-24)

Description Resource Codes Object Codes Zon-iiizs;‘iinated 2023-24 Budget D:,f:::::\‘:w
Conlributions from Restricted Revenues 8590 Q.00 .00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 ; Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 ; 0.00 f 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budgat, July 1
County School Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Function

S yside Union El y
Tulare County

54 72181 0000000
Form 35
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

Doscription Function Codes Objoct Codes zmﬁ 5‘;::‘““’ 2023-24 Budget n? ;:f:"“:.
A, REVENUES ;
1) LCFF Sources 8010-808% .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 ¢ 0.00 | 0.0%
4} Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 0.00 ! .00 1 8.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 ; 0.00 f 0.0%
8. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000.7999) i
1} Instruction 1000-1989 0.00 ¢ 0.00 ! 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 8.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
3) Pupit Services 3000-3999 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
4) Anciltary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communtty Services 5000-5389 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
§) Enterpnse 6000-6099 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminsstration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
9) Qther Outgo 8000-9999 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Trans{ers (
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 E Q.00 0.0%
) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 ; .00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) 0.00 a.co 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ]
1) Beginming Fund Balance !
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,403.63 ‘ 2,402.63 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 89793 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2.403.63 ; 2,403.63 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,403.63 i 2,403.63 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} 2,403.63 i 2.403.63 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nanspendable ; H
Revolving Cash arn Q.00 é 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 5176 | 6176 | 0.0%
¢} Committed l :
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned 5 j
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 2,341.87 i 2,341.87 ‘ 0.0%
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated ‘
Reserve {or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ' .00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropnated Amount 9790 0.00 | .00 f 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5§ Page 5

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



¥ Union Ef y
Tulare County

Budgaet, July 1
County School Facilities Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Resource Description

54 72181 6000000
Form 35
EBBISCD126(2023-24)

202223
Estimated  2023-24
Actuals  Budget

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education

7710 State School Facilities Projects

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

61.76 81.78
61.76 61.76

e

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



§ yside Union El y
Tulare County

Budget, July 1

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Cutlay Projects

Expanditures by Object

54 72181 0000000
Form 40
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':15::;“““‘ 2023-24 Budget Dlpf:: :::::e
A. REVENUES :
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 1 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8589 0.00 : Q.00 : 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600.87398 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 ‘ 0.00 } 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES i :
1) Certificated Salanes 1000-1399 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 1 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004899 .00 ! 0.00 0.0%
5) Servicas and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Captal Outlay §000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Quiga (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
8} Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contnbutions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES : :
1) Beginning Fund Balance i
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited TN 3.68 ¢ 3.68 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1~ Audited (F1a + F1b) 3.68 | 3.68 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 \ 0.00 0.0%
2) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3.68 i 3.68 0.0%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3.68 4 3.68 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ;
a) Nonspendable s ;
Revolving Cash ar11 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 .00 | 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 8.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed ;
Stabifization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned t
Other Assignments 9780 3.68 3.68 ! 0.0%
¢} Unassigned/Unappropnated i :
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassighed/Unappropnated Amount $790 0.00 2.00 1 0.0%
G. ASSETS i
1) Cash i
a} in County Treasury 9110 0.00 E
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Traasury 9111 0.00 H
b) n Banks 9120 0.00 §
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 I
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 | i
a} Cotlections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 ,
2) Investments 9150 0.00 ;
3) Accaunts Receiv able 9200 0.00 i

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budget, July 1

S yside Union El Y Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tuiare County Expandituras by Object Form 40
E8BKSCD1268(2023.249)
Description Rosource Codes Object Codes zozz'i"'c:‘:‘:;“amd 2023-24 Budget D?;;:::;e
4} Due from Grantor Govemmant 9290 0.00 .
5} Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 49330 0.00 |
8) Other Current Assets 9340 .00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00 |
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 E
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES !
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 |
2} TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES :
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 0.00 i
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 |
4} Current Loans 9640 0.00
5} Unearned Revenue 8650 0.00
§) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES H
1} Deferred inflows of Resources 9680 0.00 f
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 +~ H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 .00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 Q.00 4 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE Q.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘
Qther Locat Revenue '
Cammunity Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Sales ‘
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 . .00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue a
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8789 0.00 ( 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 % .00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES :
Classitied Support Safaries 2200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators® Safaries 2300 0.00 f 0.00 0.0%
Clencal, Techinical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Sataries 2900 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES Q.00 E 2.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
QASD{/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ; 0.0%
Unempioy ment Insurance 3501-3502 .00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 Q.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OPES, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
QOPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 Q.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Employ ea Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 Y 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budgat, July 1

8 yside Union El y Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expendituras by Object Form 40
EB8BKSCD126(2023.-24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022‘:1&:?;"““ 2023-24 Budget D‘Pf:::::“;e
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Referenca Materials 4200 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supphes 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitaiized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ‘
Subagreements for Servicas 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 Q.00+ 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 | 0.00 , 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Transfers of Dwect Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expendilures 5800 0.00 ‘ 0.00 4 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 g a.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY i
Land 8100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Land mprov ements 6170 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improv sments of Buildings 6200 0.00 ; Q.00 i 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 5400 0.00 t 000, 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 : 0.00 ; 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 3 0.00 [ 0.0%
TOTAL, GAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) I i
Other Transfars Qut |
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenuss i
Ta Distncts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Ali Gther Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 .00 } 0.0%
Debt Service g
Debt Service - Interest 7438 Q.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 } 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transiers of indirect Costs) 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
Vo' Special Reserve Fund From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 6.00 ’ 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
{a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
From: Special Reserve Fund To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: All Other Funds To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authonzed Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 2.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds )
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other Sources ;
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds ; i
Proceeds from Cartificates of Participation 8971 0.00 .00 ‘ 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 , 0.00 ! 0.0%
Procesds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 % 0.0%
Proceeds from SBiTAs 8974 0.00 : 2.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 2.00 § 0.0%
(¢} TOTAL, SQURCES 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
USES ; ’

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
Fite: Fund-D, Version & Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Speclal Reserve Fund for Capital Qutiay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 40
ESBKSCD126(2023.24)
Description Rosource Codes Object Codes 2022-2“15':('(;"3(00 2023-24 Budget D’l’;;::::a
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 .00 8.00 ; 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from { Revenues 8980 0.00 a.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 83890 0.00 Q.00 ¢ 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5§ Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



yside Union El ¥
Tulare County

Budget, July 1

Expanditures by Function

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutiay Projects

54 72181 0000000
Form 40
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

Description Function Codes Object Codes Zov-iilc‘i:(:;na(ed 2023-24 Budget D:,t::::r’:‘:e
A, REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0,00 [ 0.0%
3} Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 . 2.00 [ 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 : 0.00 } 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7399) ;
1} Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 ° 09.00 0.0%
2) instruction - Related Services 2000-2399 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3998 0.00 a.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.0%
5} Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 Y 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6989 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Qutgo 3000-9998 Except 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 X 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ;
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES '
1) Interfund Transfers i ]
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | .00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/ises f
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ‘? 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Batance !
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3.68 | 3.68 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 v 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 3.68 | 3.68 0.0%
d) Other Restalements 9785 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3.68 | 3.68 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 3.88 | 3.68 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance ; '
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a7 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0,00 3 0.00 i 6.0%
All Others 971 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.90 ; Q.00 | 0.0%
¢) Committed i H
Stabitization Arrangements 9750 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 : Q.00 ! 0.0%
d) Assigned x ;
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 3.68 .68 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ; :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 . 0.00 ; 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version §

Page §

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budget, Juiy 1
Union EL y Special Resorve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Doetail Form 40
E8BKSCD126{2023-24)

202223
Estimated  2023.24
Resource Description Actuals  Budget

Total. Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:19 AM



Budgat, July 1

yside Union El b4 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 51
ESBKSCD126(2023.24)
Description Rasource Codes Object Codes Zou-iislzl:;uated 2023-24 Budget D;:;:::;
A, REVENUES H
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 ; 000" 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 75,650.00 | 75,850.00 ;" 0.0%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 75,850.00 | 75,650.00 | 0.0%
B, EXPENDITURES :
1) Certiticated Salaries 1000-1989 0.00 ‘ .00 ¢ 0.0%
2) Classified Salanes 2000-2989 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
3} Employ e Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supgplies 4000-4398 0.00 .00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5988 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
8) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 75.650.00 75,650.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 ¢ 0.00 K 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,650.00 ‘ 75,650.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/ISES
1) interfund Transiers
a) Transfers in 8300-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Gther Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
3) Contnibutions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i
1) Beginming Fund Balance {
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 146,432.30 | 146,432.30 0.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 8793 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
¢} As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 146,432.30 146,432,230 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 .00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 146,432.30 146,432.30 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 146,432.30 146,432.30 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revoiving Cash a7t 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Stores o712 0.00 0.0 | 0.0%
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 146,432.30 | 146.432,30 | 0.0%
¢} Committed i
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 000 | 0.0%
Other Gommitmants 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned i
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerainties 9789 0.00 ; 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropnated Amount 8790 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS '
1) Cash i
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00 :
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 91 0.00
b) i Banks 9120 0.00 |
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 |
8} Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2} investments 4150 0.00 !
3} Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version §

Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Budget, July 1

3 yside Union El ¥ Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Expenditures by Object Form 51
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Description Resourca Codes Object Cades 2022:15‘?::‘““ 2023-24 Budget fo:::::;
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9230 0.00 :
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 320 000 |
7) Prepaid Expendituras 9330 .00
8) Other Cuirent Assets 8340 0.00 |
3} Lease Recew able 49380 0.00 ‘
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1} Deferred Qutflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay abla 9500 0.00 '
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 9590 0.00 ; H
3} Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 !
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 !
$) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00 .
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 ;
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferrad (nflows of Resources 9690 0.00 :
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Al Other Federat Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies ! ]
Homeownters' Exemptions 8571 0,00 ! 0.00 * 0.0%
QOther Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE !
Other Local Revenue !
County and District Taxes 1
Voted indebtedness Levies :
Secured Rolf 8611 75,650.00 ; 75,650.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 é 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8613 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interast from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 c 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue i
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 < Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 75.6860.00 ‘ 75,650.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 75,650.00 ; 75.650.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 4
Debt Service
Bond Redamptions 7433 0.00 ¢ 0.00 | 0.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 75.650.00 75,650.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 Q.00 . Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 75,650.00 75,650.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75.650.00 75,850.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRAMSFERS IN
Qther Authorized Interfund Transters in 8819 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT !
From: Bond Interast and Redemption Fund To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund §4 72181 0000000
Tutare County Expendituras by Object Form 51
ESBKSCD126(2023.24)
Description Resource Codes Object Codes 2022':15’::;""“ 2023-24 Budget D:’f:: :::;a
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Cut 7618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ' 0.00 ( 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES | i
SOQURCES : ,
Other Sources ‘ H
Transfers from Funds of LapsediReorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 f 0.0%
Al Other Financing Sources 8978 0.00 ; 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
{¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 : 0.00 1 0.0%
USES :
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 f 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.0%
{d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 9.00 § 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS :
[o1 from U d Revenues 8980 0.00 .00 : 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rav enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 © 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d + o) 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Budget, July 1
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
Expenditures by Function

Sunnysids Union Elementary
Tulare County

54 72181 0000060
Form 51
EBBKSCD126(2023.24)

Description Funetion Codes Qbjact Codes Zozz-ii!s:‘i;mwd 2023-24 Budget fo:::::;c
A. REVENUES f
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 ; Q.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revsnus 8300-8599 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rav enue 8600-87%9 75.650.00 75,850.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 75,650.00 , 75,650.00 ; 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} instruction 1000-1999 0.00 ; 0.00 : 0.0%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 .00 | Q.00 ; 0.0%
3} Pupil Services 3000-3989 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Ancifary Services 4000-4999 0.00 ¢ 0.00 : 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5989 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7959 0.00 ; 0.00 : 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 | Q.00 0.0%
8} Other Qutgo 9000-9998 Except 7600-7698 75,650.00 75,650.00 5 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,850.00 75,660.00 0.0%
€. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(AS -B10) 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES . ;
1} Interfund Transfers ,
i
a) Transfers in 8500-8929 0.00 | 0.00 ¢ 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 .00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 , 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE(C + D4) 0.00 0.00 H 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ’ ;
1} Beginning Fund Batance
a) As of July ! - Unauditad 97 146,432.30 146,432,30 0.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b} 146.432.30 i 146,432.30 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ; .00 | 0.0%
a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 146.432.30 ! 146,432.30 ; 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + Fle) 146,432.30 ' 146,432.30 ; 0.0%
Companents of Ending Fund Balance :
a) Nonspendable i
Revoiving Cash a7t 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 146,432.30 | 146.432.30 | 0.0%
c} Committed :
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 v 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 g 0.0%
H
d) Assignad : H
Othrer Assignments (by Resource/Object) ’ 9780 0.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.0%
) Unassigned/Unappropriated ;
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 Q.00 ¢ 2.00 0.0%
Linassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Sunnyside Union E! y
Tulare County

Resource

Budget, July 1
Bond interest and Redemption Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Description

54 72181 0000000
Form 5%
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

202223
Estimated  2023-24
Actuals Budget

8010

Total. Restncted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: Fund-D, Version §

Other Reastricted Local

Page 5

146,432.30  146,432.30

146.,432.30 146.432.30

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 Budget, July 1

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

54 72181 0000000
Form A

EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

Description

2022-23 Estimated Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

et a4

Eeti o

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class. Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC! and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC! and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Opan Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3}
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Spectal Education Extended Year

e, Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380}

9. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through ASf}

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)
7. Aduits in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

297.75

297,75

339.94

306.00

306,00

323.45

297.75

297.75

338.94

306.00

306.00

323.45

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

297.75

297.75

339.94

306.00

306.00

323.45

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Sunnyside Union Efementary
Tulare County

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

2023-24 Budgat, July 1

54 72181 0000000
Form A

ESBKSCD126{2023-24)

Description

2022-23 Estimated Acstuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Eati o

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes. and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(cK4}A)

of Lines B1a through Bic)

2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

46380}

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f)

4. Adults in Corractional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA

C. Charter School ADA)

d. Total, County Program Aiternative Education ADA (Sum

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

f. County Schoot Tuition Fund {Out of State Tuition} {EC 2000 and

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: A, Vearsion 2

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

2023-24 Budgst, July 1
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

54 72181 0000000
Form A

ESBKSCD128(2023-24)

2022-23 Estimated Actuals

2023-24 Budget

Description

P2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Eeti o4

Bt d

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporiing charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financlal data reported in Fund 01,

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

2. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenie Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(cK4)A)l

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA {Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND 08 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 08 or Fund 62,

§. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6. Charter Schoof County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homaes, and Camps

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelied per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)4)A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines Céa through Céc)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

7. Charter Schoo! Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and

1alizad 2 rhant

Full Day Opportunity Classes, S y

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Linas C7a through C7e)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, Céd,
and C71)

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



ETIEOIST

0 LEEET

L1287
PIGIE ML

wosZIte

ounssipg Bupjrops

SOREIILT

OVELTNL

ZEUBEEL)
1940058
000

1ZZIVeRe
anico'ior
oo

180SL6IVL

tenpred
000sR'ZICE

g

oo

(oo 02’ ts)
2]
00

LERSR VLY
oo

w00
LERSOYLY
000

1ZTIees
1225VEHe

000
oo

{27 em718)

[ e th
{ngoagson

r1100°C6Y

R E6'IGT
00
e

TS ABLORE)
w0

oo

00

164 46T vre)
{Leseeisl

ngZigTert
w0
oo
000
000
000
Do TITer)
o000

W/WEBI
0aeLz’i
SHOS'G
oOeEe
00

EnRYPIIL

PEGRLBZLE

QU ORSINE
oo
00

sELeCvet

060
190
QEOO0IT
oo
LOMIRIT

o1 g95'0r0'e
z
unp

81 005'620'C
oTTETBLE

B8429'v2
oe
000

5 gt

orezn el
o0 eI L8T

BEESIILE
[
Aegy

KWISHRYLT
DL00V'SLE

8L SE2CT
o0
oue

Bz seTen?
200
000
0o
000
Broroedt

GLIFEULE
[og=03 0

rLIYLOY
0050’6
o6o

10851001
o 2088

18 ¥H5'95t
SHESIME
==

95966200
[
™

66 086 (90T
5110660
oCereeT

wo
fuay)

£9450'070'C
€

o

SRMRLED

S 085

SeLITISL
OIS
01 869°TLE

99801015

IFETLYIOE
A

ver

P EZVPZ0E
£6 676082

TR
000
000

G

oot
BOPEG HTL
[31-072 /33

L0OorIEIL
oo

wo
WBE'CT
eeLrser
26088
[ 2:]
125007552
[- 2274
000
OFTOC80C

B PBIEET
9

200

SBLECLT

LSKPTLT
%

son

P2 IO UET

YECLOHLIET
108YP'ETL

HOTC'EE
oo
oo

51 iToa0e’L
o060

[34]

8L 940°6T
YRILFTL
SEEr0Le

I IpeL

CTrZY I

JLL 2]
9121062
BOEESNL
0081eH
£1TLOTTY
: LT 4]

£2'6RS206'1
Gz orang

ot e5 2L}
0
000

EBSLVLT

(a2 4-M¥AY

QBT
1

"

SrQWSTIYNNIDY SN1d HSYD ONIONT

HEYD ONIOND ObT

FSYIUOZO/ ISVIYONILIN 062

i LOT'eom
we
o0

0282188
TUSICTE)
000
o0
L2958 PP
0919822

[ eh]
{Lrenssn

I3IHG IONVIVE TWLOL 022

wpenipysmegbuasbag 01z

By ssusdeng 6062
Buresads-uos

STLTUVI WLOLENS
NAY PHRRO [OT
U0 B0 ¥ SNYML 991
TPUNS RGO O 200 SOZ
e aqeied SRNES0Y 107
MOEARS SWN0DOY DOZ
o

S1ISSY V108N
SRESY WOIND B0 AL
samyunded predatg 161

SIS D51

EPUNS FAQ WIS ANG BT

2910 BGEARSIY SWINOSIY {61

BYRAADEYRRINOIIY D61

Ainsent) uoN yeRD 291
sRssy

SNOILOVSNYYHL 133HS SONYIVE

09ITVST

adurieg
Supnatoqg

SLNFWSUNBSIC WI0L st
BINBANTRIPAGHY 0F)
FOSIRL PN 02 )

oHnoRuo 091
=fepngerded oSt
BINAIRG Sri

saqddng pur 2008 Ol
SHoURgEMOIWT OCt
SHRERGPMESSND (R
SHRIERSPRTHUSY OLY
SINIWISHNESIO L04

S1413034 W1OL 501
SBANOSBUIDUTAIMBORY 001
VRIS DS OF
AUMIYERVNIO OF
marayRISINO OL

Bus ORI 03

PRRIRIGIARUG SF
sy g OF
S1430Y 1T

ysedtusasSag g)
o e\ koBarey 6
oy sepuaies o

iTOL 5§ unr 1O SV etipng z

L (quop feasig may) o
207 1€ Aoy nayy sjeniay avag

£207 1084 fe3sty *
429 - 0010 pun3 €
A—n::ﬂu &F sy z

g MO[4 ysen !



ireveesr
PUSICFEL
00
000
SLLSTE6E
eI

HOLSCIT
o000

EIS0LPIZ
Lreaes

1OSLBLLL

BE 229941
000

[0

00 995'vRG
DIHT e
99°020'PE0'L
oo

Ll al g
00IEL'586
(=159

00 Y08 255

eupg im0y parumy

LHFTECY

ST12GSRL

10821542
18°2¥0%51
ow0'e

S9Tri'00L'e
oo

1]

00 995 ¥RS
0I5
PRINPEO'L
0go
00'L¥ZI8F
oILL'SES
cLPERT
COPOIISH

Wy

F1 100"

BWLIE'IS
o

Lok 32404
0

fperrie)

SrOVISTYREOOV SN1d HEYD DNIGNT

$L 15z 668 SLOIZEA  SOOMSEST  IOBICEIY  CCRUAZZE  ISPILONST 1Z60PNZET  ZSO0ILI0AT  vESASWIOC  SOFGESMT  LUORSYEZT  DSEVOBISZ B MEEINT HSVD ONIOND OvE
sEI5TesE e ey hs LT 4t Leeseore or'si07e W srieree RS T 19 965'009 e RN ISVIHOIO / FSVANONL L3N 062
1L2e8°C88 BLORTTRY 6517057 (72044 rLvior ocera'eT #3508 0¢ ¥ 06T SO 0RF'ZL o819 Yo ZLEE ; ‘ ) s . SNOHOYSHYYL LTINS 30NYTVE TYIOL 0Z2
000 o'e w00 000 0'SHO'S w0 102008 00 e 60 00 we 000 s wownsriynnenSunleg 017
000 0o 000 wo o oo o0 (24 0o 000 00 oo oo o0 Sy esundeng g0z
Surersda-von
YO e R v e ety s ces LR L 0e88°CC [ 37T 89 0roaz SNV TVIOIENS
' w0 oo 000 o ®o 00 wo 00 0o .1 o0's 000 FESIEYEL sseusray POINISY 107
oo'g 00 00 0o 200 000 000 00 000 oo w0 oo 000 WPY IR0 T SHYHE 891
o 00 0o o 00 0 ooa o0 o 000 333 oo 00 ssRang 190y 01 900 07
oo oo o0 00D 0o 0o o0 00’0 50 0o orp 0o sListees Bunmard ey smnesoy 107
v FEAEREN RS S SR ot T L e e 20ee5CC L3y 4 TR aaried swmoory 00Z
Tompaen
tsctons oo 00 o st [18%:4 o590t ©0 $008 00 o 34 rLESSUY SLISSY WIOIENS
00 00 wo w0 2] 00 00 000 000 000 0o 1) oo sossy watng O BsL
0o 00 L1 o wn o0 00 o w0 000 o w0 000 saumpuodxy predatg 461
wo e 00 oo o0 o o0 000 07 00 oo 00 [ sBI0IE 98¢
200 oo 0o 00 1] 00 wo 00 w0 00 wo 200 0000029 PUN JOUIC) 1013 BN 561
000 00 o 00 000 00 oo 00 w00 1] 00 [ oo Buairsry mgeaesey sunoddy 161
oL LY mo 000 80 s e 590 e 2008 o e sE iz 10180 1oy MATABIOY ROV 08Y
LEERS 2L 00 wo o008 0o wo 0o 009 oo o0g : 000 ‘ Aanswor] 1100 yseD 151
STy
SNOUDVENVAL 133HS JONYTVE
SHIEOVEZL L8 EEVIS 09 059108 oLLis 065 26 082’96 28I e85 1S ov ezsorn 4 reL9ie 81909015 tetiar SLNINSHABEIS Y104 SaL
o' 0p 0o o o000 00 ®0 oo wo o' 200 S0NBUUIIIORY 081
=T 00 oo 000 oo oo oD w0 00 000 oo QTR PNt OL1
000 0o ] e o 00 g o0 000 .13 o oEINGIRD oL
w0 009 e (.37 8Lz 00 LTI o0 00 68LBL 0L 000 shepnomndes o5t
£5 229621 LTS FERCHIE 10188'c0¢ W e0reL wsmo £9 21069 BLELLYE 1§ GerTs MLIGL 2 8rC 108 <aoISG Sii
STErSOCL LavISe 25 989'p or 509'2¢ UL B5T6Z52 2y I8Z°LT OF 0LLyL SHRE'SEC 2090912 een'es senddng put saoog oot
soeorrer SU2IEIGH erstsst 2998561 SrEsI ISt SYBTIst oIS 0L sr ZoroaL ores s ¥ 866L B091°CR 99 LR Swouogoekoduy €01
S5EEZI91 ez SLOCSL2L L1 70 LURS TS 0 0528 S0'PE0'9zL wowreny 10000 0920H' 2L T 5 15958 UFESPIIED 021
2% 1REGI2 worgant 250508t 5889 rLY s o1 eewes L6 o0t soaees 28 U5Ee8L 2505 PR OLT LYY £5 20961 SAUTRECORENFIOT OfL
SININISUNESIT 20
L LIv7id [0 10 OstLIsY o PZ5'E08 51525061 STLErISS (L) sevory Ir o8y °29LLINS POIRCT SR omroR 9 HKGNWT S1413338 W1OL S0t
00 00 o w00 wo o e oo (1] o we oo'n 00 IMCBUTHLIIONY 001
000 200 =] 00 00 0o 000 w0 oo w0 w0 000 0o U PUTI90 06
o est SeSLRSe SOLLS STERLEL R ] oLrorez g0 99668°C2 HERSL 29 9oy 9192062 weses £990r FrUSBHEIOTNAO 09
wLss 14508 oE5YTS sCzeR0 ovsrTS of 28v'Es 01 6r5'25 ResC iy oL 81088 oyerzrs oL oS I'ST 05 £36'5% BUBASYTIEISINEG 2
1599T4C Sty 00 €os'0C coneszy 19°026'8L 00 Z60°62L 00 080°06 SEOHTEs o 00 262°CL 10009585 08 055°C1 6550, Prusasgiesed 03
wo oo w00 %0 2] 00 00 000 00 00 000 o0 00 1pun noeuTREINT O
w0 1901y WL Swrws w00 200 eI a4 w0 oo .1 00 oo eihpadoig o
000 oAOPT9IZ 00 oo tzozy'oos wo wo cresTIee 00 000 oFsaTvEL 00 000 s WO UOBIONY YOEINDT LT
200 ‘ w056 5056 056 05 0o wo wo 0D 00 00 01 9vLE [ PYBITISILIONG SC
sroue £ 250082 62 Y0r'852 L3344 BLYOY 0BT ELYOr6A S0 8re'Z2e sosvezze wrerezze sogrezze sereee 1920084 1 o061 [ TssRsGRIOddy IRdeNld OF
S141353% 2T
WONTET  I0GICMET  GUBNULZY  IGYSCWST  LZEROVIST  ZSOMIOST  VESELEIIOT  SOVSEIIT A MSVCZE  0SEUDBIST  GLMOCIVI  rSSnieIit  rSerisie wieoBumnbog 0t
4 1 o s A ) 8 S 4 £ z 5 ey 1piop; wosg | AoBorey €
Fens3OvpUZIA tonr few e L) w4 e g ~ot 1 dag Sy or DunaBeg  JUOH IEpUBED e
¢
]
s
Y207 ‘2e3p jeIs)y i
pUng (£IGU3E - 0040 SPUNY €
IRNSIG 00YDS AIRUALOLT Yolun DPISALUNS - BY NIINEI0 z
SUAUWOY pajewinsy g seaa - uopdafoid molg yseo



Sunnyside Union Elementary Budget, July 1 54 72181 6000000

Tulare County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2023-24 Budget ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
School District Certification
ANNUAL BUDGET REPCRT.
July 1, 2023 Budget Adoption
Sefect applicable boxes:
This budget was dev eloped using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. 1t includes the expenditures y to impl 1t the Local Control and Accountability Plan
X {LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filad and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127. 52060, 52061, and 52062.
X if the budget inciudes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public
hearing, the school district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2} of subdivision {(a) of Education Code Section 42127.
Budget av ailable for inspection at. Public Hearing:
Place: Sunnyside Union Efementary School Place: Sunny side Union Elementary
Schoal
Date:  06/08/2023 Date:  06/13/2023
Time: 6:00 PM
Adoption Date:  06/27/2023
Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Goveming Board
{Original signature required)
Contact parson for additional information on the budget reports.
Name: Anana Mata Telephone: 559-568-1741
Title: Business Manager E-mail.  amata@sunny sideunion.com
Criteria and Standards Review Summary
The f ol g y is aut ticaily completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01C8). Criteria and standards that are “Not Met,”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are “Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be carefully
raviewed, e -
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met §
1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard for the prior fiscal y ear, or two X 1
or more of the previous three fiscal years. :
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enrollment Enrollment has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of X
the previous three fiscal years.
3 ADA to Enraliment Projected second peried (P-2) ADA to enroll ratio is ¢ i with historical ratios for the budget and two X
subsequent fiscal years.
4 Locat Controt Funding Formuta (LCFF) | Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the budgel and two subsequent fiscal years. X
Revenue
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures are X
consistent with historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscai years. |
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (2.9.. federal, other state, and other local) are within the standard for the budget | X
and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
6b Other Expenditures Proj d operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and services and other operating) are within the X
standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance it applicable, required ib to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance X
Account account) is included in the budget.
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard for two or more of the last three fiscal X
years.
9 Fund Balance Unrastricted general fund beginning balance has not baen overestimated by mora than the standard for two or X :
more of the last three fiscal years. !
: 10 Reserves Projected av aitable reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) X
é meet minimum requirements for the budgat and two subsequent fiscal years. !
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
St Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabifities (e.g., financiai or program audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) X
that may impact the budget?
82 Using One-time Ravenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excass of one percent of the total general fund expenditures X
QOngoing Expenditures that are funded with one-time rasources?
s3 Using Ongoing Revenues to Fund Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X
One-time Expenditures
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected rev enues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the X
locat govemnment, special legislation, ar other definitive act {e.q., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? {
S$5 Contributions : Have contributions from u tricted to restricted resources, or lransfers to or from the general fund to cover X
{ i operating deficits, changed by more than the standard for the budget or two subsequent fiscal years? H
L. e e e et et - - e S

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CB_District, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2023-24 Budget
School District Certification

54 72181 0000000
FormC8
EBBKSCD126{2023-24)

! SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes :
! 86 t.ong-term Commitments z Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? I X :
I+ If yes, have annual pay ments for the budget or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased aver prior year's ! X -
(2022-23) annual pay ment? !
S7a Postemploy ment Benefits Other than | Does the district provide postemploy ment banefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X %i
Pensions :
+ If yes, are they lifetime benefils? i
|+ If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 X -
+ If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X -
§7b Other Seif-insurance Benefits Does the district provide other self -insurance benefits (@.g.. workers' compensation, employ ee health and X
welfare, or property and liability }?
S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations stilt open for: i
Agreements + Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1)} X
1+ Classified? (Section 8§88, Line 1) X
« Management/supervisor/confidertial? (Section S8C, Line 1) nia
$9 Local Control and Accountability Plan | - Did or will the school district's gov erning board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the | X
(LCAP) budget year? :
+  Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: 06/27/12023
510 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update X
to the LCAP as described in the Local Control and Accountabifity Plan and Annual Update Tempiate?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL iINDICATORS No Yeos
At Negative Cash Flow ’ Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a negative cash balance in the X i !
general fund? |
A2 independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem? X
A3 Declining Enrofiment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget y ear? X
| Ad New Charter Schools impacting Are any new charter schools operating in district bound that are impacting the district's enrollment, either in x
: District Enroliment the prior fiscal y ear or budget year? i
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or subsequent fiscal years of the !
agreement would result in salary ir that are dto d the proj i state funded cost-of -living X
adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Heaith Benefits Does the district provide uncapped {100% employ er paid) heaith benefits for current or retired employ ees?
A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district's financial sy stem independent from the county office system?
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? if yes, provide copies to the COE, pursuant to X
EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the sup dent or chief business official (CBO) positions within the X
iast 12 months? i

Catifomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CB_Distict, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:20 AM



Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000
Sunnyside Union Elementary 2023-24 Budget Form CC
Tulare County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-insured for workers' compensation claims, the
superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information to the governing board of the school district regarding the sstimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The
gov erning board annually shall certity to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

Our district is self -insured for workers’ compensation claims as defined in Education Code Section 42141(a);

Total liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less: Amount of total Iiabilities reserved in budget: 3
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: s 0.00

X This school district is selfinsured for workers’ compensation claims through a JPA, and offers the following information:

This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

WSigﬁed ) Date of Mesting:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
{Onginal signature required)

For additionat information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Ariana Mata

Title: Business Manager V
Tetephone: §58-568-1741

E-mail: amata@sunny sideunion.com

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CC, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:21 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Compensation
? T i c !
PART I - Reductions | £ urrent Reductions | Reductions | Current
CURRENT | Total Expense for Year EDP N g “°N °t“s | EDP | O dpe“*:? Ot . gDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP | Expense- | EDP
EXPENSE ) i { :e 2° € | No. c ‘I‘ﬁ“ 'g“| No. | (See Note | (See Note2) | No.  PartH {Col | No.
FORMULA '@ { °2) (;) ° 2) (4a) (4b) 3-Col 4) (5
1000 -
Certificated 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 2,002,644.00 1,820.00 2,000,824.00 0.00 2,000,824.00
2000 -
Classified 311 313 315 37 319
Salaries 1,490,555.00 159,296.00 1,331,259.00 112,423.00 1.218,836.00
3000 -
Employ ee 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 2,044,106.50 170,344.00 1,873,762.50 76.051.00 1.797.711.50
4000 -
Books,
Supplies 331 333 335 337 339
Equip
Replace.
(6500) 637,675.47 171,788.50 465,886.97 96,000.00 369,886.97
5000 - :
Services. .
. & 7300 - 341 343 345 347 349
Indirect
Costs 843,821.42 53,565.00 790,256.42 82,116.00 708,140.42

TOTAL ]} 6,461,988.89 | 365 TOTAL }} 6.095,398.89 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services {Goal 8100), Food Services
{Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation {Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools {Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372,

* If an amount {even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

PART It: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object EJZP
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, L . . . e e i
............... 1100 1,741,214.00 | °7°
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . .. . .. . . . e
......................... 2100 508,182.00 380
B BT RS, L e e e e
........................... 3101 & 3102 454,664.00 382
B P RS, L e e e e
................................... 3201 & 3202 148,075.00 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . ... .. .. .. . .. e e
.................................. 3301 & 3302 120,659.00 384
6. Health & Welf are Benefits (EC 41372)

{include Heaith, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

Annuity Plans). . o oo e e e |

.................................. 3401 & 3402 . 423,317.00 385
7o Unemployment INSUIBNCE. . . . . ..o e 3501 & 3502 10.701.00 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUFaNCE. . . . . . .. .. ...ttt ettt e e s o -

1 602

................. 3601 &3 46,625.00 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372} . . ... .. . e 2751 & 3752
.................... 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . oottt e e e e e e e e 3901 & 3902 0.00 393
.................................... L X

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:21 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2022.23 Estimated Actuals 54 72181 0000000
Tutare County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
Compensation
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1« 10). .. ... . e e e § 395
................................ . 3,453,437.00
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2. . .. L L e
....................... 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column da (EXUracted). . .. .. ...ttt e
3986
........................................ 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (OV ertides ), . . . . ... . it it e e e e e e 206
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. ... ..o ot o 207
....................... 3,453,437.00
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of BC 41372, . . . . ... ittt e
........................ 56.66%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions ;
of EC 41374, (If exempt, @nler X ) . . ..ottt e %

PART IHl: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . .. .. .. i e s
.................................................................... 60.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part H, LIne 15} . . ... .. L
....................................................... 56.66%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part HI, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . . ... . . i
....................................................................... 3.34%
4. District’s Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4daordb (Part |, EDP 369). . . ... ... .. ittt i,
............................................................................................. 6,095,398.89
5. Deficiency Amount (Part 111, Line 3 times Line 4) . . . .. .. . e e |
......................................... 203,586.32
PART iV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part 1, Column 4b (required)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CEA, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:21 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2023-24 Budget 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
Compensation
i 7 T
PART | - ! Reducti i ECurrent f Reductions | Reductions Current
CURRENT | Total Expense for Year EDP N ; "°N °t“s EDP E’g’""? OV | EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* | EDP | Expense- | EDP
EXPENSE m 0. { :" 2° % | No. a “‘:a 8", No. | (See Note | (SeeNote2)| No. | Partii(Col ! No.
FORMULA 1@ { °2) p ° 2) (da) (4b) 3 - Col 4} {5)
1000 - ! !
Certificated | 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 2,230,618.00 900.00 2,229,718.00 0.00 2,229,718.00
2000 - |
Classified 311 313 315 317 319
Salaries | 1,524,134.00 186,430.00 1,337,704.00 120,086.00 1,217.618.00
3000 -
Employee 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 2,027,902.00 167,062.00 1,860,840.00 72,636.00 1.788,204.00
4000 -
Books,
Supplies 331 333 336 337 339
Equip
Replace.
(6500) 877,757.03 59,348.03 818,409.00 79.653.00 738,756.00
5000 -
Services. .
. & 7300 - 341 343 345 347 349
Indirect
Costs 800,788.00 57,735.00 743,053.00 68,000.00 675,053.00
TOTAL || 6,989,724.00 | 365 TOTAL | 6,649,349.00 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons {Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisitton & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a pragram not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* it an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the

values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

PART iI: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (instruction, Functions 1000-1998) Object EN%P
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . .. i e e
............... 1100 1,849,039.00 378
2. Salaries of Instructional Aldes Per EC 41011, . . . . . . i e e e
......................... 2100 509,603.00 380
B B RS, L L L e e e e e e e e
............................ 3101 & 3102 449,321.00 382
B PR S, i e e e e e
................................... 3201 & 3202 175,903.00 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and AIBIMELIVE. . . . ... ..ot e T
................................. 3301 & 3302 80,482.00 | 54
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) A
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ANnMUILY PlaNS ). . . . o o e e e e
................................... 3401 & 3402 376,280.00 385
7. Unemploy ment INSUTANGE. . . . . o o ittt i e e e e
.............. 3501 & 3502 1,183.00 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUMaNCe. . .. . ... ittt it i e e e e e s
................. 3601 & 3602 51,932.00 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . ..t i i e e 3751 & 3752
.................... 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 223710). . . . . . o Lot e e | 3001 & 3902 0.00 393
................................... i .

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CEB, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2023-24 Budget §4 72181 0000000
Tulare County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Compensation
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum LInes 1 - 10). . . .. .. L e e e e e 1 395
3,493,743.00

Benefits deducted in ColUMIN 2. . . . . L. e
....................... i 0.00
e ]
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and !
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column da (EXtracted). . . .. .ottt it e e e e 398
0.00

Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (Overtidas) . . . .. . . .. . i e e e s 396

14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. L L . i e e e e e e 397
3.493,743.00

15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must

equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

52.54%

PART ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374,

1
1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified. 50% high) . . . . . . ... L e |
.................................................................... 60.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 1, Line 15) . . . . . ... . i e e e e e
...................................................... 52.54%
3. Percentage below the minimum {(Part I, Line 1 minus LINe 2) . . . .. ... . . e e e e
........................................................................ 7.46%
4. District’'s Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns daordb (Part |, EDP 369). . . . .. ... e
.............................................................................................. 6,649,349.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part HIl, Line 3 times LiNe 4) . . . . .. . e e e e e e e
......................................... 496,041.44

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b {required)

Catifomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
Fite: CEB, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Tulare County Every Student S ds Act Maintenance of Effort EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62
Section | ; 2022-23
£ - i o
E::ez:itures Goals Functions Objects | Expenditures
A. Total state,
federal, and
tocal All All ;%%%
expenditures
(all resources) 7,423,121.85
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000~
MOE Al Al 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 1,070,148.86
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
! 1000-
Community All 5000-5999 7999
Services 484,863.07
6000-
2. Capital 8999
All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
Qutlay
6600,
6910 330,658.19
5400-
5450
3. Debt ’
. All 9100 5800
S ,
ervice 7430
7439 0.00
4. Other
Transfers All 9200 7722%(;'
QOut 0.00
5. interfund
Transfers Alf ; 9300 77%2%
Qut 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other
Financing All ’ 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
r 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-8999 1000-
Nonagency i 4 ! 7999 0.00
8. Tuition
{Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
o Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition |
is received) | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: ESMOE, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Tulare County

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Estimated Actuais
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

54 72181 0000000

Form ESMOE
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

9.

Supplemental |
expenditures |
madeasa |
result of a ;
Presidentially |
declared |
disaster |

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

10. Total
state and
focal
expenditures
not aliowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
{o cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negativ e,
then zero)

Al

All

minus
8000-
8699

815,521.26

13,269.79

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1,

E. Totai
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus |
lines B and ‘
C10, plus lines
D1and D2)

5,550,721.32

Section i -
Expenditures
Per ADA

ADAI/Exps.

2022-23
Annual

Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form A,

Annual ADA
column, sum |
of fines AB and |
C9)

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
1.E divided by
Line I1LA)

297.75

18,642,22

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: ESMOE, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

54 72181 0000000
Form ESMOE
ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

Section Il «
MOE
Calculation
{For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
from prior year
official CDE
MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was not met,
CDE has
adjusted the
prior y ear base
to 90 percent
of the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
{From
Section {V)

2. Totat
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
{Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort {Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
{Line L.E and
Line H.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
{Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zer0)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: ESMOE, Version 3

4,769.627.02 15,649.41

0.00 0.00

4,768,627.02 15,649.41

4,292,664,32 14,084.47

5,550,721.32 18,642.22

0.00 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Estimated Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

54 72181 0000000
Form ESMOE
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

E. MOE
determination
(if one or both
of the amounts
in fine D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calcuiation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2024-25 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

MOE Met

0.00% 0.00%

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
{used in
Section I,
Line A1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: ESMOE, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Tulare County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

Califoria’s indirect cost plan aliows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may inciude that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general adminisiration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay rol (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000} 254,748.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay rofl T
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salanes and benefits paid through payrofl (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goais except 0000 & 3000) 5,217,476.50

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributabie to General Administration
{Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part iil, Lines A5 and A6) 4.88%

Part il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by gov erning board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guideiines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resufting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs {optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-8999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation. T
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1998) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part {1 from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 355,850.00

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5889, minus Line B10) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Budget, July 1

54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Tulare County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7180, resources 0000-1999, goais 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5399) 0.00
4. Staff Refations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) T “Bv&;
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) T
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 28,544.39
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) T )
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part 1, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Saparation Costs T
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part ii, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {Part 11, Line B) 006-
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) mw:;84.394.39 )
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) '&9;;6’1‘3;
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9} m354,94872—;
B. Base Costs T
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 4,097,496.39
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) msms:)‘
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) —WE:B;.TE(A)TISM
4. Anciliary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 17,133.00M
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) “7?7502“65"
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) WE'OE)
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part ill, Line Ad) 359,476.00 ’
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7180-7191, objects 5000 - 5998, minus Part {1}, Line A3) w;&m
9.

Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resaurces 2000-9899, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-19989, all goals except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999)
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Function 7700, resources 2000-9989, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 8000, objects 1000-5999)
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
{Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ilf, Line A5)
12, Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part llf, Line A6)
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs {Part i, Line A}
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Ii, Line B}
14. Student Activity {Fund 08, functions 4000-5899, objects 1000-5899 except 5100}
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5899 except 5100)
16, Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 4700 & 5100)
17. Cafeteria {Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
18. Foundation {Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6989, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 4700 & 5100)
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)
C. Straight indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
{For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B19)

556,381.61

237,854.50

247,005.24

0.00

7,056,763.02

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approv ed for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Budget, July 1
2022-23 Estimated Actuals

Sunnyside Union Elementary
indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Tulare County

54 72181 0000000
Form ICR
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A. indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carmry-farward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part 1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (6.03%) times Part 1ll, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Overrecovery: Part i, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.03%) times Part Hi, Line B13) or (the highes! rate used to
recov er costs from any program (5.71%) times Part 111, Line B19). zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 111, Line D) if entire negative carry-f orward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part iif, Line D) if one-half of negative carry -f orward
adjustment ($-14723.07) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-14723.06) is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part 111, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-9815.38) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-19630.75) is deferred {o one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

the carry -forward adjustment be aflocated ov er more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more

than one y ear does not resolv e a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

384,394.39

(11,195.71)

0.00

(29,446.13)

(29,446.13)

5.31%

(29,446.13)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



Budget, July 1 §4 72181 06000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2022.23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Tulare County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate:  6.03%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 5.71%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs

Fund Re#ource (Objects Charged Rate

1000-5999 {Objects  Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
01 3010 305,985.14 6,193.00 2.02%
o1 3212 385,572.55 22,000.00 5.71%
o1 3213 238,877.00 10,835.00 4.54%
01 4203 30,603.45 1.250.00  4.08%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:22 AM



54 72181 0000000
Form L
E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

Budget, July 1
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

| Loty | Tongedto | Loty
Description Object Codes (R::;Zsr:;c:::o) Resources for Materials Totals
Expenditure {Resource 6§300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 76,599.04 124,756.23 201,355.27
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 55,000.00 19,653.00 74,653.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Tatal Av ailable (Sum Lines A1 through AS) 131,599.04 Q.00 144,409.23 276,008.27
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 25,000.00 31,500.00 §6,500.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 §5,016.00 55,016.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
¢. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materlals (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7289 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. Alf Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
1821 g::;i; ﬁxg’e?c;ltures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines 80,016.00 0.00 31,500.00 1 516.00
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A6 minus Line
812) 979Z 51,583.04 0.00 112,909.23 164,492,27
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used o prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Govemment Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the def inition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of

instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - SACS V5.1
File: LOTTERY, Version 3

Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted E8BKSCD126(2023-24)

2023-24 % %

2024-25
Object Budget Change . Change 2025-26
Description Codes (Form 01) {Cols. C-A/A) P '°’(':;)“°“ (Cols. E-CIC) Projection (E)
(A) 8) D)

{Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is
extracted)

A, REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,929,077.00 0.76% 4,966,357.00 3.08% 5,119,248.00
2. Federat Revenues 8100-8299 20,000.00 0.00% 20,000.00 0.00% 20,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 76,403.00 -0.53% 76,000.00 -1.32% 75,000.00
4, Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 100,000.00 0.00% 100,000.00 0.00% 100,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 (266,341.00) -2.38% (260,000.00) 1.92% (265,000.00)
6. Total (Sum lines At thru ASc) [ 4,859,139.00 0.89% 4,902,357.00 3.00% 5,049,248.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 1,995,981.00 2.177,962.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 21,171.00 T ETJBTBE“

c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment ’w~~1.g§81000~ 86,852.00

d. Other Adjustments (5,000.00) (5,000.00)

e. Total Certificated Salaries {(Sum 1000-1999 N -

lines Bia thru B1d) 1,895,981.00 9.12% 2,177,962.00 4.74% 2,281,215.00
2. Classified Salaries |

a, Base Salaries :, 678,031.00 798,304.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment Y 8,929.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment T s6,450.00 o 20.638.00

d. Other Adjustments $5,000.00 (23,000.00)

6. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000.2999 Ty )

lines B2a thru B2d) 678,031.00 17.74% 798,304.00 1.95% 813,871.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 0003009 || 1,355,263.00 9.99% 1,490,627.00 3.38% ) 1,541,020.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 206,427.00 5.96% 218,735.00 3.18% 225,689.00
5. Services and Other Operating sooosess | I
Expenditures 490,192.00 3.54% 507.545.00 3.02% 522,873.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 T 75,000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

7. Other Outgo {exciuding Transfers 71007299, 7400.7499

of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00% ' 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of 7300-7399 ! B
{ndirect Costs (33.225.00) 2.33% {34,000.00) 0.00% (34,000.00)
9. Other Financing Uses )
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Expain in ’ ‘, o
Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 4767,669‘00 - 821%& 5,159,173.00 371% m—aém&o

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 5/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
Object gouz:;‘: Ch;/:\ge 2024-25 Ch;/:xge 2025-26
Description Codes {Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) P'°j(‘::°)"°“ {Cols. E-C/C) Projection (E)
(A) (8) (D)
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus
line B11) 91,470.00 | {256,816.00) {301,420.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 1,185,943.02 1,277,413.02 1,020,587.02
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines
C and D1) 1,277,413.02 1.020,597.02 719,177.02
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriates | &
1. Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,277.413.02 1.020,597.02 719,177.02
f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f must !
agree with line D2) 1,277,413.02 1,020,597.02 719,177.02
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserva for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 0.00 .00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,277,413.02 1,020,597.02 719,177.02
{Enter reserve projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Resa.rvg for Economic 9789
Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Av ailable Reserves {Sum
lines E1a thru E2c) 1,277,413.02 1,020,597.02 719,177.02
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide,
Certificated adjustment- reduction is testing coordinator hours in coming y ear. Classified- 2024/25 fully charge LVN salary to unrestricted, 2025/26 continue to charge
LVN and there will be savings in salary due to projected retirement.

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version §

Page 2

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections

54 72181 0000000
Form MYP

Restricted E8BKSCD126(2023-24)
2023-24 % Yo
2024-25
Object Budget Change Change 2025-26
Description Codes (Form 01) {Cols. C-AIA) P'°1(‘;°)“°" (Cols. E-CIC) Projection (E)
(A) ) (D}
(Enter projections for subsequent
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
cufrrent year - Column A-is
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,890,484.00 -81.57% 348,322.00 0.00% 348,322.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 952,717.00 -16.30% 797,411.00 0.13% 798,411.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 314,155.00 -9.28% 285,000.00 0.00% 285,000.00
§. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 266,341.00 -2.38% 260,000.00 1.82% 265,000.00
6. Total (Sum lines At thru ASc) 3,423,697.00 -50.62% 1,680,733.00 0.35% 1,696,733.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 234,637.00 256,685.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,551.00 2,579.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 19,497.00 9,178.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1999 ‘
lines B1a thru B1d) 234,637.00 9.40% 256,685.00 4.58% 268,442.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 846,103.00 677,556.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 10,999.00 11,142.00
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 70,454.00 33,230.00
d. Other Adjustments (250,000.00) (77,000.00)
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000-2999 k
lines B2a thru B2d) 846,103.00 -19.92% 677,556.00 -4.82% 644,928.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 672,638.00 -3.38% 649,935.00 0.26% 648,277.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 671,330.03 -66.00% 228,256.00 -37.35% 143,006.00
5. Services and Other Operating 5000-5399
Expenditures 310,596.00 -19.11% 251,251.00 -9.63% 227.044.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 998,906.60 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers g
of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7439 138,023.00 0.00% 138,023.00 0.00% | 138,023.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of 73007399 |
indirect Costs 33,225.00 2.33% 34,000.00 0.00% 34,000.00
8. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in
Section F below)
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 3,905,459.63 -42.75% l 2,235,706.00 -5.90% 2,103,720.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A8 minus ;
line B11) (481,762.63) : (544,973.00) (406.987.00)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version §

Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Muitiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
Object z;%z:;; Ch;/:tge 2024-25 Ch;/:xge 2025-26
Description Codes (Form 01) {Cols. C-A/A) P'°](’::°)“°“ {Cols. E-C/C) Profection (E)
(A} (8) )
B. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line F1e) 1,530,481.60 1,048,718.97 ‘ 503,745.97
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines ;
C and D1) 1,048,718.97 503,745.97 96,758.97
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 .00 503,745.97 96,758.97
b. Restricted 89740 1,048,718.97
.. Committed SO
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 z
2. Other Commitments 9760 |
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reservg for Economic 9789
Uncaertainties
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f must
agree with line D2) 1,048,718.97 503,745.97 96,758.97
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reservg for Economic 9789
Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
{Enter reserv e projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current y ear ~
Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17}
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Resefv§ for Economic 49789
Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 ‘
3. Total Av ailable Reserves (Sum
lines E1a thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal y ears. Further, please
include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10, For additional information, please refer to the Budget
Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.
Classified- move LYN out of restricted and reduce classified instructional support staffing due to expiration of COVID funding. 2025/26 LVN remains in unrestricted,
savings in salary from projected retirement.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: MYP, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

54 72181 0000000
Form MYP

ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

202324 % 2024-25 %
Description Cottns (FB;?;:) © o?:.ag-g:m) Pr °j(§:°)"°“ (cfcfs‘.a £C1C) Pro?gztsi;z: €
(A) (8) D)
(Enter projections for subsequent :
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; |
current year - Column A - is i
extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,928,077.00 0.76% 4,966,357.00 3.08% 5,119,248.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,910,484.00 o -80.72% 368,322.00 0.00% 368,322.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,028,120.00 -15.13% o 873,411.00 0.00% 873,411.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 414,155.00 -7.04% 385,000.00 0.00% 385,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 8,282,836.00 -20.40% 6,593,090.00 2.32% 6,745,981.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a, Base Salaries 2,230,618.00 2,434,647.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 23,722.00 23,980.00
c. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 185,307.00 96,030.00
d. Other Adjustments {5,000.00) (5.000.00)
e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 1000-1998 . o
lines B1a thru B1d) 2,230,618.00 9.15% 2,434,647.00 4.72% 2,549,657.00
2. Classified Salaries )
a. Base Salaries 1,524,134.00 1,475,860.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment T wi?ma@ wwﬁo{ﬁ){
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment 126,913.00 62,868.00
d. Other Adjustments {195,000.00) {100,000.00)
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 2000.2559 o R
lines B2a thru B2d) 1,524,134.00 -3.17% 1,475,860.00 -1.16% 1,458,799.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,027,902.00 5.56% 2,140,562.00 2.28% 2189.29*7”(‘)‘6‘
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 877,757.03 -49.08% 446,991.00 -17.52% 368,695.00
gkseer?;;tc;sesand Other Operating 5000-5999 800,788.00 -5.24% 758,796.00 1L 17% 749,917.00
8. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,073,806.60 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Z% ?r:gif;c?uct:?::t(se)xc‘umg TENSIETS 71007299, 7400-7499 138,023.00 0.00% 138,023.00 0.00% 138,023.00
ncront oy oo e 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.004 . 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments T 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 67312883 || -14.74% 7,204.879.00 || © 0.80% 7,454,388.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) i
IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 minus ;
line B11) (390,292.63) (801,789.00) ! (708,407.00)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: MYP, Version 6

Page 5

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Unlon Elementary

Budget, July 1
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
2023-24 Y% %
2024-25
Object Budget Change Change 2025-26
Description Codes {Form 01) {Cols. G-A/A) P'°‘(‘;°)"°" {Cols. E-C/C) Projection (E)
(A) 8) o)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, line Fle} 2,716,424.62 2,326,131.99 1,524,342.99
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines ’ ) -
CandD1) 2,326,131.99 1,524,342.99 815,935.99
3. Components of Ending Fund
Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 503,745.97 96,758.97
b. Restricted 9740 1,048,718.97 0.00 0.00
¢. Committed ’ N
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 000 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,277,413.02 1,020,597.02 719,177.02
f. Total Components of Ending
Fund Balance (Line D3f must
agree with tine D2) 2,326,131.99 1,524,342.99 815,935.99
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 1,277,413.02 » 1,020,5987.02 719,177.02
d. Negative Restricted Ending
Balances {Negative resources 979Z
2000-9999) 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic 9789
Uncertainties 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by
Amount {(Sum lines Eta thru E2c) 1,277,413.02 1.020,597.02 719,177.02
4. Total Av ailable Reserves - by
Percent (Line E3 divided by Line
F3c) 14.73% 13.80% 9.65%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through
Exclusions
For districts that serve as the
administrative unit (AlJ) of a
special education local plan area
(SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude
from the reserve calculation the No
pass-through funds distributed
to SELPA members?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: MYP, Version 6 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM

Page 6



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

54 72181 0000000
Form MYP

EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

Description

Object
Codes

2023-24 Y%
Budget
(Form 01)

(A) (8)

Change
{Cols. C-A/A)

2024-25
Projection

()

%
Change
{Cols. E-C/C)
o)

2025-26
Projection (E}

b. If you are the SELPA AU and
are excluding special education
pass-through funds:

1. Enter the name(s) of the
SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-
through funds

(Column A: Fund 10,
resources 3300-3499, 6500~
6540 and 6546, objects
7211-7213 and 7221-7223;
enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve
standard percentage level on
line F3d (Col. A: Form A,
Estimated P-2 ADA column,
Lines A4 and C4; enter
projections}

3. Calculating the Reserves

a. Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (Line F1b2, if
Line Fta is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus
line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard
Percentage Level (Refer to
Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for
calculation details)

e. Reserve Standard - By
Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By
Amount (Refer to Form 01CS,
Criterion 10 for calculation
details)

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of
Line F3e or F3f)

h. Av ailable Reserves (Line £3)
Meet Reserve Standard (Line
F3g)

0.00

306.00

8,673,128.63

8,673,128.63

4.00%

346,925.15

80,000.00

346,925.15

YES

0.00

308.00

7.394,879.00

0.00

7.394,879.00

295,795.16

80,000.00

295,795.16

YES

0.00

309.00

7.454,388.00

0.00

7.454,388.00

4.00%

298,175.52

80,000.00

298,175.52

| YES

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: MYP, Version 6

Page 7

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 06000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County . School District Criteria and Standards Review EGBKSCD126(2023-24)
Provide methodology and pli used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muitiy ear commitments (including cost-of -living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approv al of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daidy attendance (ADA} has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more than
the following percentage levels:

Percentage Lavel District ADA
3.0% 00 300 -
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, fines A4 and C4): 306.00 5
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 2.0% '

1A, Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to
financial data reported in the General Fund, only. for the Third, Second. and First Prior Years. All other data are extracted.

i i f ADA Vari it (f
Original Budget Funded ADA (Form A, Estimated/Unaudited Actuals DA Variance Level {

Fiscal Year Lines Ad and C4) Funded ;:l‘)‘Aa r(‘:()g:)f\, Lines Btzgtita‘i:'g;;a;e;x;m Status
Third Prior Y ear {2020-21) o
District Regular 347 347
Charter Schoot
Total ADA ' u7 7 NIA Met

Second Prior Y ear (2021-22)
Distnct Regular 347 347
Charter Schaot

Total ADA | 347 347 NIA Met
First Prior Year (2022-23) -
District Reguiar 332 340
Chartar School ; o 0 ‘
Total ADA 332 340 NIA B Met !
Budget Year (2023-24) 7
District Regular 323
Charter School 0
Total ADA | 323

1

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_Distiict, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 §4 72181 0000000
Sunnyside Union Elementary Ganeral Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

18. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.
Explanation: ; ‘
{
{required if NOT met} i J
1h. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.
Explanation: i

i H
(required if NOT met) !

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_Distiict, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment has not been ov erestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more than the fallowing
percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 to 300
2.0% 301 to 1.000
1.0% 1,001 and over
District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): s 306.0 E
District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Lovel: s 2.0% ;

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enroliment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enrcliment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are extracted or calculated. CBEDS
Actual enroliment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regutar and Charter Schoot enroliment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular enroliment lines and the
Charter School enroliment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enroliment and charter schoo! enroliment corresponding o financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years,

Enroliment
Enroliment Variance Level (If
Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual Budget is greater than Actual, Status
else N/A)
Third Prior Year (2020-21) ]
District Regular 359 354
Charter School
Total Enrollment 359 T 354 1.3% Met i
Second Prior Year (2021-22) o
District Regular 352 344
Charter Schoo! ) -
Total Enroltment { 352 T sas 2.3% " Not Mat 7
First Prior Year (2022-23) A : -
District Regular 341 320
Charter School
Total Enroliment . 341 h 320 | 6.2% ‘ Not Met
’Bwu-d‘gst Year (2023-24) 7
District Regular 325
Charter Schoot
Total Enroliment 328
28. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment was estimated abov e the standard for the first prior y ear. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods and assumptions
used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy of projections in this area.
Expianation: . Decline in enroliment after retum from school closure in previous year, i
(required if NOT met) - ) ‘
1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment was estimated abov e the standard for two or more of the previous lhree y ears. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the

methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: i Decline in anrollment due to families moving out of district boundaries andfor i istrict ag ns,
(required if NOT met) :

i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

3 CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment
STANDARD: Projected second penod (P-2) av erage daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the

2023-24 Budget, July 1

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of one percent {0.5%).

54 72181 0006000
Form 01CS

EZBKSCD126(2023.24)

3A, Cafculating the District’s ADA to Enrollmaent Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for ali fiscal

years.
Fiscal Year Estlma:edlt)iatg:ed Actuals E"g:;;:::niafg i ';};‘ al Hqstoricael::ﬂt:e:f! ADA to
{Form A, Lines A4 and C4) '
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) -_" - —}
District Reguiar 347 354 i
Charter School 0 2
Total ADA/Enrotiment 347 354 98.1% i
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22} ‘
District Regular 304 344
Charter School [+
Total ADA/Enroliment 304 344 88.3%
First Prior Year (2022-23)
Distnct Regular 298 320
Charter Schoot
Total ADA/Earoliment 298 320 93.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 93.2% i
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 93.7% |

38. Catculating the District’s Projected Ratlo of ADA to Enrofiment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years, Data should reflect district regular and

charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only . for all fiscal y ears. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Budget

Enroliment Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrcilment Status

Budget Y ear (2023-24) | | ]
District Regular ! 206 | 325 |
Charter Schoot ‘F 0 ‘ :
Total ADA/Enroliment T 308 azs 94.2% Not Met :

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) :
Distnct Regular i 308 320
Charter School ! .
Totat ADA/Enrofiment - 308 o 320 96.3% Not Met !

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Reguilar 308 318 ;
Charter School ; ‘
Total ADA/Enroiliment ! 309 318 ; 97.2% ; Not Met %

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio is abov e the standard for ane or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons why the

projected ratic exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Exptanation:

{required it NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: C8_Distrct, Version §

doni 1t

:Weare;. i d to be exp

ing g

t in budget year and the following 2 subsequent years. We have been

H
~ identified as a differentiated assistance schoot and we are working towards improving our ADA in budget year and 2

| subsequent years,

Page 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM

t
|
i
i



2023-24 Budget, July 1 N 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund Form 01C5
Tulare County School District Criterla and Standards Review EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected local controf funding formula {LCFF) revenus for any of the budget y&ar or two subsequent fisgal years has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear by more
than the change in population, pius the district's gap f unding or cost-of -liy ing adjustment {COLA) and its ecenomic recovery target pay ment, pius or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCEF fevenug has not changed from the prior tiscal year by mora than the parcent change in property tax revenues plus or minus one percent.

For distncts funded by necessary smail schooi formuias, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount by mote than the district's gap funding or
COLA' and its economic recov ery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

* Districts that are afready at or above their LCFF target f unding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These districts have a COLA applied to
their LCFF target, but their year-over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local factors and components of the funding formula,

4A, District's LCFF Revenue Standard

indicate which standard applies;
LCFF Revenue
Basic Aid
Necessary Small Schoot
The District must select which LCFF revenue standard appiies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: LCFF Revenue

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Ravenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal y sars, Alf other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 261, Alt other data is calcufated.
Note: Due to the fuif implementation of LCFF, » gap funding and the econemic recovery target incremant payment amaounts are no longer applicable.
Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2022-23) {2023-24} {2024-25) (2025-26)
. ADA (Funded) (Form A fnes A8 and Ca) E_m SR—————— __.. e ) 369?1T e, ._43.0_500:
b. Prior Year ADA (Fundesy T o o 323.45 jwwmw@wi&a—}n
¢. Ditfarance (Step 1a minus Step 1b) o 4 B

a divided by Step 1b) (4.85%) | (4.25%)

(13.74) (nl

RN __,_._.”._.}_.___.. S f

Percent Change Due to Poputation (Step 1c | ! I
i

Step 2 - Change in Funding Levet

a, Prior Year LCFF Funding 4,929.077.00T 4,966,357.00 |
B e btdids
b1 COLA percentage 3.94% : ’
e et ot st 1,
b2, COLA amount {proxy for purposes of this cnterion) 194,205.63 ’
e R -
c. Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el (Step 202 div ed by Step 2a) H 3.29%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level (Step 1d plus Step 2¢) 3 ! {.31%) : 3.06%
R e . - - -}—-— st
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minys 1%): 1 237% to 4.37% } -1.31% to 0.69% | 2.06% to 4.06% ;
sk S

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tutare County

2023-24 Budget, July 1

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS
E8BKSCD126{2023-24)

4A2, Alternate LCFF Revenus Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: if applicable 1o y our district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for projected focal property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF

Revenue

Pnor Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23} (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Projected Local Property Taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 491,241.00 491,241.00 491,241.00 491,241.00 !
T
Percent Change from Previous Year NIA N/A N/A H
Basic Ald Standard (percent change from previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A NIA N/IA
4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small Schoot
DATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted or calcutated.
Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
Necessary Small School Standard (COLA Step 2¢, plus/minus 1%): f NiA N/A ! NIA '
48. Caiculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue
DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or caiculated.
Prior Year Budget Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsedquent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2026-26)
LCFF Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089} 4,760,942.00 4,928,077.00 | 4,966,357.00 ! 5,119,248.00 E
-
District’s Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 3.53% 6% 3.08%
LCFF Revenue Standard | 2.37% to 4.37% -1.31% to 0.69% 2,06% to 4.06%
Status: | Met Not Met Met
4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
ta. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons why the

projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Califomia Dept of Education

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5

i 3- prior y ear average, decraase in ADA

i

Page 6

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000600

Sunnyside Union Elementary Genaral Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County School Oistrict Criteria and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestncted salanies and banefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Caiculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestncted (Resources 0000~

1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestrgz:edf::xades and
Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000~ (Form 01, Objects 1000~ to Total Unrestricted
3999} 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2020-21) o m 3,065,457.33 3,641,462,30 84.2% |
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22) :’ 3,560,970.57 4,274,946.08 83.3%
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) ‘{ v 4,030,099.25 4,948,625.82 81.4%
Histarical Average Ratio: i 83.0%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) {2024-25) {2025-26}
District's Reserve Standard Percentage (Critenion 108, Line 4); 4.0% : 4.0% ! 4.0% j
Qistrict's Salaries and Benefits Standard I ' I
{historical average ratio, plus/iminus the greater I !
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 79.0% to 87.0% 79.0% to 87.0% 79.0% to 87.0%

5B8. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Tatal Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted: if not, enter data for the two
subsequent years. All ather data are extracted or calculated.

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
) . {Form MYPF, Lines B1-88, to Total Unrestncted
Fiscal Year (Form MYP Lines 81-83) 810) Expenditures Status
1

Budget Y ear (2023-24) 4,029,275.00 4,767.669.00 84.5% Mat :
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 4,466,893.00 5,159,173.00 86.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) : 4,636,106.00 5,350,668.00 86.8% Mat
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benaefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT mat) i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Tulare County

8,

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
Schoof District Criteria and Standards Review

CRITERION: Other R
STANDARD: Projected operating rev enues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures {including books and supplies,

and Expenditures

and services and other operating), for any of the budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears, have not changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount by more than the percentage
change in population and the funded cost-of diving adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus live percent must be explained.

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS
E£8BKSCD126(2023-24)

A

8A. Caleulating the District's Other R

and Exp

es Standard Percantage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

1. District's Change in Papulation and Funding Level

2. District’s Other R
Standard Percentage Range {Line 1, plus/iminus 10%):
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus $%): 1

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Budget Y ear
{2023-24}

{Criterion 4A1, Step 3} 3.37% {.31%) 3.06%

i

and Exp es

-6.63% to 13.37% ~10,31% to 9.69% -6.94% to 13.06%

-1.63% 10 8.37% -5.31% to 4.68% «1.94% to 8.06%

S |

6B, Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Expt ion Per

ge Range (Section BA, Line 3}

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for aach revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are

extracted or calculated.

(v ions must be entered for each

Object Range / Fiscal Year

gory if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change Change Is Outside

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)

First Prior Y ear (2022-23)
Budget Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8598) (Form MY® Line A3)

First Prior Year (2022.23)
Budget Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

Explanation:

{required if Yes)

Qther Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)

First Prior Y ear (2022-23)
Budget Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-28)

Explanation:

{required if Yes}

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
1,094,028.86 |
E— — —
1,910.,484.00 74.63% Yes
'l 368,322.00 {80.72%) Yes
! 368,322.00 | 0.00% No
[ COVID funding is stifl avaitable in fy 2023/24. Decreasa in 15t subsegquent y ear due to expiration of funding.
1,568,646.60 {
1,029.120.00 | (34.39%) : Yes
} S et
! 873,411.00 {15.13%) Yes !
! 873.411.00 0.00% No !
l Decreasing rev enue due to one-time programs in prior y ear and budget y ear, {
| i
$84,566.00 |
™ —— T T
414,155,00 | (29.15%) ; Yes |
385,000.00 | (7.04%) | Yes |
1 365.000.00 | ' No !

0.00%

§ We had an increase in funding from Save the Children in first prior y ear due to one time extra funding for vehicie and faod

| drive series. Budget year has a decrease in funding due to no additional one-time Save the Children funding. First year prior
f and budget year also reflect a CALSHAPE grant we are not going to receive in 1st and 2nd subsequent years.

- S T ——

§
I

Page 8 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000
§ yside Union E! tary General Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24)

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4998) (Form MYR, Line B4)

First Prior Y ear (2022-23) : 637,675.47 |
Budget Y ear (2023-24) 877,757.03 37.65% T Ves 2
ist Subsequent Year (02428 17 446,991.00 @o.08%) Y B |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 368,695.00 {17.52%) Yes :
Explanation: ?ﬂl_n-c;;ase in expenditures in budget y ear due to use of expiring COVID funds. Decrease in 1st and 2nd subsequen; years are ;
(required if Yes) f to the COVID fund expiration and reduction of expenditures. i

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line 85}

First Prior Year (2022-23) X 843,821.42
Budget Year (2023.24) 800,788.00 ' {5.10%) Yes ;
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) - 758.796.00 (5.24%) No 4
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 749,917.00 (1.17%) No M“g
Explanation:  Professianal and lting services reductions due to expiration/ foss of one-time funding. Repair costs are expected to-r_mwé

(required if Yes) ! decrease as well due to campus/equipment improvements. |

]

§C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percant Change

Object Range / Figcal Year Amount Over Pravious Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revonue (Criterion 68)

First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 3,247.241.46 |
Budgat Y ear (2023-24) 3,353,758.00 | 3.28% i Met
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) : 1,626,733.00 {51.50%) | Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-28) i 1.626,733.00 0.00% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (cmerlnn 68)
First Prior Year (2022-23) 1,481,496.89
Budget Year (2023-24) 1,678,545.03 13.30% 3 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,205,787.00 (28.16%) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) [ 1,118,612.00 (7.23%) ‘ Not Met
§D. Comparison of District Total Operating R: and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range
DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Saction 88 if the status in Section 8C is not met; no entry is allowed balow,
1a. STANDARD NOT MET Projected total operating revenues have changed by mora than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the
projected ch iptions of the methods and ptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any. will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the
standard must be entered in Section 8A above and will aise display in the explanation box befow.
Explanation: COVID funding is stifl av ailable in fy 2023/24. Decrease in 18t subsequent y ear due to expiration of funding. '
Federal Revenue ;
{linked from 68 ! X
;
if NOT mat) | !
Explanation: Decreasing rev enue due to ane-time programs in prior y ear and budget y ear. 1
Other State Revenue
{linked from 68 i
if NOT met) §
Explanation: Wae had an increase in funding from Save the Children in first prior y ear due to one time extra funding for v ehicle and food %
Other Local Rev enue drive series. Budget year has a decrease in funding due to no additional one-time Save the Children funding. First year prior g
and budget year aiso reflect a CALSHAPE grant we are not going to receive in 15t and 2nd subsequent years.
(linked from 68 !
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5§ Page 9 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tutare County

16, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected totat operating
the projected change, descriptions of the

within the standard must be entered in Sectio

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
{tinked from 68
if NOT met)

Explanation;
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 68
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Finangial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

2023.24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000
General Fund Form 01Cs
School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

expenditures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons far
methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made (o bring the projected operating expenditures
n 6A above and will also display in the explanation box

below,
i {ncrease in expenditures in budget vy ear due to use of expiring COVID funds Decrease in 1st and 2nd subsequent years are
to the COVID fund expiration and reduction of expenditures,

[ |

| Protessional and conguitin
i decrease as well due to campus/equiprment improvements.
i

N S e

Page 10 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1

Sunnyside Union Elementary General F

Tulare County

CRITERION: Facillties Maintenance

aintenance fundin,
tionality of its facil

STANDARD: Contirm that the annual contribution for facilities m
and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the func

School District Criterla and Standards Review

g 1S not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070,75.
ities for ther normal life in accordance with Education Coda sections 52080(d)(1) an

54 72181 0000000
Form 01cs
EGBKSCD126(2023-24)

und

if applicable,
d 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070,

75« Ongoing and Major MalntanancelRash'ictad Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070 75 requi the account a minimum am
financing uses for that fiscal year. Statute exlude the f

3227, 3228, 5318, 5632, 5633, 5834. 7027, and 7690.

res the district to depasit intg

DATA ENTRY" Click the appro
Xin the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable,

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose t
the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation?
b, Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be axcluded § rom
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211.721 3 al

Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures ang Other Financing Uses
{Form 01, objects 1000-7999, exclude resources 3212,
3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690)

!,,
H
|
{[;’_
!

olfowing resource codes from th

0 exciude revenues that are passed through to participating mambers of

the OMMA/RMA calcutation per EC Section 17070.75(b)2)(D) i
nd 7221-7223)

t equat to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
e total general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226,

Qun

priate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); alt other data are extracted or calculated. It standard is not met, enter an

S S

6,967,357.63
B s
b. Plus: Pass-through Rev enues and Apportionments o . I
t
{Line 1b, if fine 1a is No) 0.00 3% Required Budgeted Contribution
i
; } Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major
| [ {Line 2c times 3%) Maintenance Account Status
T e 22 MO8 SR B S
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures and Other Financing i i !
Uses | : Mat
| 6,967,357.63 ; 209,020.73 232,321.00
| SRR T e e . TSR S SR

' Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 84900-8999

If standard is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum requited contribution was not made;

{1 Not applcatts ¢

Exempt (due to distnot's

b Other (explanation must be provided)
e et O

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version §

Page 11

district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

small size [EC Section 17070.75 (OH2HEN

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

34 72181 Gooooog
Form o1cs
EBBKSCDiZS(ZDZS-N)

8A, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

1. District's Avaiiable Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)
a. Stabilization Arrangements
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750)
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Funds 01 ang 17, Object 9789)
c. Unassagned/Unappmpnated
{Funds 01 ang 17, Objact 9790)
d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
Resources {Fund 01, Objact 9792, i negative, for each of
resources 2000-9999)
. Available Reserves {Lines 13 through 1d)
2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, abjects 1000-7999)
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-mmugh Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3499, 6500-6540 ang 6546, abjects 72117213 and 7221-7223)
¢. Totat Expenditures ang Other Financing Uses
(Line 2a plus Line 2b}
3. District's Av ailable Reserve Parcentage
(Line te divided by Line 2c)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels f
{Line 3 times 13y

Second Prior Year

Third Prior Year First Prior Year

{2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

[ — Ry e
| | {
; i i
| i i
i 0.00 | 0.00 |
| ; i
( 0.00 0.00 4
i | i

} 1.858,455,80 | 1,465,243.45 | 1,185,943,02 }
s e 12 R R it Sl

7.423,121.65 |

| i
i 5,333,160.52 |
!....,<~, e e U o

'Av ailabie reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve

for Economic U, intles, and U Igi d/Unappropriated accounts in the Generat Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects. Available reserves
will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the Generaj
Fund.

*A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Speclal Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exciude fom its expenditures the distribution of funds toits participating
members,

8B, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentagas

DATA ENTRY: Al data are extracted or calculated.

Net Change in

Unrastrcted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted

fic it v el
Expenditures Deficit Spen ng Leve

{if Net Change in

and Other Financing Uses Unrestricted Fung

(Farm 01, Objects 1000- Balance is negative, else

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Section E) 7999) NIA) Status

D B IR e U A e e o e e S

Third Prior Year (2020-21) i 218,598.39 ; 3,666,462.30 : N/A L Met :
et E U N B

Second Prior Year (2021-22) i (193,212.35) ! 4.314,946.08 | 4.5% ! Met 5
A o L e N N SO

First Prior Year (2022-23) ! (280,577.82) | 4,948,625.82 | 5.7% 5 Neot Met !
L. e - " B N N e

Budget Year (2023-24) (Information only ) i‘ 91,470, 4,767,669.00 f

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standarg

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nat met,

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Page 12

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1

54 72181 0000000
General Fund

Sunnyside Union Elementary

Form o1cs

Tulare County School District Criterta and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
1a. STANDARD MET . Unrestricted deficit spending, if any. has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years

Explanation; (N ) T T ) o - ) T w(

(required if NOT met) i

- T et B Y

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version § Page 13 Printed: 6/8/2023 723 AM



2023.24 Budget, July 1 §4 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Efementary General Fund Form 01cs
Tulara County School District Criteria and Standards Review E88KSCD!26(2023-24)
9. CRITERION: Fund Balance
STANDARD Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been ov erestimated for two out of thres prior fiscal years by more than the followng pearcentage leveis
Percentage Level ' Distnct ADA
—— __._1'7%... e e e ._m__..._mmg_. :;:Too%h e
1.3% 301 o 1,000
1.0% 1,001 1o 30,000
0.7% 30.001 1o 400,000
0.3% 400,001 and over
' Percentage lev els equate o a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate
recommended reserves for economic uncertainties aver a three y ear period,
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4); | 8
| :
District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level )
9A, Calcuiating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages
DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Secand, and Third Prior Years; aft other data are extracted or calculated.
Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance * Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestncted Column) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals  (If ov erestimated, efse N/A) Status
Thied Prior Year (202027 [ — [ R Ry ,‘ wa Cwet
Second Prior Y ear (2021.22) [__: } 1.554.201.00 | o  1.660.455.80 ) o NA o Met
First Prio Yoar 2022.2 N Y YT S
Budget Year (2023-24) (information only ) L_..w o 1.18&941,9%; - o o S e

* Adjusted beginning balance, inciuding audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

98. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standarg is not met,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elemantary General Fund Form o1cs
Tulare County School District Critaria and Standards Review EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
10. CRITERION: Resarves

STANDARD: Av ailable reserves’ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the followng percentages or amounts? as applied to total expenditures
and other financing uses?;

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. if Form Myp exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted, if not, enter district reguiar ADA and charter school ADA
coresponding to financial data feported in the General £ und, anly, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Leval District ADA
U e G e
5% or $80,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1.001 1o 30.000
2% 30.001  to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

! Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropria(ed accounts in the
General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund far Other Than Capitat Outlay Projects,

n the General Fund,

* Doflar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of diving
adjustment, as referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest
thousang,

? A schoo district that is the Administrative Unit (AU} of a Speciat Education Locat Plan
Araa (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
District Estimated P2 ADA {Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4. 3086 i 308 309 J

Subsequert Years, Form MYP Line F2, if av ailable.)

District's Reserve Standard Parcentage Level: f

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA bers?

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsaquent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-286)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds E T N . R T e —— ‘
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 8548, ; 0.00 '
objects 7211.7213 and 7221-7223) : 0.00 | €.00 5
e e o 000

108, Calculating the District's Resarve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form Myp exists, st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

All other data are extracted of caiculated,

Budget Year 13t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses z e —— : [ — _m-_: T }

{Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP Line 811) ’ 8,673,128.63 7.394,879.00 7,454,388.00 [
2 Plus: Special Education Pasgs-through 5 T ; T i T kf

(Criterion 10A, Line 26, if Criterion 104, Line 1 is No) i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses ‘N T __..-‘.nr [ — I

{Line B1 plus Line B2) ’ 8,673,128.63 5 7.394,879.00
4. Reserve Standarg Percentage Level :“_E_‘:__ :E“:— T
5. Reserva Standard - by Percent ] i

(Line B3 times Line 84) i 346,925.15 ! 295,795.16 1

e e A R e ]

8. Reserve Standard - by Amount i 1

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 Am



2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tuiare County
(880,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0}
7. District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6}

School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000000

Form 01Cs

EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

80,000.00 ’ 80,000.00 f 80,000.00 5’

e R—— o S {
f |

346,925.15 295,795.1¢ | 298,175.52 I

! ‘

10C, Calculating the District's Budgeted Roserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for lines 1 through 7 wilt be extracted;

Alf other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4}

1. General Fund - Stabitization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) {Form MY P Line E1a)

2. Generai Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP Line £1b)
3. General Fund - Unassignedlunappmpnated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPR Line Efe)
4. General Fund - Megatve Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 9792, i negative,
(Form MYP Line £1d)

for each of resources 2000-9999)

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Amrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9730) (Form MYP Line E2a)

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{(Fund 17, Object 97889} (Form MYP Line E2b)

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790} (Form MYP Line E2c)

8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7)

9. District’s Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only }
(Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard
{Section 10B, Line ™ §

Budget Year (2023-24)

if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears,

1st Subsequent Year (2024- 2nd Subsequent Y ear
25) (202&26)

1
i
i
J

Status:

o

e N i

1.277.413.02 ! 719,177.02

R 1770

|

! f

0.00 | 0.00
e O 0o
) |
000 [ i
| |
0.00 | ! i
0.00 t i
B T
| i

1.277.413.02 | 1,020,597.02 | 1817702
e ——— ! e S __.,...1
14.73% 1—- 13.80% | 3.65% ‘
S S ,fw‘_.w,.,v. |
i : |
346,925.15 | 295,795.16 | 29817552 2
Vet r Met 1 Met i

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met.

ta.

e e

Explanation: ‘
(requirad if NOT met} ]i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

Page 16

STANDARD MET . Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscaf years.

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary Genaral Fund Form 01¢S

Tulare County

School District Criteria and Standards Review EGBKSCD126(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for sach Yes answer.

81,

1a,

52,

1a.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? f No gx
if Yes, identify the liabilities and how thay may impact the budget:

I — e — —

R — e}

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of

the total general fung expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? H No }

i Yas, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the faliowing fiscai years:

i

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing

general fund revenues? - ‘No T
‘ b

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the budget y ear or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g.. parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Unian Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBKSCD126(2023-24)
S5, Contributions

Identify projected transfars to or from the generat fund to cover Gperating deficits in either the general fund or any other f und for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
h

Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amaounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers gre
angoing or one-time in nature,

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget,

; e
'y o, K
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard; | -10-0% to +10.0% or $20,000 to
: +$20,000

$5A, Identification of the District's Projected Ccnmbuuons, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the Genarai Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column f or the 1st and 2ng Subsequent Y ears. Contributions for the First Prior Y ear and Budgst Year data will be extracted, For Transfers
In and Transfers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted, It Form My p exists, the data will be extracted for the 1st ang 2nd Subsequent Years, if Form MYP does not exist,
enter data for the st and 2nd Subsequent Years, Click the appropriate button for 1d, Alf other data are extracted or calculated,

P
Description / Fiscal Year ercent

Projection Amount of Change Change Status
1a. Conlrlbutlons, Unrestricted Generat Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Objact 8980)

First Prior ¥ ear (2022-23) (281,532,00)
. ! — A
Budget Year (202324 266,341.00) | 15,191.00) | (5.4% Mat !
0| st | s ]
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) L (260,000.00) | (6,341.00) } (2.4%) J Met |
2nd Subsequent Year (2025.25) [ " (265,000.00 Ijm Met ‘

b, Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2022.23)

Budget Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Year {2025-28)

te. Transfors Out, Genaral Fund *
First Prior Year (2022-23)
Budget Year {2023-24)

e ———
0.00 | 0.0% } Met !

000 agn | Met

H

000 oo% !

15t Subsequent Year (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

1d. Impact of Capitat Profects

Do you have any capital projects that may Impact the general fund operational budget?

" Inchude transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any aother fund.

558. Status of the District's Projected Conmbuuons, Transfers, and Capital Projacts

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for ftems 1a-1c or i Yes for item 1d.

1a, MET - Projected contnibutions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscaf years,
e 0G0 e T i oo
Explanation: i i
required if NOT met ] |
(equ‘e # ) L ((((( X S --~~“""°’~——--..,~-——~~—— e ,,,._,J

1b MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years

e e [ e R
Explanation: i H
:
(required if NOT met) i i
e e e

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
Fite: CS_District, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 Apm



2023-24 Budget, July 1
Sunnyside Union Elementary

54 72181 0000000
Genaeral Fund Form 01CS
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24)
1c. MET - Projected transfers aut have nat changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
Explanation: i ‘
H i
{required if NOT met) ]

NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project information:

{required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_Distrct, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

§6. Long-term Commitments

2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund

Schooi District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000060
Form 01CS
EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commutments’ and therr annual required pay ments for the budget year and two subseguent fiscal years. Explan how any increase in annual pay ments wil be

funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding saurces used to pay K

“include multiy ear commitments, muitiy ear debt agi

it ts wilt be

3‘ ™

or ¢t

its, and new prog

that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button i item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable iong-term commuitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district have long-term (multly ear} commitments?

{If No, skip item 2 and Sections $6B and S6C)

Yes

i

1

2. if Yes to#em 1, list all new and

g muitly ear co

pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item ST7A.

s and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-t

temploy ment benafits other than

#of SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Years
Ty pe of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues} Oebt Service {Expenditures) as of July 1, 2023
Leases 3 lottery funds 7550.70 71,731
Certificates of Participation 18 priv ate placement COP 2070346.87 1,500,060
General Obligation Bonds 27 Interest on funds and levies i 2,000,000 .
Supp Early Ratirement Program ; i
State ]
School
Building
Loans
Compensated
Absences
Other Long-term Commutments (do not include OPEB):
- - . .
i
h - . -
TOTAL: 3,571,731
1st
Prior Year Budget Year Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) {2024-25) {2025-26)
Annual
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Payment Annual Pay ment
Type of Commitment {continued) P&l P&YH (P&l (P&}
Leases :
Certificates of Participation { 138,023 138,023 138,023
General Obligation Bonds Ew -
Supp Eardy Retirement Program |
| P e i it
State School Building Loans i
Compensated Absences i o ) ,_L e
Other Long-term Commitments {continued).
- . N e S
. e 5 ——
Total Annual Pay ments: 4] 138,023 138,023 138,023
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022.23)7 2 Yes Yes Yes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5§ Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM

Page 20



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000000
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund Form 01Cs
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBKSCD126(2023-24)

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annuat Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes,

fa. Yes - Annuat payments for long-term commilments hav e increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the Increase in annual pay ments will

be funded.
Explanation: T cop. annual pay ments begin in budget year, payments will be fundad through ELOP program, A back-up source of funding !

i! would be LCAP if ELOP wers to be cut or reduced significantly . Inutialty . COP initial principat balance was to be $1.625 miltion i
; with closing costs, County Treasurer did transfer of $1.5 million as the $125,000 was placed in a separate account for cost of {
to increase in total | issuance charges,

i i
{ et e e st e e Y |

(required if Yes

annual pay ments)

S6C, Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1.1 Yes, an explanation ig required in item 2.

1. Will funding sourcas used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are thay one-time sources?
; No ]
| TN |
2. No - Funding sources witl not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time f unds are not being used for long-term commitment annual pay ments.

D e o . et

Explanation: |

{required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 Am



2023.24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 ooogon:

Sunnyside Union Efementary General Fund Form p01C¢
Tulare County School Distriet Criteria and Standards Review E&BKSCD126(2023-24}
§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liabitity for postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
actuarially determined contribution (if av ailable); and indicate how the obfigation is funded (pay -as-y Ou-go. amortized aver 3 specific period, atc.).

Estimate the unfunded fiabitity for self-insurance programs such as workers’ tompansation based on an actuarial v alyation, if required, or other method,; identify or astimate the
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is f unded (level of rigk retained, f unding approach, etc.).

874, Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postomployman! Benefits Other than Pensions {OPEB)

1 Does your district prov ide postemploy ment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB)? (f No, skip itams 2-8) ’ Yes ,‘
e o S Y |
2, For the district's OPER:
e
a. Are they fifetime benefits? ‘L No ,]
vt e S — T —— -

b. Do benefits continue past age 657 |

¢. Describe any other characteristics of the distnict's Opgg program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward their own benefits:

e T e e e
| retiree benefits end at age 65, 2 on fif etime benefits I
A_NMM“_..M“___._N%..,MW.M_-m e e ey )

e . ey

3 a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-y ou-go, actuarial ©ost, or other method? i Pay -85-y ou-go

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEBina self-insurance or Govemmentat Fund

ey

governmental fund Q f
4. OPEB Liabihties
a. Total OPER tiabitity
b. OPEB plan(s) tiduciary net position (if applicable)
¢. Total/Net OPER liability (Line 4a minus Line 4p)
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the distnet's estimate
OF an actuarial v afuation?
e. If based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate tha Measurement date
of the OPEB v aluation i 6/30/2022 ;
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. OPEB Contributions (2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
a. OPES actuarially determined contribution (ADC), it available, per ’!' [ — ‘.ﬁ“—*wm!rw“‘m T —‘j
actvanal v aluation or Alternative Measurement ‘ ’
petos —_ Jmemw| o750,
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this Purpose, inciude premiyms paid to a self. }' !
insurance fund) {funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) . wmw-wmﬂm . <~ﬂ0839.f
¢. Cost of OPER benefits {equiv alent of "pay-as-you~go" amount) r‘ 32,002.00 j 34,075.00 j
d. Number of retireas receiving OPER benefits ( [ —— M?B?O_ T - ““6‘0.0—!?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financia| Reporting Software - SACS v5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Sunnyside Union
Tulare County

Elementary

54 72181 000000
Form 01cs
EGBKSCD126(2OZ3-Z4)

S78B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Seif-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropnate button in item 1 and enter data in aff other applicable items: there are no extractions in this section,

1 Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' C¢ompensation, employ ee health and
welf.

are, or property and liability 2 (Do not include OPEB, which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, sKkip items 24)

No
e e ——
2 Describe each selfinsurance program operated by the district, including details for oach such as level of risk retained, f unding approach, basis for v aluation {district's estimate or
actuarial), and date of the valuation:
e e e
3. Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accryed hability for seif -insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs
Budget Year 1s! Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
4. Seif-Insurance Caontributions (2024-25) (2025-26)
a. Required contribution (f unding) for saif -insurance pragrams i
b. Amount centnbuted (f unded) for seif-insurance programs i 1

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1

File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 23

Printed: 8/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 0000001

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fung Form 01c¢
Tulare County School Distrigt Criteria and Standards Review EGBKSCD126(2023-24}
88, Status of Labor Agreements

The schoot district must determine the cost of the settl . ncluding safaries, benefits, ang any other agreements that change €osts, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analy sis of the caost of the settiement and jts j L.

The county Superintendent shaf rev iew the analy sis refatiy o to the criteria and standards, and may provide wrtten comments to the president of the district gov eming board ang
Superintendent,

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreemants . Cortificated (Non-management) Employens

DATA ENTRY: Enter ajf applicable data items: there are no extractions in this section,
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

{2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
Number of certificated (non-management) full - time - ; T 19 ! T 19 “?
aquiv alent(FTE) positions ; f
Certificated {No a ent) Salary and 8 it Negoti ; }
1. Are salary and benerit negotiations settieqy for the budget y ear? L No |

if Yas, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been
tiled with the COE, complete questions 2 ang 3.

If Yes, ang the corresponding public disclosure documents have not
been filed with the COE, complete Questions 2.5

Negotiations Settied )

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547 5(a), date of public disclosure boarg meeting:
2b, Per Gov smment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certifiad
by the distnet d 0t and chief b officiat?

It Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3 Per Gov smment Code Section 3547, 5{c). was a budget ravision adopted
to meet the costs of the agreemant?
if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period cov ereq by the agreement: Begin Date: i ) o '
e e
5. Salary settlemaent: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
e L P e R e '

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and muitiy ear

[ e

projections (MY Ps)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary scheduie from prior
year

or

Multiyear Agresment

Total cost of satary settiement } ! | ;

i I—— S— e R NN T
% change in salary scheduie from prior ’ | i ’
year {(may enter text, such as , i ! 1
"Reapener”) 1 " ! N

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repom'ng Software - SACS v5.1
Fite: CS_District, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union
Tutare County

Elemanlary

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Re,

File: CS_District, v,

ersion 5

202324 Budget, July 1 §4 72181 0000000

General Fung Form 01cs
School District Criteria and Standards E88KSCD128(2023-24)
Review

porting Software - SACS v5.1

Page 25

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



Sunnyside Union Elsmentary

2023.24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 g000g
Ganeral Fung Form 01¢
eria and Standards Review E&BKSCD126(2023-2

Tulare County

Negotiations Not Setiled

6. Cost of 3 one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

School District Crit

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedyte increases

Cortificateq (Non-managemont) Health ang Woelfare (Haw) Benefits

1. Are casts of HAW benefif changes included in the budgat ang MypPs?

2, Total cost of Haw benefits
3. Percent of Haw €05t paid by employ er
4. Percent projecied change in Haw cost aver prior year

Certificatod (Non-managementy Prior Year Settlements
Are any new Costs from prior Year settlements included in the budget?
If Yas, amount of new costs inciuded in the budget and Myps

i Yes, axplain the nature of the new costs:

{
i

D U

Certificated (Non-managamem) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPg?
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent changae in step & column over prior y ear

Certificateq (Non-managamen() Attrition {layoffs ang retiramenls)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget ang MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits 1 or those faid-off or retired employ ees included in
the budget ang MYPs?

Certificated (Nonmanagement} = Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, ete.):

| 26189 |
1st Subsequent Year
{2024.25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

(2023-24)
108077 |

[ —— hﬁ__-“.‘_u-.._“__»m“
Budget Year

e ]

1st Subsequent Year

e
2nd Subsequent Year

{2023-24) (2024.25) (2025.25)
[ o € [ N »N«-_«_‘MM.__.,W»‘M;
| ‘
' Yes ! Yes i
e 18 ..«__,MJ I NI
| . Mems|
f 100.0% i 100.0% f
. S SR e S
’r 2.0% ] 2.0%
i No {
e — B e
i 7 :
| i
,,,,,,,, — R S S B N e
e B e Y
4
Budget Year 15t Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) (2025.26)
i w...ﬁ.___;_,MmT‘,_-M, .,..___.j
‘L Yes i Yes Yes
e R . R —

{

i
— ) i e ———
1.1% | 1.1% ! 1.1% i

Budget Y ear 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent v ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
R ﬁT T e LA
Yes ; Yes i Yes l
f&-.w A e ,M_*‘_.,_‘T,M.‘.AM e —— T ——— e ._’
| No i No ! No !

M__”m~w~_t‘m\“mu VVVVV —_

Califomia Dept of Education
SACs Financial Repom‘ng Software - SACS v5.1
File: C8_District, Version 5

Page 26

Printed: 61812023 7:23 Am



2023.24 Budget, July 1
General Fung Form o1(
School District Criteria and Standards Review EGBKSCD126{2023-:

54 72181 goao(
Sunnyside Union E!ementary

Tulare Ceunty

S88. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agr: - Classified (N ' 1t) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter alf applicable data items: there are N0 extractions in this section,

Prior Year {2nd interim) Budget Year 15t Subsequent Year 20d Subsequant Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025.26)
Number of classified(non - Management) FTE positions | 357 ; 28 27 27
e e, R U - e B DR W et et e, P
Classified (Nonﬁanagcment) Satary ang Benefit Negotiations f fl
1. Are salary ang beneft negotiations settieq for the budget year? ! No {

/

NggO!lg!lOng Se!l e I

2a, Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547 .5(a), date of pubic disclosure f i
board meating:

.. e et ——— .

2b. Per Gov ernment Cogde Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement cartified { g
by the distriet Superintendent ang chisf business officiai? |
[T
If Yes. date of Superntendent ang C8BO certification: ’L !
3. Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted H {
to meet the €osts of the agreement? l I
If Yes, date of budget ravision board adoption: fﬁ ‘_}
T ———— ~..__4,[__~——~_‘~__‘__._.,,«V
4. Period covered by the agreement; Begin Date: ] L End Date: f
[ e .. e e . S
5. Salary settlement; Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023.24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
B e 10252 I

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget ang multty sar
projections (MY Pg)?

S

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule f 0mM prior
year

or
Multivear Agreement
Totaf cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedyle ( rom prior
year (may enter text, such as
"Reapener”)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reponing Software - SACS vs.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 27

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



202324 Budget, July 1 §4 72181 06000(

Sunnyside Union Elememary General Fung Form 01¢
Tulare County School Distriet Criteria and Standards Review EHBKSCD126(2023-24
Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increass in salary and statutory benefits !‘-“NM T
I V“B:J—d;;(‘;-e’;:mw st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) (2024-25) (2025.2¢)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedute increases g‘:%_‘—‘ I 74‘:37;9_'?““““%‘ o f_ T :

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (No )} Health and Woelfare (H&W) Benafits (2023-24) (2024.25) (2025-26
Eae B e —————

i

I j
! ‘

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and My Pg? 1 Yes

2 Total cost of H&W benefits 276388 [ 281913 |

3 Percent of HAW cost paid by emplay er 3 B N 100,602‘”% N Mi—m ‘105.5;:“ w;

4 Percent projected change in H&wW €ost over prior y ear ) ¥ oo "“T‘N ) '-";5:/: ‘_"
e e et

Classified {Noa g nY) Prior Year Sety
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and My ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

i

!

e e B S
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

Classifiad (Nonmanagemem) Step and Column Adjustments {2023-24 (2024.25) (2025-26)
f B ) L
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? ; Yes
2, Cost of step & €olumn adjustments

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year i 1.3% i
R R e N s
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y aar
Classified {Non t} Attrition {layoffs and reﬁraments) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

T e [ e -
i I
| | i

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and My Ps? ! Yes | Yes | Yes
rwm,\_“.‘ R A _....._.*UMIL__W».,.. R
i H
2. Are additionaj H&W benefits for those faid-off or retired employ ees included in ¢ | f !
: No No No |

the budget and My ps 2 | |

e e e ]

Classified (N ) - Other

List other significant centract changes ang the cost impact of each change (1.e., hours of employ mant, feave of absence, bonuses, efc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiaf Reponing Software - SACS v5.1
Fite: CS_District, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 6/8/2073 7:23 AM



202324 Budget, July 1
General Fung
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Sunnyside Union Elemon!ary
Tulare County

54 72181 poo0og
Form 01¢:
EBBKSCD126(2023-24

Prior Year (2ng Interim} Budget Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
) o - - —— e ——— e e e —
Number of Management, supervisor, ang confidential FTg f i ; H
: { 3! 3 i 3 3
positions | i i :
e e B N T
Managomenl/SuperviserlConﬁdentfal
Salary and Benefit Negotiations f f
{ {
1. Are salary ang benefit negotiations settfed for the budget year? g ]

if Yes, complete question 2.

Negotiations Settled
eugiions Seltled
2, Safary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiy ear
Projections (My Ps)?

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary sched

year (may enter text, suc
"Reopener")
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a ong percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
4, Amount included for any tentative salary scheduls increases
Mai VSupervisor/Config
Health and Waifare (H&W) Benofits
1. Ara costs of HAW benefiy changes included in tha budget and My Pg?
2 Total cost of Haw benafits
3. Percent of Haw cost paid by employ er
4, Percent projected change in H&w COSt over prior y ear
ManagamanllSuporvisorlConﬁdential
Stap and Column Adjustments
1. Are step & column adjustments inciuded in the budget and My Ps?
2. Cost of step and column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & column over prior y ear
M g Upervisor/Confid. af
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, otc.}
1. Are costs of other benefits ncluded in the budget ang MY Ps?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3 Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5

ufe from prior
h as

Page 29

i
i
i
H
SN I e |

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2023.24) (2024-25) (2025.26)

; e B S -~
i i i
i ] f
H H
e et N ,..m_~1
( | H
F - — e ~-~?
L —_— — |

e st e - ‘,,L_..._‘_-ﬂ_...,.w*.\.....w...‘.m_*» T ———— e, et sy
Budget Year st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
e S e
Budget Year st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-28)
— S S e E025 e
| !
b o —
| — e e ek e ,
e ,WM_L S —

Budget vear »
(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2025-285)
i v.__.,._._’

13t Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

e e

d

e

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26)

B e 4

Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 000000

Sunnyside Union Elamancary General Fund Form g1
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBBKSCD126(2023-24
s9. Local Controy and Accounlabﬂity Plan (LCAP)

Contirm that the schoof district’s govering board has adopted an LCAP Or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year.
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or Ng button In item 1. and enter the date in item 2.

e R

|

i

1. Did or wil the school distrigt's goverming boarg adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effactive for the budget y ear? i Yes
2. Adoption date of the LCAP o an update to the LCAP Jun 27, 2023
$10. Lcap Expenditures o

Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary 1o implement the LCAP or annyal updata ta the LCAP
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button,

Does the school distrigt's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Acccun(abmty Plan and Annual Update Template?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repom'ng Software - SACS v5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



2023-24 Budget, July 1 54 72181 oeogog
Sunnyside Union Elememary Gensral Fynd Form 01¢
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ESBKSCD126(2023-24

ADDITIONAL FiscaL INDICATORS

tors are de:
reviewing 3gency 1o the need for additional rev jew, DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or Ng bui
Criterion 2,

A1, Do cash fiow projections show that tha district will end the budget y ear with g
Negalive cash balance in the general fund?

A2, is the System of persannel position controf indepandent from the payroll sy stem?
A3, Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the
A4, Are naw charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enroiiment, enher in the pror fiscal year or budget y ear?

AS, Has the district entered into bargaining agreement where any of the budget

are expected g exceed the projected state f unded cost-of iy ing adjustment?

A8, Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid} health benefits for curent or : f
retired employ ees? ! No |
prm—— ]
AT, Is the district's financial System independent of the county office System? f |
; No ‘
As. Does the district have any reparts that indicate fiscal distress pursyant to Education ﬂ
Code Section 42127 8(a)? (i Yes provide coples to the county office of education) L No
A8, Have there been personnet changes in the Superintendent or chief business ’ }
official positions within the last 12 months? | Yes |
When prov iding commentg for additiona) fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicabie to each tomment,
[ — A0 8O e B Pa——
Comments;
(optionat)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V5.1
File: CS_District, Version 5 Page 31 Printed: 6/8/2023 7:23 AM



TOTIV'LLT1S

0008
TOTIY'LLT 1S

~€401 Ul SO10 WlIog

L] wliog
10 ulo4

198png vT0Z-£70T

00°0$ Jduejeg paenuesqnsury Suiureuway
L8°98V°0£6% SPasN pajenueIsqns Jo [e0L
PSPa9U SB SA0QE SUIT LIasy|
L898+°0€6$ 4L 1 15B9] Je JO SoAlasal ajqefieae Sumunbai Aojjod souejeg pund pleog 10
suondrdsag] puny

junoury SOIIUTBLISOU(Y JILIOU0D3] J0] SAISSIY PIPUIILION)] WNWIUIA] JO $$89XH Ul sadue[eg puny 10} PIaN JO uolenueIsqng
L8'981°0€6$ PasN slenueIsqng 01 sourjeqg Sulurpwy

S1'ST6'9VES L SSIJULBLISOU(] S1WOUO0YH JO] SAISSY POPUSUINIONYY WNUNUIIA 12LUSI(] S$97]

~g01 aul] SO0 w0

%¥ & [9ADT 9AISSDY plepuels Jowsi(

soouefeq pun,j Surpug pouSisseup) pue paudissy jeioL

syefoid AepnQ [eude) uey] YO 0] pun, 91359y [rioadsg L1
pun,j 301AI3S [00YOS AIUno))/pun,j [eISUID) 10

pung  uuoyg

(0616 PUB 68.6 ‘08L6 S192[qQ0 ‘6661-0000 $92m0say) ssourjeq pun, paeudoiddeunypousisseun pue pauiquio)

“"SINUIBLIAOUN JIUIOUOD3 10] PIEPURIS SAIOSI WINWITUILT 3} JO SSIXD Ul SIdUEBRqG punj

Suipud pouBisseun pue pauSisse 10J Pau 3y} 3jRNURISGNS 1LY} SUOSESI dY) JO Juowale)s & saxmbai (§)()(®)LZ1 7 uondss apo)) uoneonpy

SOAIISIY PAPUSIOINY WINUHUIIA JO $$90XF W saouefeg punyg Suipug pauSisseu() pue paudissy 10 pasN JO uouenueisqns

I8ITL-¥S  #SAD

juamyde YV 193pnyg $Z07-€T0Z Arejuswid|y uolu) apisuung  3oLusi(y




0022.2023 Sunnyside Union Elementary School District 6/6/2023

Daily Attendance Totals Page 1
5/26/2023 - 6/6/2023
Total Other Percent Excused Unexcused
Date Enroliment Males Females Gender Present Present Absent Absent Absent
Fri 5/26 325 169 156 0 301 92.62 24 [ 18
Tue 5/30 325 169 1566 0 302 92.92 23 7 16
Wed 5/31 325 169 156 0 305 93.85 20 4 16
Thu 6/1 325 169 156 0 301 92.62 24 13 11
Fri 6/2 325 169 156 0 301 92.62 24 5 19
Mon 6/5 325 169 156 0 297 91.38 28 6 22
Tue 6/6 325 169 156 0 301 92.62 24 4 11




PURPOSE: Sunnyside Elementary is working to
establish learning opportunities that allows
students to be engaged in learning, while
learning basic reading, writing and mathematics
skills. It is the vision to create learnerswho are

engaged in activities they are interested in.

» -Enrollment is First Come - First Serve & Form
Completeness.
Additional Students will be placed on a
waiting list
You may sign up for as many courses as you
want and will be assigned to one of those
classes, based on space availability.
The waiting list will be used to add more
learners as space becomes available.

REGISTRATION DEADLINE FOR ALL COURSES
SUNDAY, JUNE 12 - 8:00 PM
SCHEDULE: 8:00 -12.30

TRANSPORTATION, BREAKFAST AND L POPROVIDED

SUMMER OF 2023

LEMENTARY

SUMMER ENRIGHMENT




_ummmssﬁ - KINDERGARTEN
e Einstein. . June 1318
: s H_Bm to me_oﬂmn experiment and play with
science. Have you ever made an egg shell
dissolve or made a bouncy ball? This summer
we will have lots of fun with science and
observe different causes and effects and
chemical reactions! Children will develop
awareness of the world around them as

they explore and investigate.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR
Mrs. Norma Alvarez

7

Early Art Ui June 19-21
Students will mxvmoqm the basic elements of art
through different creative and exciting art
projects. This learning session includes
drawing, coloring, rock painting, sculpting
with clay, finger painting, and much more!
The class will incorporate Social Emotional
Learning skills into this amazing opportunity
of artistic expression that will allow students
to learn and inspire creativity through art. We
will visit the Lori Brock Children's Discovery
Center (pending) and make a masterpiece in
Arts Express based upon what was learned
over the three day session. The trip includes
educational and hands-on displays and fun
activities for students to explore careers in
science, technology, engineering, arts, and
math in STEAM town. It also has a performing
art space, children’s playscapes, ete. T
COURSE INSTRUCTOR:

Mrs. Anahi Iniguez
The Five Senses .., June 26 - 28

Come learn all about your 5 SENSES and make
some Fluffy Slime and on the 3rd day we will
take a trip to the Imagine U Children's
Museum and have some HANDS on FUN
learning.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR: Mrs. Qualis

::ﬂ mzsm

Petting Zoo .
Learn about farm animals while practicing

your reading, thinking and speaking. We will
also do a little art too!

Finish the 3 day experience with a trip to Ford
Farms where we will visit ﬁjm petting zoo m3Q
enjoy a pony ride.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR
Mrs. Rosa Gomez

Teach students the types of food their
bodies need to make a healthy eating
choices. Learn how to prepare easy
healthy food. Learn how to plant a seed.

Trip: Home Depot Garden &
Fallen Hero Park

COURSE INSTRUCTOR:
Mrs. Jennifer Salvador

Cooking for Kids . .. June 26-28
Cooking in a classroom is fun, easy and a great
way to build life skills. Students will build life
skills in the kitchen and learn how to use the
kitchen in a safe, independent way. This is a
great way for students to develop coordination
and develop strength to their fingers, learn and
practice some basic math skills and build
language skills.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR
Mrs. Lupita Garcia

wmgza THIRD GRADE

Young A s, June 15415

Young artists are introduced to the elements
of art and design with an emphasis on the
creative exploration of materials and
techniques.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR:
Mrs. Alicia Franco

is World .
Do you wonder about outer space? In this 3-
day experience, you will research planets and
the sun., You will have fun building your own
model of the solar system. You will also enjoy a
wrip to the TCOE Planetarium and Science
Center.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR:
Mrs. Gomez

Myths, Fables and Legends . June 26-28
Students will both read and act out popular
fables, legends, and Qd\%m Students will read
fables including "The Tortoise and the Hare”
and rmore. Students will read myths such z
"King Midas". Students will read the legend o
“The Wolf in Sneep's Clothing” and more.

DAY T Students learn the similarities and
differences  between myths, legends, and
fables.  Students will write theilr own fable
and/or legend. DAY 20 Students will continue
reading  examples of myths, fables, and
legends, (along with each other's created ones)
and produce a few skits to act out select fables
and legends. DAY 3% Movie Day!l In the
auditorium, students will be watching Disney’s
Hercules (loosely based on the Roman myth
Hercules) and Disney's Bug's Life {loosely based
on Aesop’s fable The Grasshopper and the Ant).

URSE INSTRUCTOR: Mr. Carlos Kimball




FOURTH -FIFTH GRADE

; sry L June 1515

This course will cover the basics of European
medieval history, focusing on European
feudalism, such as the responsibilities of kings,
lords & ladies, knights, peasants, and how they
interacted with each other. This is a great class
in preparation for students entering 7th grade,
along with a fun way to learn about shining
knights on horseback, all-powerful kings and
queens, unique and amazing castle building,
but unfortunately, no dragons.

Learning Trip - Medieval Times (Must attend all
sessions to participate in trip)

COURSE INSTRUCTOR:
Mr. Carlos Kimball

SPACE LIMITED

Travel back in time to the early 1900%!
Explore and create art from 5% time
period. Take a trip to Hearst Castle to see
the incredible sights and art!

Enjoy time on the beach at San
Simeon, make a sketch/still of
the beach or sea lions, and
experience an afternoon of
coastal life.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR
Mrs. Eileen Demerath

P

Fhe Antmal L Cdune 26-28

Are you ready 8 mgvm} on an exciting
adventure of discovery at the Fresno Chaffee
Zoo? Join Mr. Soto and Ms. Arellano’s engaging
course where students will explore the
fascinating world of animal habitats, diets, and
behaviors. Get ready to witness creatures like
giraffes, flamingos, monkeys, and countless
others, Students will have the incredib
opportunity to observe these anirmals up close,
learn  about their natural habitats, and
understand the connections between their
diet and survival. This educational field trip will
be an unforgettable experience where
students will deepen their understanding of
the animal kingdom while having fun along
the way!

COURSE INSTRUCTOR:
Mr. Vincente Soto

SIXTH - Mm<sz GRADE

eal World Physics ... June 13 -15
mﬁcamzﬁm will _mmE mcocﬁ ﬁjm different types of
roller coasters, how they work, and how to
design them. You'll get to do hands-on
experiments to help you understand the
physics concepts. You'll learn about the history
of roller coasters and how they have evolved
over time and learn about the safety features
of roller coasters in addition to the importance
of following safety guidelines. SPACE LIMITED

COURSE INSTRUCTOR:
Mrs. Yessica Bedolla

Crowing Artists

Growing artists are guided through projects
that help develop creative problem-solving
skills while building knowledge in art history
and artistic skill sets.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR
Mrs, Alicia Franco

Holocaust - The Jewish Experience.
June 26-28

Course Description: This course will focus on
introducing and delving deeper about the
Holocaust during WWIL The material will focus
on the Jewish experience in Germany and
concentration camps. Moreover, to
commemorate and learn about historical
figures like Anne Frank, Elie Wiesel, and films
inspired by the events of the Holocaust.
Therefore, this course will focus on Holocaust
history but also focusing on the narrative of
those who lived through this historical human
genocide.

COURSE INSTRUCTOR: Miss Axsiry Alvarez

REGISTRATION DEADLINE FOR ALL COURSES
SUNDAY, JUNE 12 - 8:00 PM
SCHEDULE: 8:00 - 12:30

TRANSPORTATION, BREAKFAST AND LUNCH PROV




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2023

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

Fund: 0100 General Fund
Revenues

LCFF Sources

(010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0-0000
010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0-0000
010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0-0000

Federal Revenues

010-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000
010-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000
010-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000
010-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000
010-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000

Other State Revenues

010-07230-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000
010-60530-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000
010-67620-0-00000-00000~-85900-0-0000
010-70320-0-00000-00000-85200-0-0000
010-74220-0-00000-00000-85900~0-0000
010-74350-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000

Other Local Revenues
010-90112-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000

Total Revenues
Expenditures

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$3,398,811.00
$465,820.00
$891,051.00

Total: $4,755,682.00

$519,852.55
$535,706.00
$20,000.00
$18,155.00
$25,366.00
$10,233.00
$20,620.00

Total: $1,149,932.55

$0.00
$108,904.00
$0.00

$0.00
$47,573.00
$630,745.00

Total: $787,222.00

$97,830.00
Total: $97,830.00

$6,790,666.55

Pagelof 6

($420,151.00)

$11,000.00
($108,904.00)
$100,205.00
$120,857.00
($47,573.00)
($201,838.40)

($126,253.40)

($48,915.00)
($48,915.00)

($590,059.40)

BGRO30 6/8/2023
sunnyside 7:57:29AM
Control Number: 60828646

Change Amount Proposed Budget
($85,921.00) $3,312,890.00
$25,421.00 $491,241.00
$65,760.00 $956,811.00
$5,260.00 $4,760,942.00
($100,000.00) $419,852.55
($285,994.00) $249,712.00
($20,000.00) $0.00
($18,155.00) $0.00
$269.00 $25,635.00
$3,268.00 $13,501.00
$461.00 $21,081.00

$729,781.55

$11,000.00
$0.00
$100,205.00
$120,857.00
$0.00
$428,906.60

$660,968.60

$48,915.00
$48,915.00

$6,200,607.15



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

6/8/2023
7:57:29AM

Budget Revision Report BGRO30

sunnyside

Control Number: 60828646

Certificated Salaries

010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31200-12000-0-0000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-32160-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000

Classified Salaries

010-41270-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000

Employee Benefits

010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31200-31010-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31200-33013-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31200-35010-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31200-36010-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-31200-37010-0-0000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-31010-0-C000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000

Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget
$673,465.00 $6,535.00 $680,000.00
$47,106.00 ($47,106.00) $0.00
$15,000.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00
$11,540.00 ($11,540.00) $0.00
$3,000.00 ($3,000.00) $0.00
$28,000.00 ($28,000.00) $0.00
$25,000.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00
Total: $803,111.00 ($123,111.00) $680,000.00
$15,000.00 $335.00 $15,335.00
$5,000.00 {$5,000.00) $0.00
Total: $20,000.00 (4$4,665.00) $15,335.00
$128,623.00 $1,257.00 $129,880.00
$9,765.00 $95.00 $9,860.00
$50,239.00 $57,592.00 $107,831.00
$3,367.00 $33.00 $3,400.00
$14,345.00 $139.00 $14,484.00
$11,247.00 $109.00 $11,356.00
$9,911.00 ($9,911.00) $0.00
$752.00 ($752.00) $0.00
$259.00 ($259.00) $0.00
$1,105.00 ($1,105.00) $0.00
$867.00 ($867.00) $0.00
$2,865.00 ($2,865.00) $0.00
$218.00 {$218.00) $0.00
$8.00 ($8.00) $0.00
$320.00 {$320.00) $0.00
$251.00 ($251.00) $0.00
$2,578.00 ($2,578.00) $0.00
$262.00 ($262.00) $0.00
$90.00 ($90.00) $0.00

Page 2 of 6



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2023

Account Classification

010-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-32160~-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000~27000-33022-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000
010-41270-0-00000-27000-37020-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-37020-0-0000

Books and Supplies

010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000
010-26000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-30100-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-3012

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$384.00
$301.00
$3,805.50
$930.00
$217.50
$95.00
$320.00
$252.00
$4,000.00
$500.00
$500.00
$600.00
$8,500.00
$473.00
$1,000.00
$800.00
$4,000.00
$500.00
$800.00
$500.00
$37.00
$265.00
$13.00
$1,130.00
$60.00
$900.00
$4.00

Total: $267,959.00

$26,000.00
$0.00
$500.00
$4,037.47
$2,500.00

Page 3 of 6

BGR030 6/8/2023
sunnyside 7:57:29AM
Control Number: 60828646

Change Amount Proposed Budget
($384.00) $0.00
($301.00) $0.00
$85.00 $3,890.50
$21.00 $951.00
$5.00 $222.50

$2.00 $97.00

$7.00 $327.00

$6.00 $258.00
($4,000.00) $0.00
($500.00) $0.00
($500.00) $0.00
($600.00) $0.00
($8,500.00) $0.00
($473.00) $0.00
($1,000.00) $0.00
($800.00) $0.00
($4,000.00) $0.00
{$500.00) $0.00
($800.00) $0.00
($500.00) $0.00
($37.00) $0.00
{$265.00) $0.00
($13.00) $0.00
($1,130.00) $0.00
($60.00) $0.00
($900.00) $0.00
($4.00) $0.00
$14,598.00 $282,557.00
$11,000.00 $37,000.00
$25,000.00 $25,000.00
($250.00) $250.00
(4$3,000.00) $1,037.47
($2,000.00) $500.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [
Fiscal Year: 2023

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81000-44000-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32120-0-11350-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-70280-0-00000-37000-44000-0-0000
010-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-74250-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0000
010-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000

Services, Other Operating Expenses

Capital Outlay

010-26000-0-00000-85000-58000-0-0000
010-30100-0-00000-24950-58000-0-0000
010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000
010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000
010-32130-0-11350-10000-58000-0-0000
010-70290-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000
010-73110-0-00000-27000-52000-0-0000
010-90112-0-00000-85000-58000-0-0000

010-26000-0-00000-85000-62000-0-0000
010-26000-0-00000-85000-64000-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-85000-61700-0-0000
010-32130-0-00000-85000-62000-0-0000
010-70280-0-00000-37000-64000-0-0000

Page 4 of 6

Budget Revision Report BGR030 6/8/2023
sunnyside 7:57:29AM
Control Number: 60828646
Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget
$2,500.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00
$5,152.00 $2,606.00 $7,758.00
$3,017.00 ($3,017.00) $0.00
$5,509.55 $3,000.00 $8,509.55
$0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
$11,086.00 ($10.00) $11,076.00
$1,338.00 ($1,338.00) $0.00
$0.00 $13,501.00 $13,501.00
$100.00 $9,728.45 $9,828.45
$7,286.00 $1,993.78 $9,279.78
$759.00 ($759.00) $0.00
$2,000.00 ($2,000.00) $0.00
$5,000.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00
Total: $76,785.02 $61,955.23 $138,740.25
$90,980.00 ($90,980.00) $0.00
$4,000.00 ($2,000.00) $2,000.00
$4,317.42 ($3,964.00) $353.42
$46,689.00 {$46,689.00) $0.00
$14,500.00 ($4,900.00) $10,000.00
$0.00 $14,016.00 $14,016.00
$6,938.00 ($6,938.00) $0.00
$2,353.00 ($2,353.00) $0.00
$97,830.00 {$48,915.00) $48,915.00
Total: $268,007.42 ($192,723.00) $75,284.42
$90,980.00 $181,962.00 $272,942.00
$90,982.00 {$90,982.00) $0.00
$200,000.00 ($200,000.00) $0.00
$100,000.00 ($100,000.00) $0.00
$25,000.00 ($2,127.81) $22,872.19
Total: $506,962.00 ($211,147.81) $295,814.19



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School I
Fiscal Year: 2023

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-32120-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-74220-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000

Total Expenditures
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Contributions

010-30100-0-00000-00000-89900-0-0000
010-40350-0-00000-00000-89900~0-0000
010-41260-0-00000-00000-89900-0-0000

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

($44,509.00)
$2,443.00
$28,000.00
$2,441.00

Total: ($11,625.00)
$1,931,199.44

$35,599.00
($25,366.00)
($10,233.00)

Total: $0.00

Page50f 6

BGRO30
sunnyside

6/8/2023
7:57:29AM

Control Number: 60828646

Change Amount

$4,231.00
$3,750.00
($6,000.00)
($2,441.00)

($460.00)
($455,553.58)

($9,964.00)
($269.00)
$10,233.00

$0.00
$2,850,930.44
($134,505.82)

$2,716,424.62

Proposed Budget

($40,278.00)
$6,193.00
$22,000.00
$0.00

($12,085.00)
$1,475,645.86

$25,635.00
($25,635.00)
$0.00

$0.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School I Budget Revision Report BGR030 6/8/2023
Fiscal Year: 2023 sunnyside 7:57:29AM
Bdg Revision Final

Control Number: 60828646

Account Classification .
Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget

At a meeting of the school board on , the
board approved the above budget account lines change to those
amounts indicated in the proposed budget column.

Authorized by:

(County Office Use Only)
Updated at County Office on / / by

Page 6 of 6



Memorandum of Understanding
Between the Sunnyside Union Elementary School District and
California School Employees Association and its
Sunnyside Chapter No. 675 (CSEA)
May 22, 2023

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU?”) is entered into between the Sunnyside Union
School District (“District”) and the California School Employees Association and its Sunnyside
Chapter No. 675 (“CSEA”) to address the creation of the Coordinator of Special Projects.

The parties agree to the following:

L.
2.

3.

5.
6.

Agreed to on this date:

This position shall be eight (8) hours per day for 260 days per year.

The Parties agree to the attached job description which includes the salary schedule for this
position beginning at $23.62 per hour.

This position shall require a flexible work week schedule. Some weeks will consist of a
Monday through Friday schedule and others may consist of a Tuesday through Saturday
schedule, Sunday shall never be a part of the regular work week. The scheduling for this
position shall be done as the District is determining its school year calendar and any work
week changes shall be provided to unit member no less than one month in advance.
Whenever it is determined a Tuesday through Saturday schedule is needed, the bargaining unit
member shall receive a three percent (3%) shift differential for all hours worked on Saturday.
Should a bargaining unit member be required to work Monday through Saturday, all hours
worked on Saturday shall be paid at the appropriate overtime rate in accordance with Article
8 of the collective bargaining agreement.

The District shall post this position internally before posting externally. All internal candidates
that meet the minimum qualifications shall be given an interview.

A CSEA designated representative shall sit on the interview panel for this this position.

For the District: For CSEA:




Memorandum of Understanding
Between the Sunnyside Union Elementary School District and
California School Employees Association and its
Sunnyside Chapter No. 675 (CSEA)
May 23,2023

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between the Sunnyside Union
School District (“District”) and the California School Employees Association and its Sunnyside
Chapter No. 675 (“CSEA”) to address an increase in hours for the Special Services Resource Aide.

Recitals

a. There is one Special Services Resource Aide position at the District.
b. The District has a need for additional duty hours for this classification.

The Parties agree to the following:

1. Effective July 1, 2023, the Special Services Resource Aide shall go from 5.75 hours per day
to eight (8) hours per day for 182 days per year.

Agreed to on this Date:

For the District: For CSEA:




Deox Sunmnyside Schog |-
~F . ! S ~
Tf\ém [ i\,\m( e @"L e halft of The
. Jhank < (o)
Ut ‘Pmu e(u’”\ffﬁ Y- hL e
Wz ¢ H’Hff”é» W\m&{ U COVN M He e,
i/;é? 5N wéwm W M\{;& iU, Jﬂ, =/l i%j%z Mj
Macer %@iﬁwm 50 NUC %ﬂ gﬁe v i}q Q 3 ,
(A 0 ¢ V Fry
210y /@j MdetSn s meed €4 T;/ﬂ ‘w
« | Vo AT { { f: 3/ (y}’ : - fi
Hi’ﬁwi’”‘(f‘ N”"*’MZ,» A ;j " | 1o e alhle
enFin Mungs Y cats Ring ab
[ b T WS UOUTr  Care: A
j/! {L;i ) A S

..-."sk\

el
T Ao %

L iﬁﬂ&;} f\i!,/{v( 6“7}? z:”ﬁj(“z } Ta Q?bi oo ! f
| } é@k\\z ((»f’{&ff’? (/ 7/



